
Crystal Card 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Office of Commissioner Brown 
Monday, October 28, 2013 11:58 AM 
Commissioner Correspondence 

Subject: FW: Utilities,Inc; Eco laws broken repeatedly by businesses, government agencies in SC 
(Re Tega Cay sewage spills) - Docket No. 120209-WS 

Please place the correspondence below in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 
No. 120209-WS. 

Thanks, 
Terry 

:Ms. Te rry J-fo(cfn.ak 
'Executive .Jtssistant to Co·m·missioner j ulie I . 'Brown 
:f{oricfa Pu6fic Service Comm.ission 
254 0 Shu m arcf Oak 'Bou{ev arc£ 
Ta{{ahassee, :JL 32399-oBso 
tho{cfnak@vsc.state.f[ us 

~ :> 

(Bso) 4 13-6030 (OJfi.ce) 
(Bso) 413-6031 (Tax) 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding iitate business are considered to be 
public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Jim Harper [mailto:JHarper@harperimage.com] 
Sent: Sunday, October 27, 2013 10:36 PM 
Subject: Utilities,Inc; Eco laws broken repeatedly by businesses, government agencies in SC (Re Tega Cay sewage spills) 

Original Message----­
From: 
Sent: Sunday, October 27, 2013 3:21 PM 
To: 
Subject: Re: Eco laws broken repeatedly by businesses, government agencies in SC 

This is the article that the girls also fighting UI in SC told me about. This is the first article that mentions UI. 
The next article will FOCUS on UI. She gave the reporter at The State (paper that ran the article our info and 
website. She thought we'd probably hear from reporter.) 

Go figure , UI assuredly has way fewer customers than many of the others were were cited, and yet UI has the 
MOST violations. Go UI! :-( 

Saddst part is that state has a history of looking the other way. Guess we keep our fingers crossed for EPA .. 

1 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
OCT 29, 2013 - 9:20 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13



Sent from my Samsung Galaxy Tab 

r@aol.com wrote: 
so because Utilities Inc facilities are small , Durham says the impact is insignificant!!!!!!!!!!! 50 violations for UJ! The 
problem is unless the fine is $25,000 a day, the fine means nothing to them! good find on the article. its' discouraging. 

-----Original Message----­
From: 
To Sent: Sun , Oct 27, 2013 2:20 pm 
Subject: FW: Eco laws broken repeatedly by businesses, government agencies in SC 

Get a load of this article! 
What do you think? 
This was also in The Herald today. 

From: 
Sent: Sunday, October 27, 2013 2:18PM 
To: 
Subject: Eco laws broken repeatedly by businesses, government agencies in SC 

http://www. thestate .com/2013/1 0/26/3061455/eco-laws-broken-repeated ly -by. htm I 

Order CeramCiean II rM ink cleaner today and receive a special10% discount! Please contact us for details or 
click here to view this item online at http://www.harperlmage.com/HarperScientific/Ceram-Ciean-ll/product-10 

To learn more about Harper go to: http://www.harperimage.com 

This message contains confidentia l information and is intended only for the individual named . If you are not the named addressee you should 
not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and 
delete this e-mail from your system . E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted , 
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viru ses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or 
omissions in the contents of th is message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy 
version . 
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Crystal Card 

From: 
Sent: 

Pamela Paultre on behalf of Office of Commissioner Brise 
Monday, October 28, 2013 11:51 AM 

To: Commissioner Correspondence 
Subject: FW: Utilities,Inc; Eco laws broken repeatedly by businesses, government agencies in SC 

(Re Tega Cay sewage spills) 

Good morning, 

Please place the forwarded or enc losed correspondence in Docket Correspondence of 
Consumers and their representatives for docket no. 120209-WS. 

Thank you, 

Pamela Paultre 
Assistant to Chairman Rona ld Brise 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL :~2:~99 
(85()) 41:3-6036 

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

Go figure, UI assuredly has way fewer customers than many of the others were were cited, and yet Ul has the 
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
OCT 29, 2013 - 9:19 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13



r@aol.com wrote: 
so because Utilities Inc facilities are small , Durham says the impact is insignificant!!!! !!!!!!! 50 violations for Ul! The 
problem is unless the fine is $25,000 a day, the fine means nothing to them! good find on the article. its' discouraging. 

-----Original Message----­
From: 
To Sent: Sun, Oct 27, 2013 2:20 pm 
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

http://www. th estate .com/2013/1 0/26/3061455/eco-laws-broken -repeatedly -by. htm I 

Order CeramCiean II TM ink cleaner today and receive a special10% discount! Please contact us for details or 
click here to view this item online at http://www.harperlmage.com/HarperScientific/Ceram-Ciean-lllproduct-10 

To learn more about Harper go to: http: //www.harperimage.com 

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should 
not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mai l if you have received this e-mail by mistake and 
delete this e-mail from your system . E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, 
corrupted, lost, destroyed , arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses . The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or 
omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy 
version. 
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State of Florida 

Juhlk~tt&tt~ @nnunission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Office of Commission Clerk 

Bureau of Consumer Assistance, Division of Safety, Reliability & Consumer 
Assistance 

Customer Correspondence 

Please add the attached customer correspondence to Docket Correspondence-Consumers and 

their Representatives, in Docket /c/(o.fl iJ L 
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Request No . 1128538C Name SMITH , LAUREN MS 
-------------------

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CONSUMER REQUEST 

Business: 

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM 

WITH REPORT OF ACTION TO: 

DIANE HOOD 
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-850 
850-413-6100 

l}ublit ~erllttt ctrommtssion 
Name SMITH , LAUREN MS 

Business Name -----------------------------------
Address 12045 LOBLOLLY PINE DR 

City/Zip New Port Richey 34654-1 

Account Number E-Mail Address 

CompanyUTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA Request No. 1128538C 

Company Code WU3 7 2 

County Pasco ----------------
Consumer's 
Telephone # 

Can be 

Reached 

By DH 

Type PR-68 

Outreach 

Public Official N 

-------
Time 14:20 Date 10/28/2013 

Phone _MA __ I_L ____________ _ 

Date 10/28/2013 

10/28/2013 Correspondence forwarded to docket file. Original forwarded to CLKs office, copy on file. DHood 

PAGE NO : 1 
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PROTEST FORM: 1 
'\. 

Application for increase in water and sewer rates in 

Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole counties by '·· 
' \, 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida "''\..'·, 

DOCKET NO. 120209-WS 

SUMMERTREE DEVELOPMENT- PASCO COUNTY, FLORIDA 

Name LfMJ rCNL (E ·5()1 r ~ 

Address 1?,-o\f{ ~1/" f~j {{~ ~ 
N e0 Pa r-f /l~ t'L 

Date loj Z y f,) Signature cXft{,v-Jv. ~ /efr~ 

CONSUMER PROTEST COMMENTS 
Please check off your concerns and add any other comments at bottom of the form. 

c:!('water Quality: 
The overall water quality is unacceptable due to sediment, taste, 
5 olor and odor. 
~Rates: 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida rates are 50% higher than the Pasco 
County Utility rates for our neighboring communities. 
~Other Comments: 

tAJe ~ ~ /v.At{ ~~.Sf b '-t& tf;t c:~ ~ 
®J1~ c~ L- fku)u & ' N~~~~- · ~(' 
~~ /~,L u~ ~ +4; ri /Vy-c~ C ==MJ= 1 fu ~;>U~ r tv· J 



PROTEST FORM: 2 
Application for increase in water and sewer rates in 

Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole counties by 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

DOCKET NO. 120209-WS 

SUMMERTREE DEVELOPMENT- PASCO COUNTY, FLORIDA 

Name LM '&c~ S rn 1 J.J< 
Address /2-o lf ( Lb/b (/] h N - k 

N uu ~ rr £~ ~ rL 3 L/ro .s~q 

CONSUMER PROTEST COMMENTS 

Please check off your concerns and add any other comments at bottom of the form. 

~Water Quality: 
The water quality of our water does not justify this rate increase. 

D Other Comments: 



Date 

PROTEST FORM: 3 -1 • .._.. 

' (.; I 

Application for increase in water and sewer rates in 

Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole GQUnties by 
...... 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida " .... , 

DOCKET NO. 120209-WS 

SUMMERTREE DEVELOPMENT- PASCO COUNTY, FLORIDA 

Name ~re.v"- C . S: rn 1 « 
Address i V4J ~b (o ( ~ 1]),1¥--- ¥ 

0 o ­
: uv ~u' +- Jl' Jv 7 ~ e- ?, L/ & :;if 

to(~ /13 Signature ~""'"-c_ :JY;di: 

CONSUMER PROTEST COMMENTS 

Please check off your concerns and add any other comments at bottom of the form. 

Wsummertree residents are entitled to the same quality tap water 
as Pasco Utility customers. We demand the same rates. 

0 Other Comments: 
Puw 4 u_of 



PROTEST FORM: 4 
Application for increase in water and sewer rates in 

Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole counties by 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
~=~~----~-.. ~ ............. ,...._.. -~ .. -~ . .,.~ 
{,..,; I l' ·· 
J 1t ... -.-.-

DOCKET NO. 120209-WS 

CONSUMER PROTEST COMMENTS 

Please check off your concerns and add any other comments at bottom of the form. 

~mmertree may have potable water but it is not 
palatable. 



PROTEST FORM: 5 
Application for increase in water and sewer rates in 

Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole counties by 

~ ~- -~· . ~---· ...... ~~-~- Utilities, Inc. of Florida . . . 

! . 

DOCKET NO. 120209-WS 

SUMMERTREE DEVELOPMENT- PASCO COUNTY, FLORIDA 

Name ~(~t. 5rn'~ 
Address 1 2.-o y C L~ G I~ ( ( y j) 1~ ~ 

/J ew Po • ~ p, CJ~ ~ L ~ tjGrs-l( 
!of &Lf/t ) Signature .x~~ < >~ Date 

CONSUMER PROTEST COMMENTS 

Please check off your concerns and add any other comments at bottom of the form. 

~istory has proven that Utilities Inc. has continually filed 
for rate increases with little improvement to our drinkable 
water quality. 

~ther Comments: 

~ Ur'A~ M ~ ~ i;r. J 



Lauren Smith 
J 2045 Loblolly Pine Dr. 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 
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DON GAETZ 
Preside11t of tile Se11ate 

J.R. Kelly 
Public Cou11se/ 

Ann Cole, Director 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

c/o THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE 

Ill WEST MADISON ST. 
ROOM812 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-1400 

1-800-342-0222 

EMAIL: OPC_ WEBSITE@LEG.ST ATE.FL.US 
WWW.FLORIDAOPC.GOV 

October 28, 2013 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

WILL WEATHERFORD 
Speaker of tile House of 

Represe11tatives 

Docket No. 120209-WS - In re: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates In 
Marion. Orange. Pasco. Pinellas. and Seminole Counties by Utilities. Inc. of Florida. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On Friday, October 25, 2013, the Office of Public Counsel received four boxes of documents 
from the customers of the Utilities, Inc. of Florida's Summertree system located in Pasco 
County. The boxes contained two items: (1) Over 3000 Protests and Complaints concerning 
quality of service and other issues specific to Summertree; and (2) The Summertree Petition for 
Commission Help (Petition) signed by over 500 Summertree customers. The Protests and 
Complaints were filed in the above referenced docket on October 25, 2013. This letter highlights 
some of the concerns raised in the Petition by the Summertree water and wastewater customers. 

The customers, through their Petition, are urgently requesting the Commission's help in 
implementing a permanent solution to rectify the issues customers have experienced, and 
continue to experience, with purchasing water at extremely high rates that has offensive 
attributes of taste, color, and odor. The Petition states that the customers' water quality has not 
improved since the utility's 2010 rate case and indicates the customers have grave concerns 
whether the utility can or will provide palatable water at a reasonable cost. The 545 customer 
signatures (one-signature per household) represent nearly half of the approximately 1 ,200 
customers in Summertree - the amount of signatures collected is especially significant since 
many seasonal residents have yet to return to the community. To our knowledge, there are no 
duplicate signatures on any of the Petitions - thus each of the 545 signatures represents a unique 
utility customer requesting the Commission's help to rectify their water issues. 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
OCT 28, 2013 - 3:10 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 06645-13



October 28, 2013 
Page2 

In the utility's last rate case, the Commission discussed at length the Summertree quality of 
service issues and the customers' water quality complaints. 1 The Commission ordered the utility 
to meet with the Summertree customers to find a permanent solution to the water quality issues. 
Yet, as this Petition indicates, the utility has not improved the water quality since the last rate 
case. Thus, the customers oppose the granting of any rate increase for Summertree until and 
unless the utility implements a permanent solution to provide drinkable and usable water at 
reasonable rates. 

Further, in the last rate case, the Commission found that the majority of Summertree 
customers appeared to be satisfied with the service provided by the utility.2 This Petition 
suggests otherwise. · 

Please note the Summertree customers plan to send a large number of residents to the 
November 14, 2013 Commission Conference to speak concerning the utility's rate increase 
request, quality of service, and other issues. These customers contest the utility's request for any 
rate increase because in their opinion the utility has done nothing to implement a permanent 
solution to remedy or resolve the issues they have with unpalatable water that has offensive 
attributes of taste, color, and odor. 

When considering the quality of service issue and whether to authorize any rate increase for 
the Summertree system, the Office of Public Counsel urges the Commission to take into 
consideration the Petition as well as the more than 3,000 customer Protests and Complaints filed 
in the docket. The Commission should also take into consideration that according to the 
customers the utility has done nothing since the last rate case to implement a permanent solution 
for their serious water quality issues. The customers do not want to continue to pay more and 
more for the same offensive, malodorous water that many customers cannot drink or use for 
cooking. 

The Office of Public Counsel agrees with the Summertree customers that the Commission 
should order the utility to meet with the customers and perhaps Pasco County in order to 
implement a cost-effective and permanent solution to serious water quality issues facing the 
Summertree customers. Further, the customers do not believe that the $2 million filtration plant 
proposed by the utility in the last rate case is the most cost-effective permanent solution. 

The customers requested the Office of Public Counsel file with the Office of Commission 
Clerk a copy of the Summertree Petition for Commission Help to highlight their serious quality 
of service concerns, their opposition to the rate increase request, and their fervent desire that a 
permanent solution be implemented to forever resolve their problems with unpalatable water. 
The Office of Public Counsel has scanned the original Petitions received from the customers for 
the purposes of e-filing. There is a cover letter attached hereto for filing in this docket from the 
Summertree Water Alliance which provides an overview of the Summertree Petition for 
Commission Help and request for the Commission to address their concerns. 

1 Order No. PSC-10-0585-PAA-WS, issued September 22,2010, in Docket No. 090462-WS, at pages 3-6. 
2 Order No. PSC-1 0-0585-PAA-WS, issued September 22, 2010, in Docket No. 090462-WS, at page 5. 



October 28, 20 13 
Page 3 

To aid in reviewing the Peti tion, the Office of Public Counsel electronically affixed Bate 
numbering to pages of the scanned Petition being fi led today with the Office of Commission 
Clerk. Other than the Bates numbering, all marks on the Petition were made by the customers. 
We plan to bring the original Petition to the Commission Conference on November 14, 2013 . If 
you have any questions regarding the Office of Public Counsel's e-fil ing on behalf of the 
customers of the Summertree system, p lease contact the undersigned. Thank you. 

cc Letter Only: Martin Friedman, Attorney for Utilities, Inc. 
Mr. Patrick C. Flynn, Uti lities, Inc. ofFlorida 
Michael Lawson, Office of General Counsel 



October 22, 2013 

COVER LETTER for over 500 Petitions 

to Florida Public Service Commission 

from Summertree Water Alliance 
opposed to 2013 Utilities, Inc. of Florida Rate Increase 

Docket No. 120209-WS 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS 

Dear Commissioners: 

We are sending you petitions on behalf of the Summertree Community in Pasco County located off SR 52 and Paradise 
Pointe Way, New Port Richey, Florida. We are very concerned about the proposed rate increase from Utilities, Inc. of 
Florida (UIF), our private water utility provider. This is in reference to Public Service Commission Docket No.120209-WS. 
Our community has had issues working with this utility provider for years, and has been subjected to rate increases in 
2007, 2010, and now the proposed increase again this year. We want you to be aware of our concerns regarding the 
service, quality, and rate increases with this utility. 

The Summertree community has over 1200 homes that receive water/wastewater services from Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 
We have five home-owners associations, a condominium association, and a community recreation facility in 
Summertree, and all seven have been dealing with Utilities, Inc. for years. The community of Summertree has banned 

together to create the Summertree Water Alliance to deal with this issue. 

The enclosed petitions have been signed by over 500 Summertree residents regarding the Utilities 

Inc. of Florida's request for a rate increase RE: Docket No. 120209-WS. We ask the Public Service Commission to 

review our petitions before making a decision on November 14, 2013 to grant this increase for unpalatable 

water and UIF's unreasonable rate request. We appreciate your time on addressing our concerns on these 

water quality and water/wastewater rate issues. 

Sincerely, 

~7nM<L¥ 
Ann Marie Ryan 
Summertree Water Alliance Contact 
11436 Windstar Ct, New Port Richey, FL 34654 
(727) 267-7162 (C) • amr328@hotmail.com 

Summertree Water Alliance Members: 
Anthony Liguori, Joe Mitchell, Richard Nielson, Lee Robida, John Russotto, Ann Marie Ryan, Fred Stall 



UIF Summertree Petitions 000001

Summertree Petition for Commission Help 
I am a Summertree resident and customer of Utilities, Inc. of Florida. I am paying too much for bad water. UIF may meet 

the federal/state standards for safety but we do not accept the offensive attributes of taste, color and odor from our tap 

water. We do not feel that these rate requests are justified. Our neighboring communities have Pasco County Water, a 

public utility, and currently pay half our water rate and one-third of our wastewater rate and do not need bottled water or 

filters. Our water has not improved since the utility's last rate increase; we have grave concerns that UIF can never provide 

us with a palatable product at a reasonable cost. I want the commission to help. Please do something about my water. 

Name Summertree Address 

11~3~ 15/1/h'~ 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

ll~i?,O b0_:)1\+Cf"h L~~ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

i/ f iA.f /JJ~y /JtTn L 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

11 $-J..:~. B~r/tlm rv L 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

\\~~ l &lv1.J~tJ J..AAJ~ 
New Port Riche'v, FL 34654 

I I R 50 ~oY N 1o,J f-A-0E 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

u ft? 1-f ~ Be:> rvr oN L 11- rve_ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

Date Signature 

/o-?-13 



UIF Summertree Petitions 000002

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

!I(;Oa &~ 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

; 1 ft>J;t &c;;v-ro~e~ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

II/, I '-f 8~ I{N L-N 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

1 I I# ;t. 3 ~oyNrtJtv' u1 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

!16 a.o 13o~N ~1-1 t..l)/ 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

.-. 1/ ~o J3oy#roA.! i--A 
-~ 0 H}.) fv1 c.) L-1.-._ 1:::: /€.._ New Port Riche FL 34654 

I 

(It, T3 f3tJYNfff'(\) 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

/ 'f/ oY~/0/11 A--
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

Date 



UIF Summertree Petitions 000003

Summertree Petitjon for Commission Help 
I am a Summertree resident and customer of Utilities, Inc. of Florida. I am paying too much for bad water. UIF may meet 

the federal/state standards for safety but we do not accept the offensive attributes of taste, color and odor from our tap 

water. We do not feel that these rate requests are justified. Ou(neighboring communities have Pasco County Water, a 

public utility, and currently pay half our water rate and one-third of our wastewater rate and do not need bottled water or 

filters. Our water has not improved since the utility's last rate increase; we have grave concerns that UIF can never provide 

us with a palatable product at a reasonable cost. I want the commission to help. Please do something about my water. 

Name Summertree Address Date Signature 

t7 A /13~1~"7 Gv"7 N f :..J'JOiffl ~.t!ki;v New Port Richey, FL 34654 

I;~~ 'l-c#ff'P/-? ?~ r ~~~~~~~~~~~~~N~e~w~P~o~rt~R~ic~h~e~,~F~L~3~4~6~54~------~--------~~~----~~~--------~ 
1!9!1/1 LA~AI-N 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

1 lt::tlr" 0flli.SS'I4 ~ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

19 ~ 'f Cf:?r<t S.Sit LN' 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

II fj/.2. r j.n iSJ.il U 
New Port ~e , FL 34654 

1 I 7o 3 e.~u~J.£·siJ 41 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

C/J,«,~ )/J~ CJe#J ) 1/13 'r /3(J.f/O ·J.IfY'F 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

/l9o'f' CI<!AJ.rsi ~ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 



UIF Summertree Petitions 000004

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

I I& !:P i .>-{ ~ t~ 
COo 1'-<-L-- New Port Richey, FL 34654 

Kt .tJ A.icLL New Port Riche , FL 34654 

/I~ Lf3 WHIT.£ ASH . .])R, 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

I I 129lt/IIITE ':SI/ D,f 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

I I 7 2 u UJ l-!!-rE R:5 H D ;(__ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

/17.:1 ,f CJf/ r/E /l~fr p,< 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

Date Signature 
,e,,.~•· 

I•! if;~ 

111 o & w ~· ft As "- D t 1 D f G } t ?J 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

tlr;&-1 w~<~~ .;lsC:t L 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

;.5'/IZ C>~/lf'. New Port Riche , FL 34654 

}/t,DJ. Wh/-fe//t;;h J)r, 

New Port Richey, FL 34654 



UIF Summertree Petitions 000005

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
;/s ,;.~ e.,~ r~ ~<e.. o t:.­
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

fl~s1 AQx T~ l::Jr-. 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

I /~co Pc.~~-~ 7~<~<!"' IJI"f. 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

Date Signature 

f 

. 
p 

I j t1 ~ 6 'I /Pf!-t!IL ~rv ~'e._ J.) v/ 
CL (h_~ New Port Riche , FL 654 (> 

/ 1/G/e,p · e(JC' l'ee- t/r p 
r-~~~-4_(_c~ __ o~~~-----rN_e_w __ P_ort~R~ic_h~e~·~F~L~3~46~5_4 ________ ~~~~---r--~~~~=-~~-=~~~ 

I I .2 .3 I Ye.A.,.- Tree. :Vr p 
~~~~~~~~~~~~N~ew~P~o~rt~R~ic~h~e~.~F~L~3~46~5~4~------~~~~~+-~~~~~~~~~~~ 

tt'ac~~~~ f 
~ev~~~~~~~R~T~~~~N~ew~P~o~rt~R~ic~h~e~.~F~L~3~46~5~4~------~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--~ 

jiC;/.3 !{A~ T~""-~ 

~~~~~~~~~~--~~N~e~w~P~ort~R·~Ich~e~,F~L~3~46~5~4------~~/.~~--~7-~~7~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
-c /I ~ttS ~~~I:- l~ee, lJ !(... £1 
r~flft}el~ e, IL New Port Riche 'FL 34654 '() -7- I 3 I 
~~~--~~--~,~~,~~~t~~~~~~~~--~----~~~~~--~=-~f 

Y\ £ f lJ l ~ }) .Jt-/2 New Port Richey, FL 34654 / D- I -1:3 LJ ~ 



UIF Summertree Petitions 000006

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

/~10"1 1-.tJ/).J...oi...J..y f/'IJe: 1:::.~. 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

JrfLI/5 1-o b o 'I ?iAJ c_ 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

, L , r r '-o t r v 11 y· ~~ /V{? P ~-­
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

I 212.3 Lfbloll y p,~..;t_· fJr 
New Port Riche , FL 3it654 

1 ~~ '21 ~016(/~ Yrru V 
New Port Riche , FL 3~654 

Date Signature 



UIF Summertree Petitions 000007

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

Name Summertree Address Date 
J d-/ d. >P L.,.oi5LoLL( P/Ne 0 e.. 

New Port Richey, FL 34654 ZO ~ -I· 

I /t> }:J-/3 Lo~l-e:i-LV P/Nt:: cd?. ·~ 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 b / 3 
J ~ ll.f~ )_ oo.Lot-t>j f!NC' /) f?_, 

?~~~~~~~~~~~~N~e~w~P~o~rt~R~ic~h~e~,~F~L~3~4~65~4~=-----~~~~--~~~~--~~----------~ 
f CrJJL{7 Lob) vi tf ~\\.e. Or, 
~~~--~~--~--~--~N~e~w_P~o~rt~R_ic~h~e~·~F~L~3~4~65~4~~----~----~--~=--=~~--~--~~--~~ 

5 /()(1.{3 J.-..e7h{otlvt t;'le_}.D~ 
New Port Riche , FU34654 

... ___________ ___.__ ____ __~.._ ________________ ___J 



UIF Summertree Petitions 000008

Summertree Petition for Commission Help 
I am a Summertree resident and customer of Utilities, Inc. of Florida. I am paying too much for bad water. UIF may meet 

the federal/state standards for safety but we do not accept the offensive attributes of taste, color and odor from our tap .. . 
water. We do not feel that these rate requtsts are justified. Our neighboring communities have Pasco County Water, a 

• 
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

{ ( (, ~) !Zos e ~-U( [yt_ 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

( {I u3 ( ~J~ "(tU. {)tZ-
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

/) - I I ( 7 Lb s < T ~ fl.L 
/f1;11r!/4 jui-L New Port Riche , FL 34654 

~~ I In 7- ~-e/f{,w 75/~C/C' 
L··~. New Port Riche , FL 34654 

{r J7 () Verld /..(/ "B1~c~ c 
New Port Ric~e· , FL 34654 

( (J3 2-- (/J/Io..J Pr?c/<' c· 
New Port Ri~e' , FL 34654 

f 1 ~ I~ 12 u ~ -<-. '7/2-e ~ D,e, 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

/(c) D 7 5 eo('- elf f, IV-<­

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

Date 



UIF Summertree Petitions 000009

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

l'J S~ cr ~S:: Tree.. Dr 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

11533 dOse "Tt'"'ee r 

I /lJ S New Port Riche , FL 34654 

f/54 I l<ose (ree r 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

II C, f tJ K eS e_ TR .e_<E:_ Dr 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

!lGoc;, oseTI~e-e_ i)r 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

It foot_ Rose I r-ee_ Dr 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

(t.s-3LKos. e ·Tre-e Dr­
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

! 1~37 I os-e Treee v­
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

tl5~~ .l?oseTr-ee__ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

/1 C, ( lf Ros-e TRe~ 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

Date Signature 



UIF Summertree Petitions 000010

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

I I (o'J q ~(\ rs4 c;.) M {)Rive, 
New Port R'icheyl FL 34654 

/!~oq ~'1/i.v\. £{,.,_ ~ 
New Port RfChe I FL 34654 

I I (, I> En7h ( F M J R 
New Port Riche I FL 34654 

I I 6 J lJ .1::::/>CJ /15), c)... tt 

New Port Riche I FL 34654 

Jlf&.~(p CfiJC,L/! 1-J E.L VII 
New Port Riche I FL 34654 

j!SoS ~(tsh 2( fv\ 
New Port Riche I FL 34654 

New Port Riche I FL 34654 
I I I i ~C~t?f( fZ. /1 t; f.­

New Port Riche I FL 34654 

1 J ~3 3 !::;'nq}sh ~lrn _:1::> r 
New Port RiChe I FL 34654 

Date Signature 



UIF Summertree Petitions 000011

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

Name 

r 

Summertree Address 
J/60'? $c.okt1 P/~~~ 

New Port Richey, FL 34654 

/I & c; 0 Sco+cA. f'l/le /)L 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 
<"' /} -/ 1 G or ~c.. o rc ~ ;::-- / h ·e:... P e. 

New Port Richey, FL 34654 

1/S 3 t? Scok4 ?; /1e j)-e_ 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 
1/ 5'"">r 5 c oH.); Po1-¥ .0/2_ 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 
//~,;;? 5<::i/-cit y:?/·/?-<-C>.e-

New Port Riche , FL 34654 
1/5'/3 Scofc~ ~ .r}G D12. 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

It &e>5' S cof-c~ /?-',;e D 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

116 O'f 5' cofcJ/ ~/l ~J?6 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

/I~/;;_ s~lc/J //'}e.-!)~ 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

Date 

c) 
w 



UIF Summertree Petitions 000012

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
/173J r»-sp-.A! tvou<L 

fd~IYI tJ /1/d ({bt1S/ ~ New Port Richey, FL 34654 

--yY/IJ J1 ~ /~ /x.-h e.. ;.... 
I I 7~1 fly',~V(#OO 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

fl I t 1 A5-per'l uJ oo J. "(':)~<._. 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

, II l!> 4 ( A.~~ ~~ IJJ ~~ ~ CYY\_, 
,· G fY)'O sS \ "-1'(\ New Port Riche , FL 34654 

· /I~ 3h ~p&n wood r 
- t..n D ~s,k,\. New Port Riche , FL 34654 

)) (p ? .. ~ //5/J btu W&~ 0 TJe 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

// ~ 2 f 6fSj>;3 ,t; 4) 6 6 b D f!., 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

II ~/S /IJ/c-h tu' o /Jr. 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

1(4. tJ ~ Aspen wo~ DJ­
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

//6.;; 3 &pe~ IVtJa D<r 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

Date Signature 

/0-C?-t~ 



UIF Summertree Petitions 000013

..... 

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

/IJ..L/3 I'}Jerr!Jtl.l?>er- wa..y 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

i I;).. 3 7 !Yl.~'.YJcth s e.r lJJ0-{ 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 
II ~;to /Yl~,-::;cttl s e..r uJCl.-'f 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 
t!)-/0 /YJ-er!]C1./I<;e_r wa-y 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 
I I Is-&:. /YI-Lr ja. rl 5' e r <-V ''--/ 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 
11 ( 3 0 /t}.R r5ctl1 '5 e t/ LV <-J 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 
f 1 1 3 t /)1-e ,, j -t n s ~ 1 r:.u (J..../ 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 
II;;..~--·:::/'' /11 ~ 1 JaJ' s e r u.Ja-y 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 
II 3 C> <f .f/1-e-r!j~ Yl S ~ r Wa_f 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 
I I y- c., c, /J1eJ"5 q 11 5 ~L r UJ tL 'I 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

Date Signature 

/~ -/8- I 3 

to-/2-!';> 

\{) ~ \~- \r::, 



UIF Summertree Petitions 000014

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

t/t.ISI Gof-f {?Jvrvd btZt<I<Z-

New Port Richey, FL 34654 1 .;:, - DS-1.:; 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

1 a.:l a a To u teN {\YV\. e ,,rt V rew f'WL 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

;~o5q. 10 v te.tt..J ftYYt ~ Vt a-u rv-e. 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

/d.o'l-b ·{oviZ ~~-e11:i lA~ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

I 'a o 'f 6 7Q u ltAf /h11-e_ w t Vt ew..; 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

;.z.o se T~ tltfR..tv" f\V.e.. 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

I"- I 3 o Tou r<.tJ A-1'11 ~ 11f (;/ eu.:> 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

ttl 13 i.( T ou rc_rva. """ en f Vt etu Av 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

1~ ( ~{, Tou/Utl'Y1-evr1 Vtew TW 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

/{)- 08 - /3 

/0- -1] 

/0- 9-11 

/!J- 9- I 3 

JtJ-~-13 

/0 -;;-; 

ltJ-1(, -13 

-



UIF Summertree Petitions 000015

Summertree Petition for Commission Help 
I am a Summertree resident and customer of Utilitie~, Inc. of Florida. I am paying too much for bad water. UIF may meet 

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

Name Date 

,Lf/1/ll 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

JJ 



UIF Summertree Petitions 000016

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

II o ;;A.E A us. .k.CU?I e e e/ r 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

/JO'iD rs a. -ee 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

1/lo~ /(;Sk'p, 'bt!E a i1l · 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

I I~ 3 ")_ Xt'6VJI'£. ' C.t'k c. L {_ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 
I 10 'i ~ kts K fl /) ti::IZ c , ec ~..-r.;" 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

I/D3rf f(-5ta_~~~ O·rc..-)-t_. 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 
//d(3d I('~~ 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

II 41 ~ ~31</1-J>e-c..- e, P­
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

uo 2 z l<r5f..-:/H)Jf£. ( IR, 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

1 i .2. flltP -1::, '..s kt:~ ole .t {! -'~t.. 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

Date Signature 

1 

folfo r /~ 



UIF Summertree Petitions 000017

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
1 j~ {!:>/ooWl ;·n~ ton C t" 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

1 l'f 3 J- 16 om /Jilt; ~ n c r 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

"" • { J i o If (3 leolA// 11tJ f-fl~ d 

ST 5L ) \ ~ -r<\ C O V a_ e.G I New Port Riche , FL 34654 

11 J... 0 111./lb 6/()I)W~/nafr?n ~1-
fJ JV N /?5)1/'J-S I If' tEL f[,:t-t~ New Port Riche , FL 34654 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 
JIJIJ~ r,5/66;#,.#1~ 1,..,., ~: r 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

1 )'-/S1J 6i1Jo ·1M.' n6 trr? C..;­

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

11 r-oo f3 jooWI' 1 ~'~&f .. Y1 t. r 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 
11 so r r.s ;, tJ ""'t' VI fJ tP¥1 ~r 

. New Port Riche , FL 34654 

J/1../IL.f t'llo OW\."~VIi~ ct-. 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

Date Signature 

(O..fi3 

/0 -¥-;8 

/Cl-J-"- / 

1 \ 



UIF Summertree Petitions 000018

Summertree Petition for Commission Help 
1 am a Summertree resident and customer of Utilities, Inc. of Florida. I am paying too much for bad water. UIF may meet 

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
II 21 fo ('LEn R. o Ale C t'{2.CL E 

New Port Richey, FL 34654 

/tzzrg ('c;._G'if/C o/1/C c1/2 . 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

/'j r:/J.. () ~ c~£_/J.I( 0/Jfr c I e, 
New Port R1cne , FL 34654 '" 

11 z.. a ~ Ct..c:~ tJAic t!. 112 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 
I f 3 o y C-Lt;/+,e a ft(L- <!. i R­

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

f 
i 1 :?i y Cu?+,e t?rl ,.e. a rfZ., 

CX/' %f\N New Port Riche , FL 34654 

..A4vV /¥ BG" N6£J t:;:; 71/ ll I 5' 2.. C,L/!:)tiC, o lite c. i (2. 

D,q-NI ~ // C' 6&4 //'-J New Port Riche , FL 34654 

If 31 & C.LeH;Z o.+k ~ ( ~ , 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

---------------------

Date Signature 



UIF Summertree Petitions 000019

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

/1~ '/'8 I'{EI2-I(rf,../.$6t<l. 11/rJ Y 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

;I¥'¥~ /f€£4rliV.$E,e WriY 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

It '-1-5.2 rvt ~r5a'1 ~p r- lUcttt 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

11451 YYitf?GIINSE;( tUlly 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

Jt 46 CO f\Ae . nse r !,0cA_y 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

//fZ? ;11e~6/)tJSE/( ttl'f 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

;I Lfo ( fYJ e y- 6 Jtl--tVS e r­
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

Date Signature 

jo 

lC> j II 

!o-l!-t3 

1 o- tt-13 

/0 -) 1-l) 

-



UIF Summertree Petitions 000020

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

// ~ 32 . S;~ ;J It 172.A· c;-
New Port Richey, FL 34654 e c/ 

) r· ~ 1, lt 7 2- ~-11 q jv"Q c1 
0 J) e (\ ' -- I J 5 New Port Riche ' FL 34654 

-<1·/ ~ ,r_ lt5JO s;,v;t-rfLA cr 
' \" " ( -f ~ P t · Tt~tlf/l.e~·-r New Port Riche , FL 34654 ) 0 f2, -I) 

1!52J9 ';/?a ;l;;ec~ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

/I tr ( 6 S I IV A 'l R 14 C..---r­

New Port Riche I FL 34654 

l £4 'J.k s· i rzec:-crct L-t 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

IJf:J~ S.tN4y-XA- c:.~ 
New Port Riche I FL 34654 

11{33 .5/J) ll:l ~ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

IG ,-! J.---1 J 
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- ------------------------------------, 

Summertree Petition for Commission Help ~ 
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
£/7~ Asp-e11 1.-UO 

New Port Richey, FL 34654 

//732 /tspeh wood 

New Port Richey, FL 34654 

!l?J(o Aspen~ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

/l708 ~p-en UJoo 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

/1700 Asp<eF1 u_;occf b r 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

11720 A-spt'n '-.Wod Dr 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

New Port Richey, FL 34654 

II G 3 2 1\s peAJ wood Dr r ve.., 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

I I C:, Cf-6 ftr.pe n wcJod [);--, ve__ 

New Port Rtche , F L 34654 ---

f/ G 'f6 As p~n vJoai 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

Date Signature 

-- -
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

IJene 

Summertree Address 

tl.:s-.3 st> wlf,· t-e. 14.c If lJ R. 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

1 JS"jc...j oJA ire- fJ-3/) 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

;t$"'3.0 'h (Tc= fts_t/ ne, 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

J I it; If tu!J; fe lkh IJ~) v-& 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

t I b-:3 f WH rre f<6H ~~-u{q 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

11 (g .--z,g VJ t~£ rft Nt1-1J ;1._ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 
I I f.., s? LV~ c.'te.. .fz. \ f-

New Port Richey, FL 34654 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

New Port Richey, FL 34654 

Date Signature 

I o -l.. -1.3 

jO-G-13 

/1)-6 --/3 

to-b-13 
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

-IVJA RGfJ/2E l 

I 

,<) Q ;tJ c y ?r e7ra.. $ 

Summertree Address 

I 1~15" &nv-~ A..JttJ, 
New Port Rlchiy, FL 34654 

1/?0Y a.y ~ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

111~0 &lf/t!TIJIV 1--f!/ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

1 1 <; 13 13 e~ /" ;v 7c; ;V . -ffi.} ,e 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

!ICJ!J1- ~YN7Jr/ J 
New Port Richev, FL 34654 

/ lf;1 /de; y;u 70 ;J t-7'9 , 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

l/q/L.) ,8/f/J~ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 
1 i 9/1 &c;_y~o . .JJ LAt. 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

117 (} 2... /6o y ~~~~)7) i.N 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 
1 J J 3 z- ~ o v NriJ 11) LA--lj/ 

I New Port Richey, FL 34654 

Date Signature 

10/q 17~ 
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

1118~ ~ ()/AJ17fnt~ 
New Port Richey, FL 34654' 

f ~ ·) 111 L fl CAIU.SSA t.NV t<.~ 
E I /t_ ~b t:f (~ ~LV; /, f New Port Riche , FL 34654 

f 1 I g o b C 1-\ "Y' t s 5 IJ... 
~~~~~~~~~~~4LN~e~w~P~o~rt~R~ic=h=e~·~F~L~3~4~65~4~------~~--J-~~~~~~~~~--------~ 

11 ;-of Cr.•~•'SSI9 L · 

f'~~~~--~~~~~--~N~e~w~P~o_rt~R~ic~h_e~·~F_L_3_4~65~47-------~~~~~~~~~~~--~~------~ 
I I f-1 s C)J ll f.J'!' A 1-;J 

f ,::x;_, New Port Riche , FL 34654 

p J 1/'JO/ C'a..r--i S.S~ L/V · 
t> '("' New Port Riche , FL 34654 

(/ I J 17 3;;L CA-L/ ~5/J L/0 · 
LUu') }£ e New Port Riche , FL 34654 (IJ -;k -J 

'f" ,-- /IJ-t'O CA~/rf~ A...u ;tl'~j1? G'A;,MJ=I/ ,.,q:',e' .. f'~ New Port Riche , FL 34654 .J 
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I 

~ Summertree Petition for Commission Help 
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

P tf'/<:.//~~Pl:> f. ev~I'<'/CK 

p fl/htz I !<. 0 $S ;1$-t-

p :::r-;scr-p/J ;??J1chtFt~ 

F /J/J ~~ /.::b}'n£~-1 
P ~« ::QPca~ 

P ~e y 0/ /..5~~ 
f p~:J.tL~& fT/J:Jf.J·tJu 

/1 4'Jve4 $e (,:G=~ 
p 

jc 

Summertree Address 

11 '7 5 s f3vyiJ d~ I-AI 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

J/900 CA( I'S~il ~~ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

!/1s 7/3oyAbJJ J_.p· 
New Port Ricne , FL 34654 

/1142.. CA~tl SStJ LJ.J 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

II Jl.li ll CA It iSS A ~.-., 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

i 713 J 13~f. JJ o '/J L;J 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

/I.; 1.16 Ckltfl ~ ~) A!J LJJ 
New Port Riche , FL.: 34654 

II 3'-/0 u).~,IUJ Wtr?t./ t.... 
New Port Riche , Fl 346~ 

Date 

10-(p-1'3 

I o r: '.J./J tJ 

1 o I {', ;2() rs 
/tJ I 1'/ :U.I? 

/(.)/ f>/:ki.J 

Signature 

Jal,/~13 /tar t~t-euy 

/I /''J/:21 
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p 

f 

A 

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

tiNs ,q 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

() S' 1/t:.kr/:t'PJ:. 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

II 9 .]( VJ.\ ~t.l~lo Lt..J 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

1/cf .ll A~ttJ"f'~ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

I; f' ;Ls-{'ll-/21 i-s/4- .t-IT 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

(1$'(3... CAillSS;t; t-P 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

/1 J!31 CA;ci'S&"h L.,~ 

Date Signature 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 /() ... J Q ... 13 

II tfSJ. ~ C IfNi S.sA- ), N · IO-If-!3 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

/17.i'C CA;e,:ssiO ~J"(( /o/l'f/2bls 
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

I )6 3 f' 8~'16'"4- /;:.A 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

/Zo!S &oylfl~lli t:-/;IVt;, 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 /CJ, 

;;;; tm2 73() IJ n /? ht /} e 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

;:J6o1 !3(jv}1ftl~t J..n. 
New Port Riche , F1l 34SS4 

It 931· ~w7~ LJ 
New Port Riche , Fl:. 34654 L 0 '7 · ) ~ 

1L Ci37 ~NlvA1 LJ 
New Port Rich~, -Ft 34654 

IF7fo ~11~ ~ 
New Port Riche , Fl:. 34654 

I I 9 .2-t IJ o y ,.J~ rl L-4-,J ~ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

J/9~-1- ~n.ee~ 
New Port Richev, F'f:' 34654 
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

tr Less 

Summertree Address 

119 1.3 ~rrr oiJd /-.."'-' 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

/l 11 s 13/ryot-/cl Lr/'1 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

1191'6 ~~ ~. 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

119/'f 6~~ ;(..A_,. 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

u l '2.- G. 'tg 1.1-.j Gr-J-.7 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

I I tf I~ ..6--y~ .,L.4..; 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

I I '/06, ..B ~~ ,l#' · 

New Port Riche , F L 34654 

II flfl ~'?'~ '-­
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

l!'i'07 .tBo-rn.cr ~ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

11843 6vl~ /JJ 
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

PA u L I ~ €-) L 0 s IJ-df+; 

Summertree Address 

I '/ o e< '( Q II ff- \._ 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

It 8??1 fl:xt'1 o11etl-t-a.. 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

{ I ~ ;(? P?Ct y ~rte{ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

tJ g { t{ IX<-~ 0 !1&-- ~-~ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

II f'tz_ U/ftO,.r;;rl 1-11 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

J/2"0't f3r1 t!) £ 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

II i"o I 13 ;:1. y 0 1\) 'e-t:; X: A/ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

111 Lf o {/})(A Lt o rr~f" ~---~ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

Date Signature 

/6-7-13 

(() -7' ( ~ 
' 

10-7- I 3 

I 0 -7 -/ '!;>_ 

/0 ·-1-;) 
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Summertree Petition for Commission Help 
I am a Summertree resident and customer of Utilities, Inc. of Florida. I am paying too much for bad water. UIF may meet 

the federal/state standards for safety but we do not accept the offensive attributes of taste, color and odor from our tap 

water. We do not feel that these rate requests are justified. Cfrr·neighboring communities have Pasco County Water, a 

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

J j bl s- C~u'~-e·f c~. 
New Port Richey, Fl34654 

J /7 ;2. lJ /70vlf t 11 ef-l-cc 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

l 17 tJ... t~ i?J tt tt t n e f- fA<__ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

11·1 ~~ h~~ o rte+-l---~ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

{l! lb (!Jc{.trPnef- {a_ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

1111 'f lba q c vt e'f- k:.. 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

I 111 7- J?:;,a_ r t' 11 f1-~ 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

t}'?b 6 a._yV'IJ~ <. 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

II(; cs 1 7tt If elf e 1-t:... 
('ff 1ft S T/V~ /:slf(iJ .tiS New Port Riche , FL 34654 

-------

Date 

7Llt 

!C>: 7/13 
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L 

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
/ !807 IVYWot&tP ,tJt, 

New Port Richey, FL 34654 

<-;:) J.~E /e l1 LA) f:t L Tri'L I I 9/ tf .::C 1/f.. tU tPo.lJ jJ A_ 
I New Port Riche , FL 34654 

Date Signature 

LJ IVJ/t~IOtJ Mv-1LT/rJ · J2 D53 Lo/:;/clbt. rn:e 'Gr-
( ~------------~-------+~N~ew~P~o~rt~R~ic~h=e~·~F~L~3~4~~~54~~----~--~~---+~~~----_L~L-~~--~ 
S 1 f ~). q' ,.7 "(f v.food :J (a<?e.. 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~N~ew~P~o~rt~R~ic~h~e~·~F~L~3~4~6~54~-------+--~-L---+~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
'f I t r i.. I- J:V i wocd (l t~ 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

s 
( 

1 ""2. 0~1 k4fo t(Lf Pt ~ l 

New Port Riche , FL ~654 

I ~ )-0 I ~ '--.tJ b I(/ l t_1 .P · ~~ V 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

·-! 



UIF Summertree Petitions 000032

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

rf9-/-o R. os{TRee Dr 
ew Port Richey, FL 34654 

ft£~ lf fCcse TRee Pr 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 
(t52 1 f"6,se Tf? ee _( 

New Port Richey, FL 34654 

11 ,S~V Kose TReeD~ 
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

1/J/Il( C!Jkce1 Cftf fuePe ~ 

A (\_.Q_,J 0- \.J . ~T\ ~ JJcJ [)_.__._ "---"~ .\ i Q T~CJ.-U_O New Port Richey, FL 34654 lo-Ll- L ~ 
\., \ -

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

Name Summertree Address Date Sign~"'e----..... 

b:-1 o rc tL- 4 kr-t fz. I f'f32 \Air nels~~ (\e L) };/ 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 /o-13-13 \ .6?:;L~ )~ 

( ) v 

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
!.:<.[) /<{ l/31ff#Y!Li ~rr ~ 

t6-7-r3 ·~~ Vl11\IL't ¥1\ u (_ fl} rfL <- New Port Richey, FL 34654 

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

----~eName V RIN I Summertree Address Date Signature 
' 

~~/A s)tO-u)JS~ 
iJ1 ;l. if /?tA t( t? 11 el- L.( 

'7~~.~~ New Port Richey, FL 34654 I 0 --"?"'I J 

K~e,_J !+~oLpA 
f/lllft? /j~tplh!V ctt_ x~.,J.~ New Port Richey, FL 34654 !tJ- ~-;:.J 

/ 

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



UIF Summertree Petitions 000037

Summertree Petition for Commission Help 
I am a Summertree resident and customer of Utilitie,s, Inc. of Florida. I am paying too much for bad water. UIF may meet 

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

Y Dow eR-M 

f..t!tlt!A 0, { 
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~ .. 
Cec,fa 10 

Summertree Address 

!1715 l3t:JJf#TIJ 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 
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UIF Summertree Petitions 000038

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

public utility, and currently pay half our water rate and one·third of our wastewater rate and do not need bottled water or 

filters. Our water has not improved since the utility's last rate increase; we have grave concerns that UIF can never provide 

us with a palatable product at a reasonable cost. I want the commission to help. Please do something about my water. 

Name Summertree Address Date Signature 
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UIF Summertree Petitions 000039

Summertree\etition for Commission Help 
I am a Summertree resident and customer of Utilit~~~ Inc. of Florida. I am paying too much for bad water. UIF may meet 

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
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UIF Summertree Petitions 000040

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

1' ~ o_ 1J I ,e.vLU<!} , R.~ 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 
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UIF Summertree Petitions 000041

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
// ~ ¥ o /_;;-"/ l"'v'//?,:.JJ c/~ 

New Port Richey, FL 34654 
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UIF Summertree Petitions 000042

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
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UIF Summertree Petitions 000043

Summertree Petition for Commission Help 

I am a Summertree resident and customer of Utilities, Inc. of Florida. I am paying too much for bad water. It 
has an unpleasant taste, smell, and color. I am tired of paying more and more money for the same bad water. 
The water has not improved since the utility's last rate increase, and I am afraid the utility will not do anything 
to fix the problem. I want the commission to help. Please do something about my water. 

Name Summertree Address Date Signatijre 
l I t:, 1 t., CoGOwoc d. ~r- tol1o/13 
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UIF Summertree Petitions 000044

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
to ftx the problem. I want the commission to help. Please do something about my water. 

Name Summertree Address Date Signature 
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UIF Summertree Petitions 000045

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

Al 

Summertree Address 

New Port Richey, FL 34654 

I I & dJ.. ? S c.. cJf.-a-il j!) o? .e­

New Port Richey, FL 34654 
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New Port Richey, FL 34654 
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UIF Summertree Petitions 000046

- . ~ 

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
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UIF Summertree Petitions 000047

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

/J;1..1 £, ~o~W .. ~ c:r­
New Port Richey, FL 34654 
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UIF Summertree Petitions 000048

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

//¥-j/:2 ~/J·~~/<..14 er 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 
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UIF Summertree Petitions 000049

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
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UIF Summertree Petitions 000050

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

;/tflt/h~ 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 
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UIF Summertree Petitions 000051

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
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UIF Summertree Petitions 000052
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
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UIF Summertree Petitions 000053

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
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UIF Summertree Petitions 000054
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
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UIF Summertree Petitions 000055

... 
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

)!tftJf .u/(:11£ ~1/C pL. 

New Port Richey, FL 34654 

/I Jf / V T u /2. 7 L E .l ;. v' ~ . ' L_ 

New Port Riche I FL 34654 
ti31PiurTI~Dov~ J flt!.e..... 

New Port Riche I FL 34654 

I I 4' 11 ·TU/131 U l.D ve- .Pz­
New Port Riche I FL 34654 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

New Port Riche I FL 34654 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

Signature 



UIF Summertree Petitions 000057

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

Name Summertree Address Date Signa~ure 
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

public utility, and currently piw half our water rate and one-third of our wastewater rate and do not need bottled water or 

filters. Our water has not improved since the utility's last rate increase; we have grave concerns that UIF can never provide 

us with a palatable product at a reasonable cost. I want the commission to help. Please do something about my water. 

Name Summertree Address Date Sig~ture 
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

// ('t· 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

I I Lot I ~..;-· :../' (,./· ')·> r /lr~ I r 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 
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ew Port Riche , FL 34654 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

Date Signature 



UIF Summertree Petitions 000074

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

c1?%er/!ae /)/as~,_/ 
1 2/f~ fb J'/'er- Cl'r:t:JJ er-, ;~)7/13 ~~ New Port Richey, FL 34654 

(./ rJ-.1 )"\:1 ~'-''lf"~n a.a-'Elfft c-r Jot1rr~ (l l' ~ & \:-1 h\ tCJ G />\A_ TY New Port Richey, FL 34654 ....<[J 11~ 1~~~ :1/)_Jt 

Jio r>1f> .-r I> -z/C o 
J d-1 Lf (, P IJ +Te y- G- re eA--r c 7- -

lO J7}.r 3 ~~y New Port Richey, FL 34654 
/ 

1:?/e/T /c.Jt-"Ter G~e )J 
c_y--, uu 

~ (7\ ~PrrA. DLVe-vt jo- (-13 ~·-~ LY~ New Port Richey, FL 34654 
1;;.. 1 £./7 j04 TTcJ: G tf E E cT I 

tlt£/ef_ 5/J S c h t IV cf:: New Port Richey, FL 34654 16- 7 -I 3 ~ ~ L~J!j 
.t.LU f:' 0 f) f_ 

f!_U4uoz_ Z, CUr11 
If #7'7 /1.7 t> L-F ~ u ;L/ , 

1 tJ-;o -£,3 C~-2 kiM--New Port Richey, FL 34654 

New Port Richey, FL 34654 
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New Port Richey, FL 34654 
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UIF Summertree Petitions 000075

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

II~ 3C{ .- C:.o~-~~l.l..l:U> :b~ 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

I) y Lf 3 G--o l P~ 7) ~-t-,1} d fJR .. 
New Port Riche , FL 34654 
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New Port Riche , FL 34654 
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New Port Riche , FL 34654 

Date Signature 
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UIF Summertree Petitions 000076

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
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UIF Summertree Petitions 000077

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

Summertree Address Date Signature 

//~5~~ 
ew Port Richey, fZf 34654 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 
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New Port Ri he , FL 34654 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 

New Port Riche , FL 34654 
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UIF Summertree Petitions 000078

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

11 ~ 1 R ex,; r -fbtud v~. 
New Port Riche I FL 34654 
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UIF Summertree Petitions 000079

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

', J 

<:_ 1 ( H-A-1tJ 

Summertree Address 

(( "3 o) Ctt£14-PL CJ~f(_ ccctcllf._ 
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UIF Summertree Petitions 000080

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

Summertree Address Date 
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Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good afternoon, 

Pamela Paultre on behalf of Office of Commissioner Brise 
Wednesday, October 23, 2013 2:24 PM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
FW: WCCB-TV ; Tega Cay Sewage/Water spills update ; Util it ies,Inc ... AGAIN !1! 

Please place the forwarded or enclosed correspondence in Docket Correspondence of 
Consumers and their representatives for docket no. 120209-WS. 

Thank you. 

Pamela Paultre 
Assistant to Chairman Ronald Brise 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6036 

From: Jim Harper [mailto:JHarper@harperimage.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 7:55 AM 
To: tcwateradvisory@hotmail.com 
Subject: WCCB-1V ; Tega Cay Sewage/Water spills update ; Utilities,Inc ... AGAIN ! ! ! 

Hope plan to upload this one too on www.flushui.com . Believe this makes (10) +negative newscast about 

this concern in last 1 Yi mths. I've lost count.Recall (8) just in Sept. 

Video Link: http://www.wccbcharlotte.com/story/tega-cay-neigborhood-continues-to-be-plaqued-with­

water-issues-and-sewage-spil ls-20131016 

Utilities, Inc customers,again, hold on to your wallets . 

Way Beyond Disgusted, 

Jim 

FPSC Commission Clerk
APPENDED
OCT 23, 2013 - 2:52 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 06417-13



Order CeramClean II TM ink cleaner today and receive a special 10% discount! Please contact us for details or 
click here to view this item online at http://www.harperlmage.com/HarperScientific/Ceram-Clean-ll/product-10 

To learn more about Harper go to: http:/ / www . harperimage . com 

This message contains confidentia l information and is intended on ly for the individua l named. If you are not the named addressee you should 
not dissemi nate, dist ribu te or copy this e-mai l. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and 
delete this e-mail from your system. E-mai l transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information cou ld be intercepted, 
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liabi lity for any errors or 
omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission . If verification is required please request a hard-copy 
version. 

2 



FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
OCT 14, 2013 - 10:42 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13





Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 

Pamela Paultre on behalf of Office of Commissioner Brise 
Monday, October 14, 2013 10:01 AM 

To: Commissioner Correspondence 
Subject: FW: Please help ! RE Utilities,lnc 

Good morning, 

Please place the forwarded or enclosed correspondence in Docket Correspondence of Consumers and their 
representatives for docket no .120209-WS. 

Thank you, 

Pamela Paultre 
Assistant to Chairman Ronald Brise 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd . 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
{850) 413-6036 

-----Original Message-----
From: Jim Harper [mailto :J Harper@harperimage.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 4:25AM 
To: Office of Commissioner Brise 
Cc: Office of Commissioner Brown; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; TC Water Citizen Advisory Council 
Subject: Please help! RE Utilities,lnc 

Dear Chairman Brise 

Please ref Utilities, Inc a for profit company. We understand too there have been and or are upset Utilities, Inc customer's 
in Florida,ie Sorrento and Altamonte Springs. Tega Cay SC www.norateincrease.com for years has had terrible ongoing 
problems with Utilities, Inc creating serious health and pollution concerns in Tega Cay and the region.At a 
tremendous,insane,water/sewer cost increases to the Tega Cay customers. 

Whatever light you can shed on Utilities, Inc in your area to help Tega Cay is deeply appreciated . 

If further questions or concerns please don't hesitate to contact; 

Linda Stevenson 
tcwateradvisory@hotmail .com 
803 547 6523 

Thank you very much for the consideration to help Tega Cay,SC. 

Regards 

Jim 

1 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
OCT 14, 2013 - 10:04 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13



http://www. ha rperimage .com/http://www. ha rperimage .com/An iloxRolls/Ha rpe r-Piate-Sieeves/prod uct -86 
Order CeramCiean II TM ink cleaner today and receive a speciallO% discount! Please contact us for details or click here 
to view this item online at http://www.harperimage.com/HarperScientific/Ceram-Ciean-ll/product-10 
To learn more about Harper go to : http://www.harperimage.com/ This message contains confidential information and is 
intended only for the individual named . If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or 
copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete 
this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could 
be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not 
accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. 
If verification is required please request a hard-copy version . 

2 



.. .. 

Shawna Senko 

From: Pamela Paultre 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Monday, September 30, 2013 1:15 PM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Carolyn Cannon 

Subject: Docket no. 120209-WS 
Attachments: 9-30 Siegers #120209.pdf 

Good afternoon, 

Please place the forward ed or enclosed correspondence in Docket Correspondence of 
Consumers and their representatives for docket no. 120209-WS. 

Thank you, 

Pame la Paultre 
Assistant to Chairman Ronald Brise 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6036 

1 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
OCT 07, 2013 - 11:13 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13



September 24th 2013 

Ronald Brise 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Dear Chairman Brise, 

SEP 3 0 2013 

F.P.S.C. ~ 
CHAIRMAN BAISE 

My husband and I built a home in the Summertree subdivision in Pasco County 10 years 
ago and I wish to report to you that our water in this area is not fit for consumption. 

After a few months of not knowing that I would have to take the lid off my toilet and 
clean the scum build up inside the tank to keep the water inside of the toilet presentable 
and halfway clean each month I was appalled at what I found inside ofthe tank. It was 
literally the worst looking filthy scum I had ever seen. I now have to do this every other 
week and keep chlorine tablets in the tank at all times . .. I should have saved this orange 
and black slimy, snot, consistency scum that took an entire roll of paper towels to 
remove, to show you and your reps. I had a condo in Pinellas County for 20 years and 
NEVER had to do this. 

In our house, we have a water softener, and entire water filtering system and a separate 
additional filter for drinking in the kitchen faucet. We have to change these filters every 
4-6 months and by the time we do the water stinks and tastes unbelievably toxic. The 
filters weigh heavily after a few months with debris. 

I am wondering why Summertree, ALONE, was targeted for a substantial increase in 
water and sewer rates? Even if others have had an increase somewhere else in Pasco, 
how can you justify this when you are delivering filthy water? Summertree already 
pays more than the average Pasco Resident! Why? Is this part of a Government take 
over of property since there is no other justification for this kind of demands on 
CERTAIN TARGETED PEOPLE? Are you trying to run homeowners out of their 
homes? Are you profiling a certain area? You are underestimating the power of 
Americans who believe in the rights ofhomeownership, that we be provided with clean 
and healthy water without being raped by increases, and ignored by government 
officials .... Remember there are always way more of us than you! 

I not only want my water cleaned up to the standards ofPinellas county and surrounding 
counties as well, but we should have DECREASES for supplying us with such 
unacceptable water for all these years. You have no justification for any kind of increase 
whatsoever, especially with the water you are delivering to our homes . 



"WE THE PEOPLE," ARE AW AK.E!!! We will not allow this kind of disregard and 
blatant disrespect and behavior by our officials to continue on any level of 
Government .. . Your demands for more money for less water quality is unfounded, 
unacceptable, unconstitutional, profiling of a certain people and should be stopped 
immediately and the right things should take place as I have stated previously. 

JlSLely, 

~f:::/!.gfefe1A 
11307 Clear Oak Circle 
New Port Richey, Florida 34654 



Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Ellen Plendl 
Monday, September 30, 2013 2:56 PM 
Consumer Correspondence 
Docket 120209-WS 
SKM BT _36313093009460.pdf; rhonda-siegers.pdf 

See attached customer correspondence and PSC response for correspondence side of Docket 120209-WS. 

1 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
SEP 30, 2013 - 3:38 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13



September 24111 2013 

Ronald Brise 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Dear Chairman Brise, 

SEP 3 0 2013 

F.P.S.C. ~ 
CHAIRMAN BAISE 

My husband and I built a home in the Summeriree subdivision in Pasco County 10 years 
ago and I wish to report to you that our water in this area is not fit for consumption. 

After a few months of not knowing that I would have to take the lid off my toilet and 
clean the scum build up inside the tank to keep the water inside of the toilet presentable 
and halfway clean each month I was appalled at what I found inside of the tank. It was 
literally the worst looking filthy scum I had ever seen. I now have to do this every other 
week and keep chlorine tablets in the tank at all times .. . I should have saved this orange 
and black slimy, snot, consistency scum that took an entire roll of paper towels to 
remove, to show you and your reps . I had a condo in Pinellas County for 20 years and 
NEVER had to do this. 

In our house, we have a water softener, and entire water filtering system and a separate 
additional filter for drinking in the kitchen faucet . We have to change these filters every 
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
CERTAIN TARGETED PEOPLE? Are you trying to run homeowners out oftheir 
homes? Are you profiling a certain area? You are underestimating the power of 
Americans who believe in the 1ights ofhomeownership, that we be provided with clean 
and healthy water without being raped by increases, and ignored by government 
officials . ... Remember there are always way more of us than you! 

I not only want my water cleaned up to the standards ofPinellas county and surrounding 
counties as well, but we should have DECREASES for supplying us with such 
unacceptable water for all these years. You have no justiftcation for any kind of increase 
whatsoever, especially with the water you are delivering to our homes. 



"WE THE PEOPLE," ARE AWAKE!!! We will not allow this kind of disregard and 
blatant disrespect and behavior by our officials to continue on any level of 
Government ... Your demands for more money for less water quality is unfounded, 
unacceptable, unconstitutional, profiling of a certain people and should be stopped 
immediately and the right things should take place as I have stated previously. 



COMMISSIONERS: 
RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
ART GRAHAM 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF 

CONSUMER ASSISTANCE & OUTREACH 
CYNTHIA L. MUIR 

DIRECfOR 
(850)413-6482 

Jublttc'S~ Clramnthminn 

Ms. Rhonda Siegers 
i 1307 Clear Oak Circle 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

RE: PSC Inquiry 1125239C 

Dear Ms. Siegers: 

September 30, 2013 

This is in response to your correspondence to Chairman Ronald A. Brise, Florida Public 
Service Commission (FPSC), regarding Utilities, Inc. of Florida. Given the nature of your 
concerns, Chairman Brise feels it would be appropriate for specialized staff of the Office of 
Consumer Assistance and Outreach to respond directly to you. 

You expressed a concern about Utilities, Inc. of Florida's application for an increase in water 
ar1d wastewater rates in Pasco county. We appreciate your comments regarding the petition and wiU 
add your correspondence to Docket No. 120209-WS. · 

You also expressed a concern about water quality. You may contact the Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection to discuss water quality concerns, by using the following information: 

Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Office of Citizen Services 

3900 Commonwealth Boulevard M.S. 49 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Telephone: 850-245-2118 
Facsimile: 850-245-2128 

If you have any questions or concerns please call Ellen Plendl at 1-800-342-3552 or by fax at 
l-800-511-0809. 

Regulatory Program Administrator 
Office of Consumer Assistance & Outreach 

RR:mep 

CAPITAL CIRCLE 0FF1CE CENTER • 2540 SlnJMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 

Pamela Paultre on behalf of Office of Commissioner Brise 
Monday, September 16, 2013 10:53 AM 

To: Commissioner Correspondence 
Subject: FW: Summertree Water 

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

From: marcy byron [mailto:marcybyron@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Sunday, September 15, 2013 10:01 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner Brise 
Subject: Summertree Water 

Dear Chairman Brise, please help us with Summertree's terrible water problem. We live in an older adult 
community. Very few of us are "rich" infact most live on social security and scrimp and save. There has been an 
on going problem with Utilities Inc. The water is disgusting .... ruins clothes,destroys water heaters,toilet 
flappers,faucets, has very obvious sediment and on top of that tastes dreadful. Now they want to charge us a 
higher rate. Please, please make them stop. Let us be bought out by Pasco County Water System!!!!!!!!!!!!!! 
Sincerely,Marcy Byron 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
SEP 16, 2013 - 1:56 PM
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Shawna Senko 

From: Pamela Paultre 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, September 16, 2013 10:43 AM 
Commissioner Correspondence 

Subject: Docket no. 120209-WS 
Attachments: 09-16 Corcoran.pdf 

Good morning, 

Please place the forwarded or enclosed correspondence in Docket Correspondence of 
Consumers and their representatives for the aforementioned docket. 

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
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F.P.S.C. / 
CHAIRMAN BRISE 

Florida House of epresentatives 

August 28, 2013 

Ronald Brise, Chaim1<m 

Representative Richard Corcoran 
District 37 

Florida Public Service Coaunission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Chaim1an Brise, 

It has come to my attention that Utilities Inc. of Florid<1 is seeking your approv<1l to increase the water <1nd sewer rates of 
the people living in Surrunertree, located in Pasco County. I write to you today to voice my vehement opposition to these 
proposed rate increases. 

It is my understanding that the Florida Public Service Conm1ission (PSC) will review and consider this request with a 
final determination scheduled for November 14, 2013. I, along with the residents ofSummet1ree, request that you deny 
any rate increase until the quality of water in this community has been properly addressed. As you are already aware, 
more than 130 residents have recently come before you and testified regarding the poor-quality water they must endure. 
They have attested that their water is nearly undrinkable as it continually smells like rotten eggs, has a bitter taste, leaves 
stains in their sinks and frequently causes mineral build-ups. This is unacceptable. 

Furthermore, the people of SummeJ1ree are currently paying bil ls that, on average, are much higher than those with Pasco 
County ut ilities . 

ln an abundance of caution for the consumer in Pasco County, I strongly encourage you to deny these rate increH~~ 
requests until the quality of water in this conummity has been properly addressed. 

Richard Corcoran 
State Representative, District 37 

District Office: 
17953 Hunting Bow Cir, Suite 101 
Lutz, FL 33558 
(813) 792-5177 
(813) 792-5179 (fax) 

Committees 
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMIITEE (Chair) 
SELECT COt-.Hvi!TTEE on PPACA (Chair) 
Appropriations Conunittee 
Rules & Calendar Conunittee 

Email; Richard.Corcoran@myfloridahouse.gov 

Tallahassee Office; 
214 House Office Building 

402 South Monroe Sh·eet 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

(850) 717-5037 



Shawna Senko 

From: Crystal Card 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, September 16, 2013 10:15 AM 
Shawna Senko 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Hong Wang; Ann Cole 
Document Request 

Document request from Roxanne at Rutledge & Ecenia (850) 681-6788 roxanne@ reuphlaw.com 

920198-EQ 
Order 
Petition 
Original 

880647-EI 

5/18/92 
5/20/92 

5/2/92 

Access# 93-228 
Box# 12621 

#05015-92 
#02800-92 

#02139-92 

-Petition for Declaratory Judgment 
-Any and All Orders 
-The responsive pleading 

Crystal Card 

Access# 89-543 
Box# 16303 
Film Access# 93-9117 
***Supplemental Copies** 
Ace# 89-660 
Box# 21274 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 
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COMMISSIONERS: 
RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
ART GRAHAM 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF ENGfNEERING 

TOM BALLINGER 
DIRECTOR 

(850) 413-6910 

Juhlic~£rhic£ Qlommizzion 

Mr. Warren Jennison 
114 Fairlane Circle 
Sanford, FL 32773 

September 5, 2013 

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, 
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 

Dear Mr. Jennison: 

This letter is in response to your concerns pertaining to the water quality of Utilities Inc., of 
Florida (the Utility), and why the asbestos water pipe could not be replaced. The Utility responded 
and stated the improvement project for the Park Ridge subdivision included the elimination all of the 
galvanized water mains and service lines. The galvanized piping has accumulated small organic 
projections or bumps (tuberculated) over time which has decreased the carrying capacity of the pipes. 
These organics react with free chlorine raising Trihalomethanes (TTHM) values in the system. 

The Asbestos-cement (AC) mains that remain in service in the Park Ridge subdivision were 
evaluated in 2011 and determined to be in good condition. The Maximum Contaminant Level, 
according to the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) for Asbestos is 7 million 
fibers per Liter (MFL). Park Ridge tested at 0.17 MFL, which implied that it did not require 
replacement. DEP stated the AC water mains are tested every nine years. Furthermore, the Utility 
stated Seminole County does not permit AC mains to be abandoned within the Right of Way, and 
mandates the pipes be removed and properly disposed. If the Utility replaced and removed the AC 
main, the improvement project cost for Park Ridge would increase significantly and there would be no 
real benefit to the customers. 

In response to your concerns about the residue in the water, it is a result of the chloramine 
treatment process, which the Utility started utilizing to improve the TTHM levels. As a result, the 
Utility is now responding to the residue situation by implementing a chlorine burn to curb bacterial 
growth in the water system. DEP is monitoring the situation at Park Ridge and encourages customers 
to contact the department at ( 407) 897-4100 at any time to make specific complaints about their 
drinking water. The calls are usually routed to designated managers for follow-up. A DEP inspector 
or someone from the County Health Department may also get involved. The chlorine burn should be 
completed by September 22, 2013 . 

CAPITAL ClRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEY ARD • T ALL.u-JASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
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

I hope this information is helpful. If you have any additional questions or concerns about the 
water quality, please contact me at (850) 413-6518 or e-mail at pbuys@psc.state.fl,us. If you have 
any questions or concerns about the rates or the process of this docket, please contact Mr. Todd 
Brown at (850) 413-6550 or e-mail at tbrown@psc.state.fl.us. 

Sincerely, 

Penelope D. Buys 
Engineering Specialist 

cc: Division of Accounting and Finance (T. Brown, B. Fletcher, A. Maurey) 
Division of Engineering (S. Rieger) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 120209-WS) 
Department of Environmental Protection, Central District Office (B. Browning) 



Shawna Senko 

From: Pamela Paultre 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, September 03, 2013 12:55 PM 
Commissioner Correspondence 

Subject: Docket no. 120209-WS 
Attachments: 09-03 Corcoran.pdf 

Good afternoon 

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
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RONALD A. BR!SE 

CHAIRMAN 

The Honorable Richard Corcoran 
Florida House of Representatives 
17953 Hunting Bow Cir., Suite 101 
Lutz, FL 33558 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

September 3, 2013 

Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6046 

Re: Docket no. 120209 - WS: Application for increase m water and wastewater rates by 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

Dear Representative Corcoran: 

I am Wiiting to confim1 the receipt of yom letter sent on August 28, 2013 conceming the above~ 
referenced Utilities, Inc. docket. 

The Commission takes the concems raised by your constituents seriously. The structure of our rate~ 
making process includes reliance on the testing and standards set forth by the Department of 
Environmental Protection (DEP). While the DEP has established secondary standards for water (taste, 
smell, and color), the focus of its monitming and enforcement actions is to ensure compliance with its 
primary standards that protect the public's health and safety. Recent legislative efforts to potentially 
address secondary standards have not yet changed the criteria that the Commission relies on in 
rendering its decision. As always, the Commission will ensure that the utility substantially meets or 
exceeds DEP standards. 

As you know, om staff also pat1icipated in customer meetings earlier this month where we heard 
directly from the ratepayers. We continue to receive written correspondence and those also will be 
included in the record for consideration when we render our decision dming a Commissioners' 
Agenda Conference cuJTently scheduled for November. 

I appreciate your interest in om proceedings. Please do not hesitate to contact me shouJd your office 
request further information on the docket or general information on ow· rate case process. 

An Allirmatiw Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Websit~: http: //www.noridapsc.com Email: Chnirmnn.Brisc@psc.shlte.n.us 



State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

September 3, 2013 

Juhlir~nfxk~ aLommim.nn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Todd M. Brown, Public Utility Analyst IV, Division of Accounting and Finane~ 
Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas , and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of 
Florida. 

Please place the attached correspondence in the docket referenced above. 

_.. 
:0 w 

(/) !T. 
("') I"T'1 0 
0 -o !11 

n ::: I ·< .-7 (.,.) __... fT, 
rn - . I 

;., U) -o Q 
::x; ~ :X I 

0 N 
1 1 

-..- -u -- ~ + 
\;0 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
SEP 03, 2013 - 2:55 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13



COMMISS IONERS : 

RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN 

LiSA POLAK EDGAR 

ART GRAHAM 

EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

JULIE I. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF 

A CCOUNTING AND FiNANCE 

M ARSHALL WILLIS 

DIRECTOR 

(850) 413-6900 

lfluhlic ~ er&ice illommizzion 

Ms. Alyce Darkoski 
11627 Scotch Pine Drive 
New Por1 Richey, FL 34654 

September 3, 2013 

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, 
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 

Dear Ms. Darkoski: 

Thank you for your letter in which you expressed your concerns about the rate increase 
petition filed by Utilities, Inc. of Florida (UIF or Utility). To ensure that the Commission staff and 
the Commissioners have knowledge of your concerns, your letter has been placed on the 
correspondence side of the docket file for all to review. 

With respect to the development of rates, the Commission is required to set rates that are just, 
reasonable, compensatory, and not unfairly discriminatory. To detem1ine the appropriate rates for 
service, the Commission uses a rate of return methodology as set forth in Chapter 367, Florida 
Statutes (F.S.). Under the rate of return methodology, a utility is allowed to earn a reasonable return 
on its prudently invested property that is used and useful in serving the public, less accrued 
depreciation plus an allowance for operating capital. This ratemaking process is used for all water and 
wastewater companies and is also used in the electric and gas industry. It is the same approach used 
throughout the country by various state and federal utility regulatory bodies. 

There are many factors that affect the cost of providing service and hence, the rates charged to 
customers. Some factors affecting the cost of providing service include: the size and age ofthe utility 
system; the quality of the water at its source; the number of customers; and the geographic spread of 
the service area. During a rate case, the Commission's accountants, engineers, and economists 
examine the financial and engineering information filed by the Utility as part of its rate increase 
application. The Commission's auditors also examine this information and publish the results of their 
findings in an audit report. All costs fow1d to be imprudent or wrreasonable are disallowed. 

With respect to the quality of water, pursuant to Rule 25-30.433(1 ), Florida Administrative 
Code, in every water and wastewater rate case, the Commission is required to detem1ine the overall 
quality of service provided by a utility by evaluating three separate components of water operations. 
The components are ( 1) the quality of the utility's product; (2) the operating conditions of the utility's 
plant and facilities; and, (3) the utility's attempt to address customers' satisfaction. The Rule further 
states that sanitary surveys, outstanding citations, violations, and consent orders on file with the 
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) and the County Health Department over the 
preceding three-year period shall be considered, along with input from the DEP and health department 

CAPITAL CIRC LE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • T ALLAIIASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 
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Ms. Alyce Darkoski 
Page 2 
September 3, 20 I 3 

officials and consideration of customer comments or complaints. The Commission's engineers will 
detem1ine the quality of service by addressing each of the three components. 

We understand your concerns regarding the Utility's proposed rate increase and recognize 
that during these difficult economic times any increase in your utility bill would create additional 
financial hardship. I hope the above information has been helpful. If you have any additional 
questions, or require further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6550 or e-mail me at 
tbrown(a),psc.state.tl.us . 

Sincerely, 

Todd Brown 
Division of Accounting and Finance 
Flmida Public Service Commission 

cc: Division of Accounting and Finance (Fletcher, Maurey) 
Division of Engineering (P. Buys. Rieger) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 120209- WS) 



COMMISS IONERS: 

RONALD A. BRISE, CH AIRMAN 

LiSA POLAK EDGAR 

ART GRAHAM 

EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

JULIE I. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF 

A CCOUNTING AND FiNANCE 

M ARSHALL WI LLIS 

DIRECTOR 

(850) 413-6900 

Jublir: ~ :er&ir::e Qlommizzion 

Mr. Leonard Darkoski 
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

Dear Mr. Darkoski: 

Thank you for your letter in which you expressed your concems about the rate increase 
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
reasonable, compensatory, and not unfairly discriminatory. To determine the appropriate rates for 
service, the Conm1ission uses a rate of return methodology as set forth in Chapter 367, Florida 
Statutes (F.S .). Under the rate of return methodology, a utility is allowed to earn a reasonable return 
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
customers. Some factors affecting the cost of providing service include: the size and age of the utility 
system; the quality of the water at its source; the number of customers; and the geographic spread of 
the service area. During a rate case, the Commission's accow1tants, engineers, and economists 
examine the financial and engineering inforn1ation filed by the Utility as part of its rate increase 
application. The Conm1ission's auditors also examine this information and publish the results of their 
findings in an audit report. All costs found to be imprudent or unreasonable are disallowed. 

With respect to the quality of water, pursuant to Rule 25-30.433(1), Florida Administrative 
Code, in every water and wastewater rate case, the Commission is required to detern1ine the overall 
quality of service provided by a utility by evaluating three separate components of water operations. 
The components are (1) the quality of the utility's product; (2) the operating conditions of the utility's 
plant and facilities ; and, (3) the utility's attempt to address customers' satisfaction. The Rule further 
states that sanitary surveys, outstanding citations, violations, and consent orders on file with the 
Depm1ment of Environmental Protection (DEP) and the County Health Department over the 
preceding three-year period shall be considered, along with input from the DEP and health department 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • T ALLAIJASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
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
that during these difficult economic times any increase in yo ur utility bill would create additional 
financial hardship. I hope the above information has been helpful. If you have any additional 
questions, or require further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6550 or e-mail me at 
tbrown(a),psc.state.±1. us. 

Sincerely, 

-
Todd Brown 
Division of Accounting and Finance 
Florida Public Service Commission 

cc: Division of Accounting and Finance (Fletcher, Maurey) 
Division of Engineering (P. Buys, Rieger) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 120209-WS) 



COMMISS IONERS: 

RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

ART GRAHAM 

EDUARDO E. B ALBIS 

JULIE I. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF 

A CCOUNTING AND FINANCE 

M ARSHALL WILLIS 

DIRECTOR 

(850) 413-6900 

Jublic ~£rbic£ @ommizzion 

Ms. Robert Puckhaber 
11711 Boynton Lane 
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

Dear Mr. Puckhaber: 

Thank you for yom letter regarding the rate increase petition filed by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 
To ensure that the Commission staff and the Commissioners have knowledge of your concerns, 
your Jetter has been placed on the correspondence side of the docket file for all to review. 

Sincerely, 

Todd Brown 
Division of Accounting and Finance 
Florida Public Service Commission 

cc: Division of Accounting and Finance (Fletcher, Maurey) 
Division of Engineering (P. Buys, Rieger) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No . 120209- WS) 
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DIRECTOR 
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Juhlir: ~ er&ice C!lommizzion 

Ms. Clara Puckhaber 
11711 Boynton Lane 
New Port Rjchey, FL 34654 

September 3, 2013 

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, 
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 

Dear Ms. Puckhaber: 

Thank you for your letter regarding the rate increase petition filed by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 
To ensure that the Commission staff and the Commissioners have knowledge of your concerns, 
your letter has been placed on the correspondence side of the docket file for all to review. 

Todd Brown 
Division of Accounting and Finance 
Florida Public Service Commission 

cc: Division of Accounting and Finance (Fletcher, Maurey) 
Division of Engineering (P . Buys, Rieger) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No . I 20209-WS) 
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COMMISSIONERS : 

RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

ART GRAHAM 

EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

JULIE I. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF 

A CCOUNTING AND FJ ANCE 

M ARSHALL WILLIS· 

DiRECTOR 

(850) 413-6900 

Juhlic~.er&ic.e illnmmizzinn 

Mr. Robert Povolny 
12122 Loblolly Pine Drive 
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

Dear Mr. Povolny: 

Thank you for yom letter in which you expressed your concerns about the rate increase 
petition filed by Utilities, Inc. of Florida (UIF or Utility). To ensure that the Commission staff and 
the Commissioners have knowledge of your concerns, your letter has been placed on the 
correspondence side ofthe docket file for all to review. 

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
system; the quality of the water at its source; the nwnber of customers; and the geographic spread of 
the service area. During a rate case, the Commission's accountants, engineers, and economists 
exan1ine the financial and enginee1ing information filed by the Utility as part of its rate increase 
application. The Commission's auditors also examine this information and publish the results of their 
findings in an audit report. All costs found to be imprudent or unreasonable are disallowed. 

With respect to the quality of water, pursuant to Rule 25-30.433(1 ), Florida Administrative 
Code, in every water and wastewater rate case, the Commission is required to determine the overall 
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
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officials and consideration of customer comments or complaints . The Commission's engineers will 
detennine the quality of service by addressing each of the three components. 

We understand your concerns regarding the Utility's proposed rate increase and recogni ze 
that during these difficult economic times any increase in your utility bill would create additional 
financial hardship. I hope the above information has been helpful. If you have any additional 
questions, or require further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6550 or e-mail me at 
tbrown(a),psc.state .flus. 

Sincerely, 

Todd Brown 
Division of AccoLmting and Finance 
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

lfluhli.c~.er&i.c£ Qlnmmizzintt 

Ms. Carol A. Povolny 
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

Dear Ms. Povolny: 

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
reasonable, compensatory, and not unfairly discriminatory. To detennine the appropriate rates for 
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
wastewater compan.ies and is also used in the electric and gas industry. It is the san1e approach used 
throughout the cow1try by various state and federal utility regulatory bodies. 

There are many factors that affect the cost of providing service and hence, the rates charged to 
customers. Some factors affecting the cost of providing service include: the size and age of the utility 
system; the quality of the water at its source; the nw11ber of customers; and the geographic spread of 
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
Code, in every water and wastewater rate case, the Conm1ission is required to detem1ine the overall 
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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statc.ll.us 



Ms. Carol Povolny 
Page 2 
September 3, 2013 

officials and consideration of customer comments or complaints. The Commission's engineers will 
detennine the quality of service by addressing each of the three components. 

We understand your concerns regarding the Uti li ty's proposed rate increase and recognize 
that during these difficult economic times any increase in your utility bill would create add itional 
financial hardship. I hope the above information has been helpful. If you have any additional 
questions, or require further assistance, please call me at (850) 413 -6550 or e-mail me at 
tbrowncmpsc.state.11. us. 

Sincerely, 

Todd Brown 
Division of Accounting and Finance 
Florida Public Service Cornmission 

cc: Division of Accounting and Finance (Fletcher, Maurey) 
Division of Engineering (P. Buys, Rieger) 
Office of Comm ission Clerk (Docket No. 120209-WS) 



Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Cristina Slaton 
Friday, August 30, 2013 4:40 PM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Docket Correspondence 120209-WS 
Corcoran 120209-WS.pdf 

Please place the attached correspondence in Docket Correspondence of Consumers and their 
representatives for docket no. 120209-WS. 

Thank you, 

Cristina Slaton 
executive Assistatlf to Commissioner llalbis 
l'H: (850} 413-6004 
1X: (850} 413-61105 
cslaton@psc.srare. il.lls 

Shawna Senko 1 8/30/2013 4:55 PM 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
AUG 30, 2013 - 4:56 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13



Florida House of Representatives 

August 28, 2013 

Eduardo E. Balbis 

Representative Richard Corcoran 
Distrkt37 

F.P.S.C. Florida Public Service Corrunission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

COMMISSIONEH BALBIS 

Dear Mr. Balbis, 

h has come to my attention that Utilities Inc. of Florida is seeking your approval to increase the water and sewer rates of 
the people living in Summertree, located in Pasco County. I write to you today to voice my vehement opposition to these 
proposed rate increases. 

It is my understanding that the Florida Public Service Corn.m.ission (PSC) will review and consider this request with a 
tina! determination scheduled for November 14, 2013. I, along with the residents of Summertree, request that you deny 
any rate increase until the quality of water in this corrununity has been properly addressed. As you are already aware, 
more than 130 residents have recently come before you and testified regarding the poor-quality water they must endure. 
They have attested that their water is nearly undrinkable as it continually smells like rotten eggs, has a bitter taste, leaves 
stains in their sinks and frequently causes mineral build-ups. This is unacceptable. 

Furthermore, the people ofSummertree are currently paying bills that, on average, are much higher than those with Pasco 
Cotmty utilities. 

1n an abundance of caution for the consumer in Pasco County, I strongly encourage you to deny these rate increase 
requests until the quality of water in this corrununity has been properly addressed. 

Richard Corcordn 
State Representative, District 37 

District Office: 
17953 Hunting Bow Cir, Suite 101 
Lutz, FL 33558 
(813) 792-5177 
(813) 792-5179 (fax) 

Committees 
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE (Chair) 
SELECT COMMITTEE on PPACA (Chait) 
Appropriations CommitteE' 
Rules & Calendar Conunittcc 

Email: Richard.Corcoran@myfloridahouse.gov 

Tallahassee O ffice: 
214 House Office Building 

402 South Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

(850) 717-5037 



Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good afternoon, 

Pamela Paultre 
Friday, August 30, 2013 4:15 PM 

Commissioner Correspondence 
Docket no. 120209 
08-30-13 Corcoran. pdf 

Please place lhe forwarded or enclosed correspondence in Docket Correspondence of 
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

Shawna Senko 1 8/30/2013 4:53 PM 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
AUG 30, 2013 - 4:55 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13
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Florida House of Representatives 
Representative Richard Corcoran 

District 37 

August 28, 2013 

Ronald Brise, Chainnan 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Chairman Brise, 

AUG 3 0 2013 

F.P.S.C. "' 
CHAIRMAN BAISE 

It has come to my attention that Utilities Inc. of florida is seeking your approval to increase the water and sewer rates of 
the people living in Summertree, located in Pasco County. I write to you today to voice my vehement opposition to these 
proposed rate increases. 

It is my understanding that the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) will review and consider this request with a 
final determination scheduled for November 14, 2013 . I, along with the residents of Summertree, request that you denv 
any rate increase until the quality of water in tbis community has been properly addressed. As you are already aware, 
more than 130 residents have recently come before you and testified regarding the poor-quality water they must endure. 
They have attested that their water is nearly undrinkable as it continually smells like rotten eggs, has a bitter taste, leaves 
stains in their sinks and frequently causes mineral build-ups. This is unacceptable. 

Furthermore, the people of Surrunertree are currently paying bills that, on average, are much higher than those with Pasco 
County utilities. 

Richard Corcoran 
State Representative, District 37 

District Office: 
17953 Hunting Bow Cir, Suite 101 
Lutz, FL 33558 
(813) 792-5177 
(813) 792-5179 (fax) 

Committees 
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVlCES COMMI m:::c (Chdi.r) 
SELECTCOMM11TEEon PPACA (Chair) 
Appropriations Committee 
Rules & Calendar Committee 

Email: Richard.Corcoran@myfloridahouse.gov 

Tallahassee Office: 
214 House Office Building 

402 South Monroe Street 
Ta llahassee, FL32399 

{850) 717-5037 



Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Terry Holdnak 
Friday, August 30, 2013 2:58 PM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Docket No. 120209-WS 
Dkt 120209-WS Rep. Corcoran letter.pdf 

Please place the attached correspondence in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 
No. 120209-WS. 

Thank you, 
Terry 

Jvt.s. Terry J{o{anali 
:Executive ..J'Usistant to Commissioner ]ufie I. 13ro1vn 
J'{oriaa Pu6fic Service Commission 
2540 Sliumara Oak 13ou{evara 
Ta{Cafi.assee, J'L 32399-0850 
tfi.o{ana/i@vsc.state.f[ us 

~ :; 

(850) 413-6030 (Office) 
(850) 413-6031 (:fax) 

Please note Flonda has a very broad publiC records law Most wntten commumcatlons to or from state off1c1als regardmg slate busmess are cons1dered to be 
public records and Will be made ava1/able to the publ1c and the med1a upon request Therefore. your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure 

Shawna Senko 1 8/30/2013 4:53PM 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
AUG 30, 2013 - 4:53 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13



Florida House of Representatives 
Representative Richard Corcoran 

District 37 

August 28, 2013 

Julie !manuel Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Brown, 

liB) IE fG IE U W IE fRJ 
n1 AUG 3 0 2013 ltd) 

F.P.S.C. 
COMMISSIONER BROWN 

It has come to my attention that Utilities Inc. of Florida is seeking your approval to increase the water and sewer rates of 
the people living in Summertree, located in Pasco County. I write to you today to voice my vehement opposition to these 
proposed rate increases. 

It is my understanding that the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) will review and consider this request with a 
final detemlination scheduled for November 14,2013. I, along with the residents ofSummertree, request that you deny 
any rate increase until the quality of water in tllis community has been properly addressed. As you are already aware, 
more than 130 residents have recently come before you and testified regarding the poor-quality water they must endure. 
They have attested that their water is nearly undrinkable as it continually smells like rotten eggs, has a bitter taste, leaves 
stains in their sinks and frequently causes mineral build-ups. This is tu1acceptable. 

Furthermore, the people ofSummertree are currently paying bills that, on average, are much higher than those with Pasco 
County utilities. 

ln an abundance of caution for the consumer in Pasco County, I strongly encourage you to deny these rate increase 
requests until the quality of water in this conununity has been properly addressed. 

Richard Corcoran 
State Representative, District 37 

District Office: 
17953 Hunting Bow Cir, Suite 101 
Lutz, FL 33558 
(813) 792·5177 
(813) 792-5179 (fax) 

Committees 
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE (Chair) 
SELECT COMMITTEE on PPACA (Chair} 
Appropriations Conunitlt.>c 
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
Thursday, August 29, 2013 3:02 PM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Docket no. 120209-WS 
08-29 Simpson.pdf 

Please place the forwarded or e nclosed correspondence in Docket Correspondence of 
Consumers and the ir representatives for docket no. 120209-WS. 

Thank you, 

Pamela Paultre 
Assistant to Chairman Ronald Brise 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd . 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413 - 6036 

Shawna Senko 1 8 / 29/2013 4 :03 PM 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
AUG 29, 2013 - 4:35 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13



RONALD A. BRISE 

Clli\IRMAN 

Thl: I Ionorable Wilton Simpson 
florida Senate 
5612 Grand Boulevard 
New Port Richey, fL 34652 

STATE OF F L ORIDA 

August 29, 2013 

Capilal Circle Office Cemer 
2540 Shumard Oak Roulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6046 

Rc: Docket no. 120209 - WS: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates by 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

Dear Senator Simpson: 

I am writing to con finn the receipt of your letter sent on August 28, 2013 concerning the above­
referenced Utilities, Inc. docket. 

The Commission takes the concerns raised by your constituents seriously. ll1e structure of our mte­
making process includes reliance on the testing and standards set forth by the Department of 
Environmental Protection (DEP). While the DEP has established secondary standards for water (taste, 
smell, and color), the focus of its monitoring and enforcement actions is to ensure compliance with its 
primary standards that protect the publ ic's health and safety. Recent legislative efforts to potentially 
address secondary standards have not yet changed the criteria that the Commission relies on in 
rendering its decision. As always, the Commission will ensure that the utility substantially meets or 
exceeds DEP standards. 

With respect to infrastructure investment, it is the uti lity's burden to show that its expendjtw-es were 
prudently made. To this end, our staff is currently gathering documents for consideration by the full 
Conunission that will address water quality, infrastructme investment and all related issues. Our staff 
also participated in customer meetings earlier this month where we heard directly from the ratepayers. 
We continue to receive written cotTespondence and those also will be included in the record for 
consideration when we render our decision during a Commissioners' Agenda Conference currently 
scheduled for November. 

I appreciate your interest in our proceedings. Please do not hesitate to contact me should your office 
request further information on the docket or general infomation on our rate case process. 

PSC Website: IHtp:l/www.Ooridupsc.com 
An Affirmative ,\ criou / Equnl Opportunity Employer 

( mull: Chairman.Brise@'psc.state. O. u.~ 



Cc: The I Ionorable Rick Scott, Govemor 

The Honorable Eduardo E. Balbis, Commissioner 

The Honorable Julie Imanuel Brown, Commissioner 

The Honorable Lisa Polak Edgar, Commissioner 

The Honorable Ali Graham, Commissioner 



Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Office of Commissioner Brown 
Wednesday, August 28, 2013 10:57 AM 
Commissioner Correspondence 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Utilities, Inc. Proposed Rate Increase - Docket No. 120209-WS 
Utilities, Inc.pdf 

Please place the correspondence below and at tachment in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and thei r 
Representatives, in Docket No. 120209-WS. 

Thanks, 
Terry 

:Ms. 'rerr y J[o(di?ak 
'Exec utive .J\ssistant to Commissioner j ul ie I. r_Erown 
:f[oriaa Pu6(ic Serv ice Commission 
2540 Sfium araOaR 13ou{evan£ 
Ta{fafiassee, :JL 32399-oBso 
tfio{anak@vsc.state.f[ us 

~ :> 

(Bso) 4 13-6030 (Office) 
(BsoJ 4 13-6031 (:fax) 

Please note Flonda has a vety broad publtc records law Most wntren communtcattons to or from state offtctals regardmg state busmess are considered to be 
publiC records and wt/1 be made avatlaole to the puoltc and the medta upon request Therefore your e-matl message may be subject co publtc dtsclosure 

From: SIMPSON .WILTON [mailto:SIMPSON. WILTON@flsenate.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 10:42 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner Brise 
Cc: Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of 
Commissioner Brown; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com 
Subject: Utilities, Inc. Proposed Rate Increase 

Good morn ing, 

Please see the anached letter regarding a proposed rate increase by Utilities, Inc. Th is is in reference to Docket No. 
120209-WS. 

Thank you, 

Wilton Simpson 

Shawna Senko 1 8 / 28/ 2013 11 :44 AM 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
AUG 28, 2013 - 11:45 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13



SENATOR WILTON SIMPSON 
18th District 

August 28,2013 

THE FLORIDA 
SENATE 

Tallahassee. Florida 32399-1100 

The Honorable Ronald A. Brise, Chairman 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Chairman Brise, 

COMMITTEES: 
Community Affairs, Ch8Jr 
Appropriations Subcomm11tee on General 

Government 
Appropriations Subcommittee on 
Transportation. 

Tourism. and Economic Development 
Commerce and Tourism 
Communications. Energy, and Public 
Utilities 
Environmental Preservation and 
Conservation 

JOINT COMMITTEE: 
Joint Legislative Auditing Committee 

I have recently been contacted by a number of constituents in Pasco County who are very concerned 
about a proposed rate increase by their private water utility provider, Utilities, Inc. This is in 
reference to Docket No. 120209-WS. These constituents have shared with me that they have had 
issues working with this utility provider for years, and have been subjected to rate increases in 2007, 
20 10, and now the proposed increase again this year. I want you all to be aware oftheir concerns 
regarding the service, qua li ty, and rate increases with this utility. 

My constituents in Summertree. a community with over 1200 homes that receive water utilities from 
Utilities, Lnc., consists of mostly elderly citizens, many of whom are on a fixed income. There are 
seven horne owners associations throughout Summertree, and all seven have been fighting Utilities, 
Jnc. for years. Their representatives have contacted my office regarding the current proposed 
increase. 

ln a letter sent to the citizens of the community, Uti lities, Inc. outlined that they had invested $2 
million in their infrastructure, but were not specific as to where the improvements were made. The 
residents have expressed to me that the water quali ty is very poor, and with these improvements the 
quality has still not increased. The water for a time was not in the safe range for drinking, but has 
recently been brought into meeting the minimum standards, while stil l not addressing the issues of 
color, taste, and sme ll. Residents of Sumrnertree have shared with me that they are forced to filter the 
water, and buy bottled water for consumption. 

Utilities Inc. is asking to permanently increase their revenue on water by over 36% and on waste by 
over 8%. Based on the information provided to me, Utilities, Inc. charges these residents over 65% 
more on the water base rate, and about 50% more for consumption, and is seeking to increase their 
final rates to well over 100% more than Pasco County Uti lities charges on average for the same area. 
They currently charge over 150% more than Pasco County Utilities fo r wastewater consumption 
rates. Any increase would be substantial to these residents who are already being charged 
sign ificantly more than the Pasco County Uti li ty average rates. 

REPLY TO· 
0 Post Office Box 787, New Port Richey, Florida 34656-0787 
0 5612 Grand Boulevard. New Port Richey, Flonda 34652 (727) 816·1120 FAX. (888) 263-4821 
0 322 Senate Office Building, 404 South Monroe Sueet, Tallahassee. Florida 32399·1100 (850) 487-5016 

Senate's Website: www.nsenate.gov 

DON GAETZ 
President of the Senate 

GARRETI RICHTER 
President Pro Tempore 



In closing, I ask that you please give serious review and consideration to the adverse affect that this 
rate increase will have on the residents, if approved. 

l _ _ e_=J-y 
Senator Wilton Simpson 
Senate District 18 

Cc: The Honorable Rick Scott, Governor 
The l lonorable Eduardo E. Balbis, Commissioner 
The Honorable Julie !manuel Brown, Commissioner 
The Honorable Lisa Polak Edgar, Commissioner 
The Honorable Art Graham, Commissioner 

REPLY TO· 
0 Post Office Box 7 87, New Por1 Richey, Flonda 34656-07 87 
0 5612 Grand Boulevard. New Port R1chey, Flonda 34652 (727) 816· 1120 FAX: (888) 263-4821 
0 322 Senate Office Bulidmg, 404 South Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1100 (850) 487-5018 

Senate's Webs1te: www.nsenate.gov 

DON GAETZ 
President of the Senate 

GARRETT RICHTER 
President Pro Tempore 



Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 

Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole counties by 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
DOCKET NO. 120209-WS 
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Please submit your comments about this docket to the Florida Public Service Commission by 

completing this comment form and returning it by mail, or send a fax to 1-800-511-0809. 

Correspondence will be placed in the file of this docket. 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
AUG 26, 2013 - 9:03 AM
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

Fold and tape- - see back for address 

Any e-mail or other ccrrespondence sent to a Florida Public Service Commissioner, or any other public official and/ 
or employee of the PSC, in the transaction of public business is ccnsidered a public reccrd and is subject to 
Florida's Public Reccrds Law. This means that Florida law generally requires the PSC to provide a ccpy of any 
such e-mail or ccrrespondence, upon request, for i11Spection and ccpying to any Florida citizen or to any member of 
the media. 
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

Correspondence will be placed in the fi le of this docket. 
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Fold and tape-- see back for address 

Any e-mail or other correspondence sent to a Florida Public Service Commissioner, or any other public official and/ 
or employee of the PSG, in the transaction of public business is considered a public record and is subject to 
Florida's Public Records Law. This means that Florida law generally requires the PSG to provide a copy of any 
such e-mail or correspondence, upon request, for inspection and copying to any Florida citizen or to any member of 
the media. 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
AUG 21, 2013 - 9:44 AM
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
Marion , Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole counties by 

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
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Any e-mail or other coffespondence sent to a Florida Public Service Commissioner, or any other public official and/ 
or employee of the PSG, in the transaction of public business is considered a public record and is subject to 
Florida's Public Records Law. This means that Florida law generally requires the PSG to provide a copy of any 
such e-mail or coffespondence, upon request, for inspection and copying to any Florida citizen or to any member of 
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

Dear Ms. Levi: 

Thank you for yow- letter in wruch you expressed your concerns about the rate increase 
petition filed by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. To ensure that the Commission staff and the 
Commissioners have knowledge of your concerns, your letter has been placed on the 
conespondence side of the docket file for all to review. 

Sincerely, 

~~-
Todd Brown 
Division of Accounting and F inance 
Florida Public Service Commission 

cc: Division of Accounting and Finance (Fletcher, Maurey) 
Division of Engineering (P. Buys, Rieger) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket o. IL0209-WS) 
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Mr. Lee Robida 
11210 Merganser Way 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

August 15, 2013 

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, 
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 

Dear Mr. Robida: 

Thank you tor yow· letter in which you expressed yow· concerns about the rate increase 
petition filed by Utilities, Inc. of Florida (UIF or Utility). To ensure that the Commission staff and 
the Commissioners have knowledge of your concerns, your letter has been placed on the 
correspondence side of the docket tile fo r all to review. 

With respect to the development of rates, the Commission is required to set rates that are just, 
reasonable, compensatory, and not unfairly disctiminatory. To detemline the appropriate rates for 
service, the Commission uses a rate of retwn methodology as set forth in Chapter 367, Florida 
Statutes (F.S.). Under the rate of retum methodology, a utility is allowed to earn a reasonable return 
on its prudently invested propetty that is used and useful in serving the public, less accnted 
depreciation plus an allowance for operating capital. This ratemaking process is used for all water and 
wastewater companies and is also used in the electric and gas industry. It is the same approach used 
throughout the country by various state and federal utility regulatory bodies. 

There are many factors that afiect the cost of providing service and hence, the rates charged to 
customers. Some factors affecting the cost of providing service include: the size and age of the utility 
system; the quality of the water at its source; the number of customers; and the geographic spread of 
the service area. During a rate case, the Commission's accountants, engineers, and economists 
examine the financial and engineering infonnation filed by the Utility as part of its rate increase 
application. The Commission's auditors also examine this information and publish the results of their 
findings in an audit report. All costs found to be imprudent or umeasonable are disallowed. 

With respect to the quality of water, pursuant to Rule 25-30.433(1), Florida Administrative 
Code, in every water and wastewater rate case, the Commission is required to detem1ine the overall 
quality of service provided by a utility by evaluating three separate components of water operations. 
The components are ( 1) the quality of the utility's product: (2) the operating conditions of the utility's 
plant and facilities; and, (3) the utility's attempt to address customers' satistaction. The Rule fwther 
states that sanitary sw-veys, outstanding citations, violations, and consent orders on file with the 
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) and the County Health Department over the 
preceding three-year period shall be considered, along with input from the DEP and health department 

CAPITAL CrRCU: 0FFKE CENTER • 2540 SHlJMARD OAK B OULEVARD • TALL.<\I IASSE£, F'L 32399-0850 
Ao Allirmative Action / £qual Opportunity Employer 
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officials and consideration of customer comments or complaints. The Commission's engineers will 
determine the quality of service by addressing each of the three components. 

We understand your concerns regarding the Utility's proposed rate increase and recognize 
that during these difficult economic times any increase in your utility bill would create additional 
financia l hardship. I hope the above information has been helpful. If you have any additional 
questions, or require further assistance, please call me at (850) 4 13-6550 or e-mail me at 
tbrown@psc.state.fl .us. 

Sincerely, 

Todd Brown 
Division of Accounting and Finance 
Florida Public Service Commission 

cc: Division of Accounting and Finance (Fletcher, Maurey) 
Division of Engineering (P. Buys, Rieger) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Dockt!l No. 120209-WS) 
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Ms. Donita Dixon 
11814 Bayonet Lane 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

August 15.2013 

DIVISION OF 
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCE 

MARSHALL WILLIS 
DIRECTOR 

(850) 413-6900 

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, 
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 

Dear Ms. Dixon: 

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
service, the Commission uses a rate of return methodology as set forth in Chapter 367, Flmida 
Statutes (F.S.). Under the rate of retwn methodology, a utility is allowed to earn a reasonable return 
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
examine the fmanciaJ and engineering information filed by the Utility as part of its rate increase 
application. The Commission's auditors also examine this information and publish the results of their 
findings in an audit report. All costs found to be imprudent or wu·easonable are disallowed. 

With respect to the quality of water, pw·suant to Rule 25-30.433( I ), Flmida Administrative 
Code, in every water and wastewater rate case, the Commission is required to determine the overall 
quality of service provided by a utility by evaluating three separate components of water operations. 
The components are (1) the quality of the utility's product; (2) the operating conditions of the utility's 
plant and facilities; and, (3) the utility's attempt to address customers' satisfaction. The Rule fwther 
states that sanitary surveys, outstanding citations, violations, and consent orders on file with the 
Department of Environmental _Protection (DEP) and the County Health Department over the 
preceding three-year period shall be considered, along with input from the DEP and health department 

CAPITAL C rRCLF. OFFICE CEJ'ITI!:R • 2540 S HUMARD O AK BOULEVARD • T ALLAI I.<\SSEE, FL32399-0850 
An i\Oirrn ativc Action I £qual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.llorillapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pst.st:llc.ll.us 



f 

Ms. Donitu Dixon 
Page 2 
August 15,2013 

officials and consideratjon of customer comments or complaints. The Commission's engineers v.ill 
detennine the quality of sen ice by addressing each of the three components. 

We understand your concerns regarding the Utility's proposed rate increase and recognize 
that during these difficult economic times any increase in your utilit) bi ll would create additional 
financial hardship. I hope the above information has been helpful. If you have any additional 
questions, or require rurther assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6550 or e-mail me at 
tbro\vnfalpsc.stute.ll.us. 

Sincerely, 

Todd Brown 
Division of Accounting and Finance 
Florida Public Service Commission 

cc: Division of Accounting and Finance (Fletcher, Maure)) 
Division of Engineering (P. Bu;.-s. Rieger) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket~{. 120209-\\' ) 
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Mr. James M. Davis 
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New Port Richey, PL 34654 

August 15, 20 13 

Rc: Oocl{ct No. 120209-WS- Application for increase in water and wastcwtttcr rates in Marion, 
Or:mgc, Pasco, Pinclla , and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 

Dear Mr. Davis: 

Thank you lor your letter in which you expressed your concerns about the rate increase 
petition fikd by Uti lities. Inc. of Florida (U lF or Uti lit)). To ensure that the Commission stalT and 
the Commissioners have knowledge of your concerns. your letter has been placed on the 
correspondence side of the docket file tor all to revie\\. 

With respect to the development of rates. the Commission is required to set rates that are just. 
reasonable, compcnsatOf), and not unfairly discriminatory. To determine the appropriate rates for 
service. the Commission uses a rate of return methodolog) as set forth m Chapter 367. Florida 

tatutcs (F.S.). Under the rate of return methodology, a utility is allowed to earn a reasonable return 
on its prudently invested property that is used and useful in serving the public. less accrued 
depreciation plus an allowance for operating capital. This ratemaking process is used for all water and 
wastewater compilllies and is also used in the electric and gas industry. It is the same approach used 
throughout the country by various state and federal utility regulatory bodies. 

There arc many factors that affect the cost of providing service and hence, the rates charged to 
customers. ome factors affecting the cost of providing service include: the size and age of the utility 
system: the quality or the water at its source: the number of customers: and the geobTJ·aphic spread or 
tht: service an.:a. During a rate case. the Commission's accountant~. engineers, and economists 
examine the financial and engineering information filed b} the Utilit} as pan of its rate increase 
application. rhc Commission's auditors also examine this information anti publish the results of their 
findings in an audit rcpon. All costs found to be imprudent or unreasonable arc disallowed. 

With respect to the quality of water, pursuant to Rule 25-30.433( I ). Florida Administrati,·e 
Code. in ever) water and wastewater rate case. the Commission is required to determine the o,·erall 
quality of ser. icc prO\ idcd b)' a utility by eYaluating three separate components of \\ater operations. 
The components arc (I) the quality of the utility's product: (2) the operating conditions of the utility's 
plant and facilities: and. (3 ) the utility's anempt to address customl!rs' satisfaction. The Rule further 
states that sanitary Sur\'eys, outstanding citations, violations, and consent orders on file ,,;th the 
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) and the Count) J kalth Department over the 
preceding three-year period sha ll be considered, along with input fi·om the DEP and health department 
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officials and consideration of customer comments or complaints. The Conunission's engineers will 
determine the quality of service by addressing each of the three components. 

We understand yow· concerns regarding the Utility's proposed rate increase and recognize 
that during these difficult economic times any increase in your utility bill would create additional 
financia l hardship. I hope the above information has been helpful. If you have any additional 
questions, or require further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6550 or e-mail me at 
tbrown@psc.state.11. us. 

Sincerely, 

Todd Brown 
Division of Accollnting and Finance 
Florida Public Service Commission 

cc: Division of Accounting and Finance (F letcher. Maurey) 
Division of Engineering (P. Buys, Rieger) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket ~o. 120209-WS) 
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Re: Docket No. 120209-WS- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, 
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Wendell : 

Thank you tor yow· letter in which you expressed your concerns about the rate increase 
petition ti led by Utilities, Inc. of florida (UIF or Util ity). To ensure that the Commiss ion staff and 
the Commissioners have knowledge of your concems, your Letter has been placed on the 
conespondence side of the docket file for all to review. 

With respect to the development of rates, the Commission is required to set rates that are just, 
reasonable, compensatory, and not unfairly discriminatmy. To detennine the appropriate rates for 
service, the Commission uses a rate of return methodology as set forth in Chapter 367, Flotida 
Statutes (F.S.). Under the rate of return methodology, a utility is allowed to earn a reasonable return 
on its prudently invested property that is used and useful in serving the public, less accrued 
depreciation plus an allowance for operating capital . This ratemaking process is used tor all water and 
wastewater companies and is also used in the electric and gas industry. It is the same approach used 
throughout the counny by various state and federal utility regulatory bodies. 

There are many factors that affect the cost of providing service and hence, the rates charged to 
customers. Some factors affecting the cost of providing service include: the size and age of the utility 
system; the quality of the water at its source; the munber of customers; and the geographic spread of 
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

With respect to the qual ity of water, pursuant to Rule 25-30.433(1), Florida Administrative 
Code, in every water and wastewater rate case, the Commission is required to detetmine the overall 
quality of service provided by a utility by evaluating three separate components of water operations. 
The components are ( I) the quality of the utility's product; (2) the operating conditions of the utility's 
plant and facil ities; and, (3) the utility's attempt to address customers' satisfaction. The Rule further 
states that sanitary surveys, outstanding citations, violations, and consent orders on file with the 
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) and the County Health Department over the 
preceding three-year pe1iod shall be considered, along with input from the DEP and health department 
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officials and consideration of customer comments or complaints. The Commission's engineers will 
detennine the quality of service by addressing each of the three components. 

We understand yo ur concerns regarding the Utility's proposed rate increase and recognize 
that dming these difficult economic times any increase in your utility bill would create additional 
financial hardship. I hope the above information has been helpful. If you have any add itional 
questions, or require further assistance, please call me at (850) 4 13-6550 or e-mail me at 
tbrown@psc.state.tl .us. 

Sincerely, 

Todd Brown 
Division of Accounting and Finance 
Florida Public Service Commission 

cc: Divis ion of Accounting and Finance (F letcher, Maurey) 
Division of Engineering (P. Buys. Rieger) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 120209-WS) 
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August 15, 2013 

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Ma.-ion, 
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 

Dear Ms. Milligan: 

Thank you for your letter in which you expressed yow- concerns about the rate increase 
petition tiled by Uti lities, Inc. of Florida (UIF or Utili ty). To ensure that the Commission staff and 
the Commissioners have knowledge of your concerns, your Jener has been placed on the 
correspondence side of the docket file for all to review. 

With respect to the development of rates, the Commission is required to set rates that are just, 
reasonable, compensatory, and not unfairly discriminatory. To determine the approp1iate rates for 
service, the Commission uses a rate of return methodology as set forth in Chapter 367, Florida 
Statutes (F.S.). Under the rate of return methodology, a utility is allowed to eam a reasonable return 
on its prudently invested property that is used and useful in serving the public, less accrued 
depreciation plus an allowance for operating capital. This ratemaking process is used for all water and 
wastewater companies and is also used in the electtic and gas industry. It is the same approach used 
throughout the country by various state and federal utility regulatory bodies. 

There are many factors that affect the cost of providing service and hence, the rates charged to 
customers. Some factors affecting the cost of providing service include: the size and age of the utility 
system~ the quality of the water at its source; the number of customers; and the geographic spread of 
the service area. During a rate case, the Commission's accountants, engineers, and economists 
examine the financial and engineering infonnation filed by the Utility as part of its rate increase 
application. The Commission's auditors also exan1ine this information and publish the results of their 
find ings in an audit report. All costs found to be imprudent or unreasonable are disallowed. 

With respect to the quality of water, pursuant to Rule 25-30.433( I), Florida Administrative 
Code, in every water and wastewater ra te case, the Commission is required to detennine the overall 
quality of service provided by a utility by evaluating three separate components of water operations. 
The components are ( 1) the qual ity of the utility's product ; (2) the operating conditions of the utility's 
plant and facilities; and, (3) the utility's attempt to address customers' satisfaction. The Rule ft.uther 
states that sanitary surveys, outstanding citations. violations, and consent orders on tile with the 
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) and the County Health Department over the 
preceding three-year pe1iod shall be considered, along with input from the DEP and health deparm1ent 
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
questions, or require fl.lliher assistance, please call me at (850) 4 I 3-6550 or e-mai l me at 
tbrown@psc.state.tl. us. 

Sincerely, 

Todd Brown 
Division of Accounting and Finance 
Fl01ida Public Service Commission 

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

Thank you for your letter in which you expressed your concerns abou1 the rate increase 
petition filed by Utilities, Inc. of Florida (UIF or Uti lity). To ensure that the Commission staff and 
the Commissioners have knowledge of your concerns, your letter has been placed on the 
correspondence side of the docket ti le for all to review. 

With respect to the development of rates, the Cormnission is required to set rates that are just, 
reasonable, compensatory, and not unfairly discriminatory. To detem'line the appropriate rates for 
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
system; the qualjty of the water at its sow:ce; the number of customers; and the geographic spread of 
the service area. During a rate case, the Commission's accountants, engineers, and economists 
exan'line the t'inancial and engineeting infom1ation filed by the Utility as pru1 of its rate increase 
application. The Commission's auditors also examine thjs inf01mation and publish the results of their 
findings in an audit repo1i. All costs fOlmd to be imprudent or unreasonable are disallowed. 

With respect to the quality of water. pursuant to Rule 25-30.433(1 ). Florida Administrative 
Code, in every water and wastewater rate case, the Commission is required to detem1ine the overall 
quality of service provided by a uti lity by evaluating three separate components of water operations. 
The components are (I) the quality of the utility's product; (2) the operating conditions of the utility's 
plant and faci lities; and, (3) the utility's attempt to address customers' satisfaction. The Rule further 
states that sanitary surveys outstanding citations, violations, and consent orders on tile with the 
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) and the County Health Department over the 
preceding three-year period shall be considered, along with input from the DEP and health department 

CAPITAL CJRCl.£ O FFICE C ENTER • 2540 SHUl\'IARD O AK B OULEVAIW • TALLAIIASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirm ati ve Acti(ln I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hnp://www.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.ll.us 
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officials and consideration of customer comments or complaints. The Commission's engineers will 
determine the quality of service by addressing each of the three components. 

We understand your concerns regarding the Uti lity's proposed rate increase and recognize 
that during these difficult economic times any increase in your utility bill would create additional 
financial hardship. I hope the above information has been helpful. If you have any additional 
questions, or require further assistance, please call me at (850) 4 13-6550 or e-mail me at 
tbrown(a)psc.state. n. us. 

Sincerely, 

Todd Brown 
Division of Accounting and Finance 
Florida Public Service Commission 

cc: Division of Accounting and Finance (Fletcher, Maurey) 
Division of Engineering (P. Buys, Rieger) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 120209-\\' ' 
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W'ublic~.erfri.c.e illommizzion 

Ms. Celeste Millen 
I 1704 Rose Tree Drive 
Ncvv Port Richey, Fl . 34654 

August 15, 2013 

Rc: l)ockct No. 120209-WS- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, 
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 

Dear Ms. Millen: 

Thank you for your letter in which you expressed your concerns about the rate increase 
petition liled by Utilities. Inc. of Florida (UIF or Utility). To ensure that the Commission staff and 
the Commissioners have knov.Iedge of your concerns, your letter has been placed on the 
correspondence side of the docket file for all to revie\\. 

With respect to the development of rates. the Commission is required to set rates that are just. 
reasonable. compcnsatol). and not unfairly discriminatory. To determine the appropriate rates for 
ser. ice, the Commission uses a rate of return methodology as set fonh in Chapter 367 .. Florida 
Statutes (r. .). Under the rate of return methodology. a utilit) is allowed to earn a reasonable return 
on its prudently invested property that is used and useful in serving the public, less accnted 
depreciation plus an allowance for operating capital. This ratcmaking procl!ss is used for aiJ water and 
wastewater companies and is also used in the electric and gas industry. It is the same approach used 
throughout the country by various state and federal utility regulatory bodies. 

There arc muny factors that affect the cost of providing service and hence, the rates charged to 
customers. Some factors affecting the cost of providing service inclu{h.:: the size and age of the utility 
syst~.::m: the quality or the water at irs source; the number or customers; and the geographic spread of 
the ser.ricc urea. During a rate case. the Commission's accountants. engineers. and economists 
examine the financial and engineering information filed b) the l tilit) <L'i part of its rate increase 
application. The Commission's auditors also examine this inlom1ation and publish the resulls of their 
findings in an audit repon. All costs fotmd to be imprudent or unreasonable rue disallowed. 

With respect to the quality of \\·ater. pursuant to RuJe 25-30.433( I ). Florida Administrati\e 
Code. in e\ Cl) \\ater and \vaste.._,·ater rate case. the Commission is required to determine the overall 
qualit) of scr. ice provided by a utility by eYaluating three separate components of water operations. 
The components arc (I) the quality of the utility's product: (2} the operating conditions of the utility's 
plant and facilities; and. (3) the utility's anempt to address customers' satisfaction. The Rule further 
states that saniwry surveys, outstanding citations. violations. and consent orders on file with the 
Dcpar1mcnt of l:.m ironmcntal Protection (DEP) and the County I kalth Department over the 
prc<.:cding three-year period shall be considered, along wi th input f'rom the DEP and health depru1ment 
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oilicials and consideration of customer comments or complaints. The Commission's engineers \\-ill 
detennine the quality of service by addressing each of the three components. 

We understand your concerns regarding the Util ity's proposed rate increase and recognize 
that during these difficult economic times an} increase in your utilit} bill would create additional 
financial hardship. I hope the abo\'e infonnation has been helpful. If you ha\t! an) additional 
questions, or require funher assistance. please call me m (850) 413-6550 or e-mail me at 
tbro\\ n alpsc.state. n.us. 

Sincerely, 

Todd BrO\\TI 
Division or Accounting and Finance 
Florida Public crvicc Commission 

cc: Division of Accounting and Finance (Fletcher. \-Iaure)) 
Division of Engineering (P. Buys. Rieger) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Ood.ct ~o. 120209-\\' ) 
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Mr. Allan Hunter 
113 18 Golf Round Drive 
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

Dear Mr. Hunter: 

Thank you for your letter in which you expressed your concerns about the rate increase 
petition filed by Utilities, Inc. of Florida (UIF or Utility). To ensure that rhe Commission staff and 
the Commissioners have knowledge of your concerns, your letter has been placed on the 
correspondence s ide of the docket file for all to review. 

With respect to the development of rates, the Commission is required to set rates that are just, 
reasonable, compensat01y, and not unfairly discriminatory. To detem1ine the appropriate rates for 
service, the Conm1ission uses a rate of return methodology as set forth in Chapter 367, Florida 
Statutes (F.S.) . Under the rate of return methodology, a utility is allowed to earn a reasonable return 
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
exanline the financial and engineering information fiJed by the Utility as prut of its rate increase 
application. The Commission's auditors also examine this infom1ation and publish the results of their 
findings in an audit report. All costs found to be imprudent or unreasonable are ctisallowed. 

With respect to the quality of water. pursuant to Rule 25-30.433(1 ), Florida Administrative 
Code, in every water and wastewater rate case, the Commission is required to determine the overall 
quality of service provided by a utility by evaluating three separate components of water operations. 
The components are ( I) the quality of the utility's product: (2) the operating conditions of the uti lity's 
plant and facilities; and, (3) the utility's attempt to address customers' satisfaction. The Rule fwther 
states that sanitary surveys, outstanding citations, violations, and consent orders on ti le with the 
Deprutment of Environmental Protection (DEP) and the County Health Deprutment over the 
preceding three-yeru· p~tiod shall be considered, along with input from the DEP and health department 
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officials and consideration of customer comments or complaints. IlH! Commission's engineers "'111 
determine the quality of service by addressing each of the three components. 

We undcrst:lnd your concerns regarding the Utility's proposed rate increase and recognize 
that during these difficult economic times any increase in )OUr utilit) bill \\Ould create additional 
financial hardship. I hope the above information has been helpful. If you have any additional 
questions. or require further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6550 or e-mail me at 
tbro\\n1a psc.state.ll.us. 

Sincerely, 

Todd Brown 
Division of Accounting and Finance 
Florida Public crvice Commission 

cc: Division of Accounting and Finance (Fletcher. Maurcy) 
Division of E:ngincering (P. Buys, Rieger) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket :--:o. 120209-\V ) 



Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 

Marion , Orange, Pasco, Pinellas , and Seminole counties by 

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

Correspondence will be piaced in the file of this docket. 

CO NSUMER COMMENTS 
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Fold and tape - - see back for address 

Any e-mail or other correspondence sent to a Florida Public SeNice Commissioner, or any other public official and/ 
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
AUG 15, 2013 - 2:09 P.M.
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13



Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

....,.. • ' .... ,... r: -· .......,_ ...... 
I lr'"tl•~ I M ~ • .. t.!'.;.A 

~--- ----------------------------------------------------Fold Here 

TI'Pfl -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- --
Fold Here 



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

CONSUMER COMMENTS 

Any &-mail or other correspondence sent to a Florida Public Service Commissioner, or any other public official and/ 
or employee of the PSC, m the transaction of public business is considered a public record and is subject to 
Florida's Public Records Law. This means that Florida law generally requires the PSC to provide a copy of any 
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
AUG 14, 2013 - 1:56 P.M.
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13
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Lee Robida 

11210 Merganser Way 
New Port Richey, FL. 34654 

Summertree 

August 8'", 2013 

RE: Rate Increase for Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Docket No. 120209-WS 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
C:· 

N 

As I sat in on the meeting held in Pasco County, Fl on the evening of August 7'", 2013, I asked why UIF 
should get this proposed rate increase referenced on Docket No. 12020-WS. Based on the quality of 
water and sewer service Utilities Inc provides--as I witness myself as a resident of Summertree and I 
heard from many of my fellow Summertree residents--since the color, odor and residue that is present 

and we, as residents have to put up with in our drinking water. Additionally, the water that is supplied 
from a system of wells, is of no higher quality than what Pasco County provides its residents for drinking 
water. Also, our water in Summertree needs extra treatment to make it decent drinking water. And 
Summertree is not getting this service from Utilities Inc . . But, if one reviews the water safety reports 
from Utilities Inc, the reports show that the water is safe to consume. 

I believe Utilities Inc., of Florida is NOT working to improve the future of its investment, and is only 
seeking to get by with the MININAL amount of assets dedicated to the Summertree neighborhood. 

I believe that the rate increase is disproportional to the services provided to Summertree to ensure that 

good quality water used for drinking, as well as waste water that could be used for irrigation. The 
building of a Water Treatment Plant is needed, yet, is not provided by Utilities Inc. Instead, the water is 
sent to Pasco County to be treated. 

Utilities Inc is charged $4.77 /per thousand gallons for treatment services from Pasco County, yet, 
residents of Summertree are charged a current rate of $12.31/per thousand gallons of waste water. 

I have been reviewing Utilities Inc., business information that it has on its web site and see that not only 
that they are in a total of 15 other states in the United States, but that they appear to have higher costs 
to the customer on wastewater treatment charges, that are passed back down to the customer. 

When Summertree was developed in t he early 1970's, the State of Florida, allowed Utilities Inc, to be 
the sole provider of fresh water and sewer service; this is a life time contract and agreement that we 
are FORCED to live under here in Summertree. 

I ask that, Pasco County come- in here and take over the service, that Utilities Inc is providing, which 
would give the homeowners a better QUALITY drinking water and a fair rate on wastewater. 

To accomplish the aforementioned requires financial funding, planning and time to get the services 
turned over to Pasco County. 
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If the aforementtoned goal is not obtainable, then I believe that a Comrntssion that indudes the State 
of Florida, Utihttes Inc, Pasco County and the Board of Directors from Summertree should be established 
with the goal and deadline for finding a solution to trnprove the quality of the drinking water at a 
sigmftcantly lower rate for waste water treatment than is now m place. 

There are many avenues that can be explored to fmd the right solution to Summertree s drinking water 
problem. But thts, too, requires finandal funds, planntng and time to get the correct solution in place. 

I request that Utilities Inc., of Florida be denied the request for a rate increase, and instead be directed 
to work on tmproving the overall quality of our drinking water and significantly lower the rate of our 

waster water. 

Thank you for your consideration in these matters. 

Sincerely, 

~ 5 ~~-1'. 
leeS Robtda 
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

Name -LI-fe~e~S,--. .... R..,.o~bw..id~a~---­

Address -J.hSA'lb~=-w:~1:r:r121~0Me!vanser~~Wrt~---.,....---­
ft NewPiiRiilf,Fl~ 

I 

0 

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

Fold and tape - - sec blltk for addre 

Any e--matl or other correspondence sent to a Florida Public Service Commissioner, or any other public official ancV 
or employee of the PSC, in the transaction of public business is considered a public record and is subject to 
Florida's Public Records Law. This means that Florida law geners/ly requires the PSC to provide a copy of any 
such &-mail or correspondence, upon request, for inspection and copying to any Florida citizen or to any member of 
the media. 



State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

August 13, 2013 

Juhlir~mxtt~ QI~ 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Todd M. Brown, Public Utility Analyst TV, Division of Accounting and Finan~ 
Docket No. 120209-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of 
Florida. 

Please place the attached utility correspondence, dated August 5, 20 13, in the docket referenced 
above. 
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(!jjifftiEs, Inc: 

August 5, 2013 

Ms. Joanne B. Johnson 
183 Lakeside Drive 
Sanford, FL 32773 

RE: Response to Seminole County Letter Dated July 18, 2013 

Dear Ms. Johnson, 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida has received and reviewed the above referenced letter. In order to 
address the water quality issues within the Park Ridge subdivision, the Utility has temporarily 
changed the disinfection method from that of chloramines to free chlorine. By doing so, the free 
chlorine and system wide flushing is expected to restore water quality to satisfactory conditions. 
A notice detailing the change in disinfection has been hand delivered to all of our Park Ridge 
customers. The use of free chlorine as a disinfectant began on July 24th will continue through 
September 22"d. 

You should realize an improvement in water quality within a short time. Should you not 
experience improved water quality, please contact our customer service department at 
800.272.1919 and request that a technician be dispatched to your home to further investigate 
the situation. We will continue to work with you and any other affected customers until the 
matter is resolved. 

I apologize for any inconvenience you have experienced regarding water quality and will 
continue to work with you to restore your confidence in the water supply and the Utility. Should 
you need to contact me, I can be reached at 800.272.1919, extension 1360. 

Sincerely, 
UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA 

~w·-~'t \0- l> -C'") 
c..t C'") 

Bryan K. Gongre 0 :P 
C::o c= 

Regional Manager :Z- G"> 
-i<. I zU> ~ 

Cc: Seminole County Environmental Services Gi-c: :P Florida Publfc Service Commission ~::z ::% 
Representative Michael Clellan ..,o 9 
Senator David Simmons z-r. 

J:> c.,.) 

% "' ("") 
:-rl 

~ 
r 
C:· 
~ 

('")0 
ol>::o 
:t'"OI"T"' 
3:cn 
:-cof'T'I 
(.1)1-(.f)-< 
- C'">f'T'I 
0 CJ ::z:U'l m 

::u 
< 
n 
1"'1 

a Utilities, rnc. COOllMf Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

200 Weathersfield Ave. 1 Altamonte Springs, FL 32714-4027 1 P:407·86S-1919 1 F:407·869-6961 1 www.uiwater.com 
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State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

August 13,2013 

Jluhlir~mriu C1ttnmttisinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ~ 

Todd M. Brown, Public Utility Analyst IV, Division of Accounting and Finan~ 

Docket No. 120209-WS- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of 
Florida. 

Attached are presentations and other documents received by staff at the Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
customer meetings held August 7-8, 2013. Please place the attached documents in the 
correspondence side of the docket file. 
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(!jiilitiEs. Inc. 

Bill Date I Account Number I Due Date 

07/30/2013 I I 8/21/2013 

I Please Pay: I 
I $69.92 I 

Utilities Inc of Florida 

Phone: (407) 869-1919 
Collections: (800) 272-1919 

Customer Service: (800) 272-1919 

www.ulwater.com 

Summary of Service 

Meter Reading Meter# ••• p 
Current 123870 07/26/2013 

Name JOSEPH MITCHELL Primary Telephone# ••••• Previous 121220 06/25/2013 

2,650 Gallons Service Address 11737 BOYNTON LN. NEW PRT RCHY, FL. 34654 

Actlvlty Since last Bill 

Previous Balance $43.02 

Payments received as of 07130/2013 $-43.02 

Balance as of 07/30/2013 so.oo 
Residential Water Service 

Water Base Charge $5.58 

First 1,197 gallons at $3.71 per 1,000 gallons $4.44 

Total Residential Water Service $10.02 

Residential Water Service 

Water Base Charge $7.12 

First 1,453 gallons at $3.90 per 1,000 gallons $5.67 

Total Residential Water Service $12.79 

Residential Wastewater Service 

Wastewater Base Charge $14.49 

2,650 gallons at $12.31 per 1,000 gallons $3262 

Total Residential Wastewater Service $47.11 

Total Amount Due $69.92 

The payment for this bill Is due upon receipt. 

Usege 

Number of Days: 31 

A~ Dally Uee: 85Gallon& 

A~ Daily Cost $2.26 

,·· . .. Billing Hlaby ,._ 

~I I II II ., .; ~ ., " .; ~ , .,. . .,.. " ·'' 
Consumption Hls!Ofy 

~~~~ 

~I 
• I I I I I , 

.; ' ., ,~, , f' • ., .... ., ... 

Rate Schedules are available upon request. Make check payable to: Utilities Inc of Florida 

Messages 

{{i!iiitiEs. Inc. 

' PO BOX 160609 
Altamonte Springs, Fl 32716 

UTI0731B AUTO 5-DIGIT 34654 
7000002728 01.0011.0011 2728/1 

•••ult•l••ull•llllln••l••••l••m••l•t•••n••·r••lt•ll••l•l••• 
JOSEPH MITCHELL 

~~ 11737 BOYNTON LN 
~ NEWPRTRCHYFL34654·1611 

0 Address correction requested on back 

353739854700000069921 

1111111111111111111111111111111111 

111111111111111111111111 ~1111111111111111111111 
Account Number: 

Due Date: 

Please Pay: 

8/21/2013 

$69.92 

Utilities Inc of Florida 

PO Box 11025 
Lewiston ME 04243-9476 

Amount Paid 

111 .... 1 •• 1 .. 1.1.1 .. 1 .. 11 .t.l ... l .. ll ... l.lllllt 1.1.1.1 .. 1 •• 11 
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J ro rn 06 107120 1 3 06 . 1 5 fl306 P .001 1002 

Pasco County Utilities- Rates effective October 1, 2012 

3/4"' residential single family 

Gal. Water Sewer Total 
Backflow Reclaimed Reclaimed 

Prevention Water Total 

0 Base Charge $ 7.45 Base Charge $ 16.18 s 23 .63 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 34.15 
1 Plus $2.50 $ 9.95 $ 20.94 Plus $4.76 $ 30.89 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 41.41 
2 $ 12.45 $ 25.70 $ 38.15 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 48.67 
3 $ 14.95 $ 30.46 $ 45.41 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 s 55.93 
4 $ 17.45 $ 35.22 $ 52.67 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 63.19 
5 $ 19.95 $ 39.98 $ 59.93 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 70.45 
6 $ 22.45 $ 44.74 $ 67 .19 $ 4 .82 $ 5.70 $ 77.71 
7 Plus $3.37 $ 25.82 $ 49.50 $ 75.32 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 85.84 
8 $ 29.19 $ 54.26 s 83.45 $ 4 .82 $ 5.70 $ 93.97 
9 $ 32.56 $ 59.02 $ 91 .58 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 102.10 
10 Plus $4.26 $ 36.82 Maximum $ 63.78 $ 100.60 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 111 .12 
11 $ 41 .08 $ 63.78 $ 104.86 $ 4 .82 $ 5.70 $ 115.38 
12 $ 45.34 $ 63.78 $ 109.12 $ 4 .82 $ 5.70 $ 119.64 
13 $ 49.60 $ 63.78 $ 113.38 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 123.90 
14 $ 53.86 $ 63 .78 $ 117.64 $ 4 .82 $ 5.70 $ 128.16 
15 $ 58.12 $ 63.78 $ 121 .90 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 132.42 
16 Plus $5.14 $ 63.26 $ 63.78 $ 127.04 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 137.56 
17 $ 68.40 s 63.78 $ 132.18 $ 4 .82 $ 5.70 $ 142.70 
18 $ 73.54 $ 63.78 $ 137.32 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 147.84 
19 $ 78 68 s 63.78 $ 142.46 $ 4.82 s 5.70 $ 152.98 
20 $ 83.82 $ 63.78 $ 147.60 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 s 158.12 
21 $ 88.96 $ 63.78 $ 152.74 $ 4 .82 $ 5.70 s 163.26 
22 $ 94.10 $ 63.78 $ 157.88 $ 4 .82 $ 5.70 $ 168.40 
23 $ 99.24 $ 63.78 $ 163.02 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 173.54 
24 $ 104.38 $ 63.78 $ 168.16 $ 4 .82 $ 5.70 $ 178.68 
25 $ 109.52 $ 63.78 $ 173.30 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 183.82 
26 $ 114.66 $ 63.78 $ 178.44 $ 4 .82 $ 5.70 $ 188.96 
27 $ 119.80 $ 63.78 $ 183.58 $ 4.82 s 5.70 $ 194.10 
28 $ 12.4.94 $ 63.78 $ 188.72 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 199.24 
29 $ 130.08 $ 63.78 $ 193.86 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 204.38 
30 $ 135.22 $ 63.78 $ 199.00 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 209.52 
31 $ 140.36 $ 63 .78 $ 204.14 $ 4 .82 $ 5.70 $ 214 .66 
32 $ 145.50 $ 63 .78 $ 209.28 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 219.80 
33 $ 150.64 $ 63 78 $ 214.42 $ 4 .82 $ 5.70 $ 224.94 
34 $ 155.78 $ 63.78 $ 219.56 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 230.08 
35 $ 160.92 $ 63.78 $ 224.70 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 235.22 
36 $ 166.06 $ 63.78 $ 229.84 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 240.36 
37 $ 171 .20 $ 63.78 $ 234.98 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 245.50 
38 $ 176.34 $ 63.78 $ 240.12 $ 4 .82 $ 5.70 $ 250.64 
39 $ 181 .48 $ 63.78 $ 245.26 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 255.78 
40 $ 186.62 $ 63.78 s 250.40 $ 4 .82 $ 5.70 $ 260.92 
41 s 191.76 $ 63.78 $ 255.54 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 266.06 
42 s 196.90 $ 63.78 $ 260.68 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 271 .20 
43 s 202.04 $ 63.78 $ 265.82 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 s 276.34 
44 $ 207.18 $ 63 78 $ 270.96 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 281.48 
45 $ 212.32 $ 63.78 $ 276.1 0 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 286.62 
46 $ 217.46 s 63.78 $ 281 .24 $ 4 .82 $ 5.70 $ 291.76 
47 $ 222.60 $ 63.78 $ 286.38 $ 4 .82 $ 5.70 $ 296.90 
48 $ 227.74 $ 63.78 $ 291 .52 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 302.04 
49 $ 232.88 $ 63.78 $ 296.66 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 307.18 
50 $ 238.02 $ 63 .78 $ 301.80 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 312.32 
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Gal. Water Sewer Total 
Back flow Reclaimed Reclaimed 

Prevention Water Total 

51 $ 243.16 $ 63.78 $ 306.94 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 317.46 
52 $ 248.30 $ 63.78 $ 312.08 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 322.60 
53 $ 253.44 $ 63.78 $ 317.22 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 327.74 
54 $ 258.58 $ 63.78 $ 322.36 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 332.88 
55 $ 263.72 $ 63.78 $ 327.50 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 338.02 
56 $ 268.86 $ 63.78 $ 332.64 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 343.16 
57 $ 274.00 $ 63.78 $ 337.78 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 348.30 
58 $ 279.14 $ 63.78 $ 342.92 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 353.44 
59 $ 284.28 $ 63.78 $ 348.06 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 358.58 
60 $ 289.42 $ 63.78 $ 353.20 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 363.72 
61 $ 294.56 $ 63.78 $ 358.34 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 368.86 
62 $ 299.70 $ 63.78 $ 363.48 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 374.00 
63 $ 304.84 $ 63 .78 $ 368.62 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 379.14 
64 $ 309.98 $ 63.78 $ 373.76 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 384.28 
65 $ 315.12 $ 63.78 $ 378.90 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 389.42 
66 $ 320.26 $ 63.78 $ 384.04 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 394.56 
67 $ 325.40 $ 63.78 $ 389.18 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 399.70 
68 $ 330.54 $ 63.78 $ 394.32 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 404.84 
69 $ 335.68 $ 63.78 $ 399.46 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 409.98 
70 $ 340.82 $ 63.78 $ 404.60 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 415.12 
71 $ 345.96 $ 63.78 $ 409.74 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 420.26 
72 $ 351 .10 $ 63.78 $ 414.88 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 425.40 
73 $ 356.24 $ 63.78 $ 420.02 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 430.54 
74 $ 361 .38 $ 63.78 $ 425.16 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 435.68 
75 $ 366.52 $ 63.78 $ 430.30 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 440.82 
76 $ 371 .66 $ 63.78 $ 435.44 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 445.96 
77 $ 376.80 $ 63.78 $ 440.58 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 451 .10 
78 $ 381 .94 $ 63.78 $ 445.72 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 456.24 
79 $ 387.08 $ 63.78 $ 450.86 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 461 .38 
80 $ 392.22 $ 63.78 $ 456.00 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 466.52 
81 $ 397.36 $ 63.78 $ 461.14 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 471.66 
82 $ 402 .50 $ 63.78 $ 466.28 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 476.80 
83 $ 407.64 $ 63 .78 $ 471.42 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 481 .94 
84 $ 412.78 $ 63 78 $ 476.56 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 487.08 
85 $ 417.92 $ 63.78 $ 481.70 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 492.22 
86 $ 423.06 $ 63.78 $ 486.84 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 497.36 
87 $ 428.20 $ 63.78 $ 491.98 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 502.50 
88 $ 433.34 $ 63.78 $ 497.12 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 507.64 
89 $ 438.48 $ 63 .78 $ 502.26 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 512.78 
90 $ 443.62 $ 63.78 $ 507.40 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 517.92 
91 $ 448.76 $ 63.78 $ 512.54 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 523.06 
92 $ 453.90 $ 63.78 $ 517.68 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 528.20 
93 $ 459.04 $ 63.78 $ 522.82 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 533.34 
94 $ 464.18 $ 63.78 $ 527.96 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 538.48 
95 $ 469.32 $ 63.78 $ 533.10 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 543.62 
96 $ 474.46 $ 63.78 $ 538.24 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 548.76 
97 $ 479.60 $ 63.78 $ 543.38 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 553.90 
98 $ 484 .74 $ 63.78 $ 548.52 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 559.04 
99 $ 489 .88 $ 63.78 $ 553.66 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 564.18 

100 $ 495.02 $ 63.78 $ 558.80 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 569.32 
101 $ 500.16 $ 63.78 $ 563.94 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 574.46 
102 $ 505 .30 $ 63.78 $ 569.08 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 579.60 
103 $ 510.44 $ 63.78 $ 574.22 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 584.74 
104 $ 515.58 $ 63 .78 $ 579.36 $ 4.82 $ 5.70 $ 589.88 



WATER & SEWER RATES EFFECTIVE 10/01/201 ""!FOR RESIDENTIAL ACCOUNTS 

BILLING 
INSIDE CHARGE 

Water $ 0 .89 

Sewer $ 0 .89 

BILLING 
OUTSIDE CHARGE 

Water $1.12 

Sewer $1.12 

MULTI-FAMILY (monthly per unit) 

Water: 

Sewer: 

Inside­
Outside -

Inside­

Outside-

BASE 
CHt.RGE 

$7.51 

$9.56 

BASE 
CHARGE 

$9.31 

$11.94 

$ 6 .00 
$ 7.47 

$ 7 .64 
s 9.55 

TOTAL 

$8.40 

$10 .45 

TOTAL 

$10.43 

$13.06 

CONSUMPTION CHARGES (Residential & Multi-family ' ) 

Inside Outside 

Water: Up to 5 , 000 $ 2 .50598 $ 2 .88361 
6,000-10, 000 3 .26279 3.82543 
11,000-15,000 4.4069 5.25148 
16, 000-20, 000 6 . 13122 7.40886 
21,000-above 8.72362 10.6454 

IrrigCJtion: Up to 15,000 $ 4.4069 $ 5.25148 
16,000-20,000 6.13122 7.40886 
21,000-above 8.72123 10.6454 

TBWA per Thousand Gals $ .0312 $ .0312 

Sewer_ Up to 15,000 $ 3.8325 $ 4.77464 

RECLAIMED (5/8 inch) Monthly Flat Rate: 

MONTHLY 
TOTAL 

518 .85 

MONTHLY 
TOTAL 

JHLLIN_<;!__CK.~RGE 

$ 89 

... 

s 1 1 2 

$ 89 
$ 1 12 

12.83 

STREETLTGHTS:RIDGEWOOD SUB $3 .77- HILLANDALE/EASTBURY GARDENS SUB $2.51 

MONTHLY BASE/BILL CHARGES ON COMMERCIAL VARY DEPENDING ON SIZE OF METER 
(CONSUMPTION CHARGES THE SAME AS FOR RESIDENTIAL } 

WATER & SEWER RATES EFFECTIVE 10/01/2012 FOR COMMERCIAL ACCOUNTS 

.1'1_onthl~~e and Bi1U..!J.9_Charges 

_f1eter Sn::e grigatjon & Water Sewer I.9W 
·siEincn ___ ---ms1o e $ 7.5 $9.56 ~I7.lro---·-

Outsid e $ 9.31 $ 11.94 $ 21.25 ------
1 i nc11 Inside : $ 18. 69 $ 23 .92 $ 42.61 

Outside $ 23.37 $ 29.86 $ 53.23 

1.5 InCh Inside : $ 37.41 s 47.80 $ 85.21 

O utside : $ 46.76 $ 59.79 $ 106.55 

2 inch Ins1de : $ 59.84 $ 76.53 s 136.37 

Outside : $ 74.80 $ 95.64 $ 170 .44 

3 inch Ins1de: $ 119.70 $ 153.01 $ 272.72 

Outside : $ 143.86 $ 183 . 89 $ 327.76 

4 lnCtl lns1dc : $ 187.02 $ 239.10 $ 426.12 

Outs1d e . $ 233.79 $ 298.86 $ 532.65 ---
6 inch !nsi cle : $ 374.03 $ 478.15 s 852 . 18 

Outside : $ 467.54 $ 597.68 s 1065.22 
---·· 
8 inch Jn siclc : s 600.64 s 765.02 s 1365.66 

Outs1d e : s 748.07 $ 959.38 $ 1707.45 
·--- -

Bittin9 Churge J nSICie : s 0 .89 

O uts i cJ c $ 1.12 



. 
,; Detail by Entity Name 

Detail by Entity Name 

Florida Profit Corporation 

UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA 

Filing Information 

Document Number 
FEIIEIN Number 

Date Filed 
State 
Status 
Last Event 

Event Date Filed 
Event Effective Date 

Principal Address 

487790 
362850768 

10/15/1975 

FL 
ACTIVE 
EVENT CONVERTED TO NOTES 
06/29/1988 

NONE 

200 WEATHERSFIELD AVENUE 
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714 

Changed: 01/30/2009 

Mailing Address 

2335 SANDERS ROAD 
NORTHBROOK, IL 60062 

Registered Agent Name & Address 

CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY 
1201 HAYS STREET 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301-2525 

Name Changed: 05/30/2007 

Address Changed: 05/30/2007 

Officer/Director Detail 

Name & Address 

Title PRES; DIR 

SPARROW, LISA 
2335 SANDERS RD 
NORTHBROOK, IL 60062 

Title VP 

Page 1 of3 

http ://search.sunbiz.org!Jnquiry /CorporationSearcb/SearchResultDetail!Enti tyName/ domp-4... 8/7/2013 



Detail by Entity Name 

SUDDUTH, DON 
2335 SANDERS RD. 
NORTHBROOK, IL 60062 

Title VP 

HOY, JOHN 
2335 SANDERS ROAD 
NORTHBROOK, IL 60062 

Title TREASURER, VP 

JAPCZYK, JAMES 
2335 SANDERS RD 
NORTHBROOK, IL 60062 

Title SEC; VP; DIR 

STOVER, JOHN 
2335 SANDERS RD 
NORTHBROOK, IL 60062 

Title VP 

DURHAM, RICK 
2335 SANDERS RD 
NORTHBROOK, IL 60062 

Title VP 

LUBERTOZZI, STEVEN 
2335 SANDERS ROAD 
NORTHBROOK, IL 60062 

Title ASSIST ANT SECRETARY 

PLUMB, DEBRA 
2335 SANDERS ROAD 
NORTHBROOK, IL 60062 

Annual Reports 

Report Year 
2011 
2012 
2013 

Document Images 

Filed Date 
04/02/2011 

03/08/2012 
04/15/2013 

04/15/2013 ~-ANNUAL REPORT I View image in PDF format 

05/22/2012-- ANNUAL REPORT ~~ ===V=ie=w=im=a=ge=i=n P=D=F=fo=rm= a=t===: 

03/08/2012 - ANNUAL REPORT '-1 __ V_ie_w_im_a.=...ge_i_n P_D_F_fo_rm_ a_t _ __J 

Page 2 of3 
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----------------------------------------------------------------------------

Pasco County Utilities 
14236 Sixth Street 
Dade City, FL 33523 
(352) 521-4285 

Pasco County Utilities 
Rates and Charges 

Effective October 1, 2012 
email: utllcustserv@pascocountyfl.net 

Pasco County Utilities 
7536 State St.- P.O. Box 2139 
New Port Richey, FL 34656-2139 
New Port Richey (727) 847-8131 
Land 0' Lakes (813) 235-6012 

Meter Size Installation Relocation Calibration 
Water Wet R~lldentlal Reclaimed Wi!1erlSew~r or S~w~r WaterlSewer Qr S!ilw~r WaterOnlx wmrQnlx ~ :rm: Sxgem !:QnnmiQn Qnlx Own!:r D!:~lil Q!JIX Tenant DeRQII~ ~ :wwn 

Y." toY." $268.00 $302.00 $188.00 $432.00 $294.00 $168.00 $202.00 $56.00 $67.00 $7.45 
1"to lX" $324.00 $302.00 $188.00 $432.00 $328.00 $420.00 $504.00 $140.00 $168.00 $18.63 

1 Ya" $572.00 Actual Cost $251.00 $646.00 $577.00 $840.00 $1008.00 $281.00 $337.00 $37.25 
2" $650.00 Actual Cost $251.00 $936.00 $653.00 $1344.00 $1613.00 $449.00 $539.00 $59.60 
3" N/A Bulk $188 $300.00 At cost $2688.00 $3225.00 $898.00 $1078.00 $111.75 
4" N/A Bulk$188 $300.00 At cost $4199.00 $5039.00 $1403.00 $1684.00 $186.25 
6" N/A Bulk$188 $300.00 At cost $8399.00 $10079.00 $2806.00 $3368.00 $372.50 
8" N/A Bulk$188 $300.00 At cost $13438.00 $16126.00 $4490.00 $5388.00 $596.00 
10" N/A Bulk $188 $300.00 At cost 
12" N/A Bulk $188 $300.00 At cost 

f!~B !.!fm WATER !:HaB§~~ ~l8" i ~,ONLY Base Rate = $7.45 SEWER CHARGES Base Rate= $16.18 
1,000 to 6,000 gallons $2.50 per 1,000 gallons Base rate plus $4.76 per each 1,000 gallons of metered water. 
6,001 to 9,000 gallons $3.37 per 1,000 gallons Maximum monthly residential sewer (capped 10,000 gallons 5/8" & W' ) 
9,001 to 15,000 gallons $4.26 per 1,000 gallons Sewer only customers with no water meter (5/8", W, 1" and 1 W' calculated) 
>15,001 and over $5.14 per 1,000 gallons Sewer Wet TaptA 

There is no maximum sewer charge on commercial accounts. 

FIRE LIN~ ~&;RVICE (no m!:ter) OTHER SERVICE FEES AND CHARGES 
Flat fee based on size of service (monthly) Turn on/turn off service (scheduled 24 hours in advance) $55.00 

2" and under $2.87 6" $17.96 Same-day turn on/turn off service $95.00 
3" $5.39 8" $28.72 Emergency service call (after hours) $197.00 
4" $8.97 10" $41.29 Meter reading request (special) $73.004 

Reconnection after turn off for nonpayment $125.00 
Fire Hydrant Installation $5711.00 per hydrant Grease Inspection $94.00 per inspection 

~ 
$16.18 
$40.45 
$80.90 

$129.44 
$242.70 

$404.50 
$809.00 

$1294.40 

$63.78 
$63.78 
$971.00 

Fire Hydrant Service $16.67 per hydrant per mo. Septage/Grease disposal' $77.31 per each 1,000 gallons 
Fire Hydrant Flow Test $155.00 Sludge Processing 

System Pressure Testing 

BULK WATER AND W~TEWATER 

Less ~han 1.5 MGD 1.5 MGD or greater 
Bulk Water $3.47 per 1,000 gallons $3.20 per 1,000 gallons 

Bulk Wastewater $3.77 per 1,000 gallons $3.77 per 1,000 gallons 

RECLAIMED WATER (fQr lrrigatiQn) 

Bulk Reuse Irrigation $0.48 per 1,000 gallons Surplus Rate 
Residential Reuse Irrigation $4.82 Backflow prevention device Wet Weather Rate Commercial 

1 County provides labor and materials up to a 2N tap. 
2 Minimum monthly water bill. 
1 Minimum monthly sewer bill. 

$5.70 Reclaimed water 

u. Over a 2" tap, the customer provides labor and materials; the County performs the tap. 
4 When original meter reading was correct. 

Backflow Device 

$126.44 per 1,000 gallons 

$155.00 per test 

Cal!lti!l R!:~QV~Df ~urcharge 
$0.68 per 1,000 gallons 

$1.00 per 1,000 gallons 

$0.22. per 1,000 gallons of reuse water used (to the nearest lk/gal) 
TBD 
$57.86 per device- tested annually 



Robert and Ann Marie Ryan 
11436 Windstar Ct. 

New Port Richey, FL 34654 

Summertree Concerns 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida Application for Rate Increase 

Introduction 

• Resident of Pointe West in the Summertree Community three years ago. 

• Board member on the PW Condo Association 

• Board member of the Summertree Recreation Association 

Concern about water quality 

UIF provided Water Quality Test Report for 2012: 

Issues 

o Primary Contaminants Table showed NO (MCL) Violations for the 

following categories: Radioactive Contaminants, Inorganic Contaminants, Volatile 

Organic Contaminants, Stagel Disinfectants and Disinfectant By-Products--Lead and 

Copper 

o Secondary Contaminants Table showed Iron (ppm) VIOLATION by 

over 3 times the acceptable limits. 

• Highest result 1.0 

• MCL Acceptable limit: 0.03 

o The water may be SAFE but eh QUALITY of the water which we 

receive is NOT satisfactory. 
o We have been told that taste, color and odor are secondary aesthetic issue and 

though non-toxic, these factors DO IMPACT our lives daily. 
o Many residents have to incur the cost of filtration systems, water softeners, purchasing 

bottle water. It stains our counters, sinks, toilets and plumbing fixtures. 

o Cooking in yellow water is unappetizing. 



Health Concerns 

On page 2 of UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA SUMMERTREE SYSTEM ANNUAL WATER REPORT, there is a 

bolded paragraph informing the rate payers that immune-compromised person such as cancer patient 

undergoing chemo, those with organ transplants, HIV/Aids and other immune system disorders some 

elderly can be particularly at risk from infection and should get advice from their healthcare provides for 

advice. 

Proposed Rate Increase -- ouTRAGEous 

• The current overall rate of return without a rate increase: 

3.46% for the water system 7.19% for the wastewater system 

• Utility is requesting a permanent increase of: 

36.28% ($327,912) for water system 8.43% ($44,343) for wastewater system 

• Annual revenues w/ requested increase: 

$1,231,671 for water system $570,388 for wastewater system 

Solution 

1. Summertree residents cannot handle the Utilities requested rate increases. The PSC 

should not be permitted these increases to our small community. 

2. It was Pasco County who failed to provide water/wastewater to Summertree in its early 

development. Their decision has had a financial and quality of life impact on this 

community ever since. 

3. It is the responsibility of government to provide and monitor these resources. We need 

the County and State to DO THE RIGHT THING. Find a way to protect Summertree 

residents from the problem they created in the first place. (What about a tax relief for 

UIF?) 

4. Pasco County residents with Pasco County Utilities pay substantially lower rates for both 

water and wastewater. 

5. Pasco County Utility customers also benefit from reclaimed water for their irrigation 

needs and are also permitted to water 2 to 3 times weekly. 



., 

Robert and Ann Marie Ryan 
11436 Windstar Ct. 

New Port Richey, FL 34654 
Pasco County 

( · C!i"tiEs, Inc: 

- Dear Utilities, Inc. of Florida Customer, 

We want to make you aware of a request that we filed with the Florida Public Service 
Commission (PSC) and provide some background regarding our request. As a public utility, we have 
an obligation to continue to deliver clean, reliable water and wastewater service at the lowest 
reasonable cost, and we are asking the PSC to allow us to cover our current operating costs and 
earn a reasonable return on our investment. 

- Your existing rates are based on costs and capital expenditures through 2011 . Since that 

( 

time, we continue to make investments that affect the quality and reliability of your water and 
wastewater service. The following is a list of some significant expenditures undertaken and cost 
increases incurred since our last rate increase that improve the delivery of water and wastewater 
services to you: 

• Water main replacements in Buena Visa 
• Hydro tank replacement 
• Electrical improvements and generator for the water treatment plants 

In total, we spent almost $2,000,000 in investments to utility plant in service in the UIF service 
area to insure that we continue to deliver the highest quality product and service to you. 

We understand that there is never a good time for a rate increase. The rates we requested of 
the PSC are based on the actual costs of providing water and wastewater service. Together we 
share the goal of a safe, dependable supply of safe drinking water at the lowest possible price and 
consistent with prudent business practices. 

/ {~; .~ .} Importantly, under the proposed new rates, if approved, a gallon oftreatedwaterdelivered 
to your faucet would cost around $0.01 and the average monthly water residential bill would equal 
around $30. In addition, the disposal and treatment of a gallon of wastewater would cost 

. . approximately $0.02 and the average monthly wastewater bill would equal about $38. 
C"U ~/'t--'" ; .... r #·t..,.:),i 

i) • :.; -: · .. : }r, ~ 
We welcome any feedback from our customers, whether it is about our proposed rates or 

about our services. You can contact us at (800) 272-1919. 

Best regards, 
Patrick Flynn, Regional Director 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida, a U1iities, nc. Company 

200 Weathersfield Ave 1 Altamonte Springs, FL 327144027 1 P: 1~272-1919 1 F: 1-407-869-6961 1 uiwater.com 

1?/1:1 
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

INITIAL CUSTOMER NOTICE 
AND 

NOTICE OF INTERIM RATE INCREASE 

TO THE PASCO COUNTY CUSTOMERS OF 
UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA 

AND 
ALLOTHERINTERESTEDPERSONS 

RE: DOCKET NO.: 120209-WS 

APPLICATION FOR INCREASE IN WATER AND WASTEWATER RATES IN MARION, 
ORANGE, PASCO, PINELLAS AND SEMINOLE COUNTIES, FLORIDA 

BY UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA 

DATED: June 28,2013 

BACKGROUND 

On March 29, 2013, the Utility filed an application with the Florida Public Service 
Commission ("Commission") for increased water and wastewater rates, fees and charges 
for its customers in Orange, Pasco, PineHas and Seminole Counties, Florida. The 
application was assigned Docket No. 120209-WS and May 29, 2013, was established as the 
official date of filing. 

The Utility is requesting a rate increase because the existing rates do not provide 
sufficient revenues to cover the required expenses of operations on a going-forward basis 
and a fair return on the Utility's investment in used and useful property for the public use. 
The rate of return on equity requested in this proceeding is 10.36%. The overall return 
requested (the weighted cost of debt and equity) is 7.63%. According to the Utility's 
books, Utilities, Inc. of Florida states that its current overall rate of return without a rate 
increase is 3.46% for the water system and 7.19% for the wastewater system. The Utility 
has requested a permanent revenue increase of $327,912 or 36.28% for its water system 
and $44,343 or 8.43% for its wastewater system. The requested increase would produce 
annual revenues of $1,231,671 for its water system and $570,388 for its wastewater 
system. 

The Company's last rate proceeding and review of rate base was in Docket No. 
090462-WS, utilizing a test year ending December 31, 2008, which culminated in Order No. 
PSC-10-0585-PAA-WS, issued September 22, 2010. 

The Utility has incurred substantial additional operating costs and capital 
investment Copies of the MFRs, the Rate Case Synopsis, and the Utility's application will 
be available for inspection at the following locations: 

I'll~': I 
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

NOTICE OF CUSTOMER MEETING 

TO THE CUSTOMERS OF UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA 
AND 

ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 

July 9, 2013 

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in 
Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole Counties, Florida By Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Staff of the Florida Public Service Commission will 
conduct a customer meeting to discuss Utilities, Inc. of Florida's application for a rate 
increase. The meeting will be held at the following time and place: 

6:00p.m., Wednesday, August 7, 2013 
West Pasco Government Center 

Commission Chambers Board Room 
8731 Citizens Drive 

New Port Richey, FL 34654 

All persons who wish to comment are urged to be present at the beginning of the 
meeting, since the meeting may be adjourned early if no customers are present One or 
more of the Commissioners of the Florida Public Service Commission may attend and 
participate in this meeting. The meeting will begin as scheduled and will continue until all 
of the customers have been heard. 

The purpose of this meeting is to give customers and other interested persons an 
opportunity to offer comments to Commission Staff regarding the quality of service the 
Utility provides and to ask questions, and comment on the rates proposed in this docket as 
well as other issues. Commission Staff will be available to address and coordinate 
customers' comments and to assist members of the public. A representative from the 
Utility may also be in attendance. At the beginning of the meeting, procedures will be 
established for the order of comments. Commission Staff will have sign~up sheets, and 
customers will be called in the order that they sign up to speak. 

Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring 
special accommodations to participate in this meeting because of a physical impairment 
should call the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Florida Public 
Service Commission by using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-
8771 (TDD) or 1-800-955-8770 (Voice). 



Emer~ency Cancellation of Customer Meetin~ 

If a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the meeting, Commission 
staff will attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties. Notice of cancellation of the 
meeting will also be provided on the Commission's website (http:/ jwww.floridapsc.com) 
under the Hot Topics link found at the bottom of the home page. Cancellation can also be 
confirmed by calling the Office of the General Counsel at 850-413-6199. 

How to Contact the Commission 

Any person who wishes to comment or provide information to Commission Staff 
may do so at the meetings, either orally or in writing. Other written comments regarding 
the Utility and the proposed rates, or requests to be placed on the mailing list for this case, 
may be directed to this address: 

Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

All correspondence should refer to "Docket No. 120209-WS; Utilities, Inc. of 
Florida." Your letter will placed in the correspondence file of this docker.- You may also 
submit comments through the Florida Public Service Commission's toll-free facsimile line 
at 1-800-511-0809. 

If you wish to contact the Florida Public Service Commission regarding complaints 
about service, you may call the Commission's Division of Regulatory Compliance and 
Consumer Assistance at the following toll-free number 1-800-342-3552. You may also 
submit a complaint through the Commission's website at: 

http://www.floridapsc.com/consumers/complaints/index.aspx. 

This notice was prepared by the Utility and approved by Commission Staff for 
distribution by the Utility to its customers. 
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Understanding This Report: 
In order to help you understand this report, we want you to understand a few terms and abbreviations that are contained in it. 

• Maximum Contaminant Level or MCL: The highest level of a contaminant that is allowed in drinking water. MCLs are set as 
close to the MCLGs as feasible using the best available treatment technology. 
Maximum Contaminant Level Goal or MCLG: The level of a contaminant in drinking water below which there is no known or 
expected risk to health. MCLGs allow for a margin of safety. 

• Maximum residual disinfectant level or MRDL: The highest level of a disinfectant allowed in drinking water. There is 
convincing evidence that addition of a disinfectant is necessary for control of microbial contaminants. 

• Maximum residual disinfectant level goal or MRDLG: The level of a drinking water disinfectant below which there is no 
known or expected risk to health. MRDLGs do not reflect the benefits of the use of disinfectants to control microbial 
contaminants. 

• Action Level (AL): The concentration of a contaminant which, if exceeded, triggers treatment or other requirements which a 
water system must follow. 

• "N/ A" means not applicable, does not apply. 
• "ND" means not detected and indicates that the substance was not found by laboratory analysis. 
• Parts per million (ppm) or Milligrams per liter (mg/l)- one part by weight of analyte to 1 million parts by weight of the water 

sample. 
• Parts per billion (ppb) or Micrograms per liter (pg/l) -one part by weight of analyte to 1 billion parts by weight of the water 

sample. 
• Picocurie per liter (pCi/ L) - measure of the radioactivity in water. 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida routinely monitors for constituents in your drinking water according to Federal and State laws, rules, 
and regulations. Except where indicated otherwise, this report is based on the results of our monitoring for the period of 
January 1 to December 31, 2012. As authorized and approved by EPA, the State has reduced monitoring requirements for 
certain contaminants to less often than once per year because the concentrations of these contaminants are not expected to 
vary significantly from year to year. Some of our data [e.g., for organic contaminants), though representative, is more than one 
year old. Data obtained before January 1, 2012, and presented in this report are from the most recent testing done in 
accordance with the laws, rules and regulations. 

If You Have Questions Or Want To Get Involved? 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida does not currently hold regular public meetings. Should the Utility hold a public meeting, you will be 
notified through the mail or public notice. We want our valued customers to be informed about their water utility. If you have 
any questions about this report or concerning your water utility, please contact Scotty Haws at (407) 869-1919, or (800) 272-
1919 if outside the greater Orlando area. 

WATER QUALITY TEST RESULTS 
Results in the Level Detected column for radioactive contaminants, inorganic contaminants, synthetic organic contaminants including pesticides and herbicides, 
and volatile organic contaminants are the highest average at any of the sampling points or the highest detected level at any sampling point, depending on the 
sampling frequencv. 

Contaminant and Unit of 
Dates of MCL Level Range of 
sampling Violation MCLG MCL Likely Source of Contamination 

Measurement (mo./yr.) YIN 
Detected Results 

Radioactive Contaminants J 

Radium 226 + 228 or 
2109 N 0.4 0.1 -0.4 0 3 Erosion of natural deposits combined radium (pCiiL) 

Contaminant and Unit of 
Dates of MCL 

Levei Range or 
sampling Violation MCLG MCL Likely Source of Contamination 

Measurement 
(mo./yr.) YIN 

Detected Results 

Inorganic Contaminants 

Antimony (ppb) 4/12 N 0.11 ND-0.11 6 6 
Discharge from petroleum refineries; fire retardants; 
ceramics; electronics; solder 

Arsenic (ppb) 
4/12 N 0.52 0.17-0.52 0 10 

Erosion of natural deposits; runoff from orchards; 
runoff from glass and electronics production wastes 

Barium (ppm) 4/ 12 N 0.011 
0.0098-

2 2 
Discharge of drilling wastes; discharge from metal 

0.011 refineries; erosion of natural deposits 

Cyanide (ppb) 4/ 12 N 8.5 5.0-8.5 200 200 
Discharge from steel/metal factories; discharge from 
plastic and fertilizer factories 

Erosion of narural deposits; discharge from fertilizer 

Fluoride (ppm) 4/12 N 0.10 ND-0.10 4 4.0 
and aluminum factories . Water additive which 
promotes strong teeth when at the optimum level of 
0.7 ppm 

Lead (point of entry) (ppb) 4/12 N 0.29 ND-0.29 N/A 15 
Residue from man-made pollution such as auto 
emissions and paint; lead pipe, casing, and solder 

Sodium (ppm) 4/12 N 16 6.7- 16 N/A 160 Salt water intrusion, leaching from soil 
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WATER QUALITY TEST RESULTS 

Contaminant and Unit Dates of MCL 
Level Range of 

sampling Violation MCLG MCL Likely Source of Contamination 
of Measurement 

(moJyr.) YIN 
Detected Results 

Volatile Or~anic Contaminants 

Dichloromethane (ppb) 4/12 N 0.37 ND- 0 5 Discharge from pharmaceutical and chemical factories 
0.37 

Sta2e 1 Disinfectants and Disinfection By-Products 
For bromate, chloramines, or chlorine, the level detected is the the highest running annual average (RAA), computed quarterly, of monthly averages of 
all samples collected. The range of results is the range of results of all the individual samples collected during the past year. 

For haloacetic acids or TIHM, the level detected is the highest RAA, computed quarterly, of quarterly averages of all samples collected if the system is 
monitoring quarterly or is the average of all samples taken during the year if the system monitors less frequently than quarterly. Range of Results is the 
range of individual sample results (lowest to higbest) for all monitoring locations. 

Disinfectant or Dates of MCLor 

Contaminant and Unit sampUng MRDL Level Range of MCLGor MCLor Likely Source· of Contamination 
Violation Detected Results MRDLG MRDL 

of Measurement (mo./yr.) 
YIN 

Chloramines (ppm) 1/12- 12/12 N 1.5 1.5-2.8 MRDLG=4 
MRDL= 

Water additive used to control microbes 
4.0 

Haloacet1c Acids (five) 
8/12 N 12.9 11.81 - 13.85 N/ A MCL=60 By-product of drinking water disinfection (HAAS) (ppb) 

TTHM [Total 
8112 N 3.77 2.20-5.61 N/A MCL=80 By-product of drinking water disinfection trihalomethanes) (ppb) 

Contaminant and Dates of AL 90th No. ofsampling AL 
Unit of sampUng Violation Percentile sites exceeding MCLG (Action Likely Source of Contamination 

Measurement (moJvr.) YIN Result theAL Level) 

Lead and Copper (Tap Water) 
Copper (tap water) Corrosion of household plumbing systems; erosion 
(ppm) 8/12 N 0.59 0 1.3 1.3 of natural deposits; leaching from wood 

piese'rvarive5 
Lead (tap water) 

8/12 N 1.0 0 0 15 
Corrosion of household plumbing systems, erosion 

(ppb) of natural deposits 

SECONDARYCONTANnNANTSTABLE 
Contaminant and Unlt of I Dates. of I MCL Violation I Highest 

I 
Range of I MCLG I MCL I Likely Source of Cont.amlnatfoo Measurement sampling YIN ResuJt Resulu (mo./vr.) 

Secondary Contaminants 

Iron (ppm) I 4/12 I y I 1.0 1 0.083 - 1.0 1 N/A I 0.3 I Natural occurrence from soil 
leaching 

We constantly monitor for various conlaminants in the water supply to meet all regulatory requirements. In 2012, our water system was in violation for 
Iron, which occurs naturally from soil leaching. Presence of this secondary contaminant poses no risk io public health. The MCL exceedance occurred 
when our .::ta::dcy well was included ir. :l:e testing. This well is only u:;ed for emergencies. Tests cr. t.ic other wells t};a: are regular:y u:;ed did not show 
any iron exceedances. 

Special Note to Property and Facility Mana~ers; If you are responsible for apartments or other multiple residential or 
commercial units we encourage you to distribute this report to all your tenants either by posting in a common area or by 
furnishing a copy to each tenant or resident. If you require additional copies, please call customer service at ( 407) 869-1919, or 
(800) 2 72-1919 if outside the greater Orlando area and we will provide them. 
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WATER SERVICE- PASCO COUNTY 

Utili tv's 
Utilit~'s Commission Residential and General Rates Prior Reguestcd 

Reguested 
Service to Filing Interim Approved 

Rates 
Final Rates Interim 

Base Facilitv Charge: 

Meter Size . 
5/8" X 3/4" $12.35 $14.77 $16.89 $12.99 

3/4" $18.54 $22.18 $25.36 $19.50 

- 1" $30.89 $36.95 $42.25 $32.50 

1 1/2" $61.76 $73.88 $84.48 $64.97 

2" $98.82 $118.22 $135.17 $103 .96 

3" $197.63 $236.42 $270.32 $207.91 

4" $308.80 $369.41 $422.38 $324.86 

6" $617.61 $738.84 $844.77 $649.73 
( 

Consumption Charge 
(per 1,000 gallons) 

Residential 

0-3,000 gallons $3.71 $4.44 $5.07 $3.90 

Over 3,000 gallons $4.02 $4.81 $5.50 $4.23 

General Service $3.78 $4.52 $5.17 $3.98 
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WASTEWATER SERVICE- PASCO COUNTY 
( 

Residential 
All areas except Buena 

lJtil it~'s 
Vista Manor, Oak Hill Utilitv' s Commission 

Rates Prior Requested 
Developments and those Requested A 1m roved 

to Filing Interim 
areas formerly served by Fina l Rates Interim 

Rates 
Bartelt Enterprises, Inc., 
d/b/a Wis-Bar Utilities 

Base Facility Charge: 

Meter Size I - . 

All meter sizes $ 14.49 N/A $15.71 N/A 

Consumption Charge (per 
1,000 gallons) (Maximum $12.31 NIA $13.35 
6,000 gallons) 

Residential 
Buena Vista Manor, Oak 

Utili ty' s 
Hill Developments and Utilitv's Commission 

requested 
those areas formerly Rates Prior Req uested Appr·oved 

Interim 
served by Bartelt to Filing 

Rates 
fina l Rates Interim 

Enterprises, Inc., d/b/a 
Wis-Bar Utilities 

Base Facilitv Charge: 
Meter Size 

All meter sizes $11.16 NIA $12.10 N/A 

Consumption Charge (per 
1,000 gallons) (Maximum $8.29 NIA $8.99 N/A 
6,000 gallons) 
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Toilet rebate can help 

customers go with the flow 
NPR offers rebate : 
for installirig high­
efficiency models 

SUncoast News staff report 

NEW PORT RICHEY. - In-
-stead of flushin.g money 
down the toiler, New Port 
Richey water utility cus­
tomers can save with a re­
bate to help replace .olq io~-
lets.· . . ... 

The rebate toward a , FIL£PHOro 
more efficient model · is, New Port Rl~ Is of:ferl~g rebates to residents who 
worth $100 8s a~tredit on . ~lace toilets llke!hese- which use around 4 gal)ons per­
a water bill, . according ro flush- with low-flow alternatives. 
John McKeon, the city's 
water production supervi­
sor. 

The city and Southwest 
Florida Water Manage­
ment District are sharing 
the costs of providing the 
rebates. 

The program is first­
come, first-served, accord ­
ing to the public works de­
partment website. 

Customers qualify if they 
live in single-family resi­
dences with inefficient toi-

Jets installed p.rior to 1995. 
Low-flow models typ­

ically might use 1.25 gal­
lons or less with each flush, 
compared to 3.5 gallons or 
more for outdated toilets. 

Residents can ask for 
an application from- the 
program administrator at 
(800) 964-2140. 

The administrator wiJJ 
schedule a visit after in­
stallation of lhe high-effi­
ciency toilet to confinn the 

water Jevel in the tank and 
bowl meet manufacturing 
standards. 

The new toilet also must 
be certified to meet Water­
Sense criteria through the 
approval of the Environ­
mental Protection Agen­
cy's WaterSense labeling 
program. 

Disposal of the old, high­
flow toilet is the responsi­
bili.ty of the program ad­
mhlistrator. 



COMMISSIONERS: 

NANCY ARGENZJANO, CHAIRMAN 

LiSA POLAK EDGAK 

NAn IAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
MARSHALL WILLIS, DIRECTOR 
DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION 

(850) 413-6914 

Jluhli.c~.er&i.c.e @ommizzion 

Mr. Paul Leoci 
11326 Clear Oak Circle 
New Port Riche:v. FL 34654 

July 16, 2010 

Re: Utilities, Inc. of Florida- Docket No. 090462-WS 

Dear Mr. Leoci: 

Thank you for your comments in which you expressed your concerns about a rate increase 
petition tiled by Utilities, Inc. of Florida (UIF or Utility), To ensure that the Commission staff and 
the Commissioners have knowledge of your concerns, your comments have been placed on the 
correspondence side of the docket file for all to review. 

Pursuant to Rule 25-30.433(1), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), in every water and 
wastewater rate case, the Commission is required to determine the overall quality of service 
provided by a utility by evaluating three separate components of water operations. The 
components are (1) the quality of the utility's product; (2) the operating conditions of the utility's 
plant and facilities: and. (3) the utility's attempt to address customers' satisfaction. The Ruk 
further states that sanitary surveys. outstanding citations, violations, and consent orders on file 
with the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) and the County Health Deparltm:nt over 
the preceding three-year period shall be considered, along with input from the DEP and health 
department officials and consideration of customer comments or complaints. The Commission's 
engineers will determine the quality of service by addressing each of the three components. 



Mr. Leoci 
Page2 
July 16, 2010 

We understand your concerns regarding the Utility's proposed increases. During these 
difficult economic times, any increase in your utility bill would create more hardship. I hope the 
above infom1ation has been helpful. Thank you again for your Jetter. If you have any additional 
questions or require further assistance, please call our toll free number at 1-800-342-3552. 

Sincereh. 

• ( ,'"-,' /L/ ')lj 
Rick Wright 
Professional Accountant Specialist 

cc: Division ofEconornic Regulation (Maurey, Deason, Fletcher, Linn, Rieger, Walden) 
Office of General Counsel (Young) 
Office of Conmussion Clerk (Docket No. 090462-WS) 
Office of Public Counsel 



(!j!fflties. Inc: 

Summertree Water System 
Proposed Water Quality Improvements 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida, the supplier of water and wastewater services throughout the Summertree 
community, has initiated an engineering effort to design and construct new water treatment facilities 
that are designed to provide improvements to the public water supply throughout your community. 
The Utility is pleased to provide below a brief description of the proposed project, its purpose, 
components and timeline. Additional information will be forthcoming in future issues. 

What is the objective in designing the new facilities? 
Groundwater native to our aquifer contains elevated levels of naturally occurring total sulfide that 
cause noxious odors to be present in the drinking water. This results in numerous customer 
complaints. The new water treatment process is designed to reduce this sulfide concentration to a 
nominal amount. This in turn will cause a reduction in the amount of chlorine used in the disinfection 
process and thereby improve the taste of the water. Additionally, the treatment process is designed 

. ·, to remove color from the water. Water treated in this process will have a more stable chlorine 
residual throughout the distribution system. As a result, there will be a reduction in flushing activity 
and the amount of water used for flushing. 

Where will the facilities be built? 
The centralized water treatment plant will be located on Utility property on the west side of Paradise 
Pointe Way south of Pampas Drive. Additionally, raw water mains will connect the water supply 
wells to the treatment plant. Finished water mains will connect the treatment plant to the distribution 
system so as to provide adequate pressure and flow during peak demand periods. 

When will construction pegin and how long will it take? 
Assuming the Utility does not encounter extensive delays in the permitting phase that is now under 
way, construction will likely start in the first quarter of 2009. It is anticipated that construction will 
take six to nine months followed by testing, start-up, and final clearance by the Florida Department 
of Environmental Protection. The Utility anticipates having the new facilities on line and in service 
before the end of 2009. 

What treatment method will be used? 
Over the last few months, the Utility's design engineer, Tampa Bay Engineering (TBE), conducted a 
series of pilot studies to determine which treatment technology offers the most efficient and cost 
effective method of addressing odor and color issues. This effort identified packed tower aeration as 
the preferred alternative based on a combination of factors including: present and future regulatory 
constraints, capital and O&M expense, operational reliability, staffing requirements , chemical 
treatment , chemical storage and energy expense. 

What facilities will be constructed and how big will they be? 
The current design includes twin cylindrical aerators that will be used to strip sulfides from the raw 
water, an adjacent biofilter to treat the sulfide off-gas, a ground storage tank for finished water, an 
electrical control building and field office, chemical storage, pumping equipment, an emergency 

a Utilities, Inc company Utilities, Inc. of Florida 



generator, and disinfection equipment. The facilities are designed to meet the needs of the 
Summertree community when it is fully built out. These project components will be clustered on 
about one acre of the Utility's property and utilize a portion of the field that is already devoid of trees. 
It is our hope that the existing tree line will remain and act as a visual buffer. 

What will be the impact of construction on the Summertree community? 
The amount of truck traffic associated with construction of the water treatment facilities will not be 
substantially different from the traffic generated from home construction activities. Landscape 
buffers will be established in conformance with Pasco County land planning regulations. Water 
mains will be constructed primarily using directional drilling methods to minimize the impact of the 
work on property owners, residents and guests. Water mains will be routed along road rights-of-way 
and through utility easements. Some of the pipe work will include open trench construction methods, 
but the contractor will be required to restore work areas to pre-construction conditions. 

What agency reviews the design of the facilities and issues a construction permit? 
The Florida Department of Environmental Protection regulates all community drinking water systems 
in Pasco County. FDEP is in the process of reviewing construction plans prior to issuing a 
construction permit. Additionally, the project will undergo site plan review and approval by the Pasco 

. County development review process. 

How will you be able to get more information about the project? 
If you have questions about this project, please call Customer Service at 1-800-272-1919 between 
8:00am and 4:30pm. Alternatively, you can email us at florida@uiwater.com. 



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

CONSUMER COMME!'JTS 
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Fold and tape - - see back for address 

Any e-mail or other correspondence sent to a Florida Public Service Commissioner, or any other public official and! 
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
AUG 13, 2013 - 3:07 P.M.
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13



Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 

Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole counties by 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
DOCKET NO. 120209-WS 

Name \ }!] VV\-e S 11_ .() 4-J t 5 

Address /I kl y e~yQI~ L~ ,)J -'lf\.~~ -r ~ 
New fod= /<.<'~ 1 8 .?tjte\;ff . f 

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

Name _E r ,' f=_a.._ 

Address J 2 I I lf 
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Please submit your comments about this docket to the Florida Public Service Commission by 

completing this comment form and returning it by mail, or send a fax to 1-800-511-0809. 

Correspondence will be placed in the file of this docket. 

CONSUM ER CO MMENTS 

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

Fold and tape - - see back. for address 

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

Nam0 ' 'f l1. J• FJ ,\---- ~\ \±iCclJ:> k f)\, \) 12' L L 
Address I u.-().t;" ~ c t -
\., t!-irflL&T ff ury 1 H . . 3.tjj, .S ~ 

Please submit your comments about this docket to the Florida Public Service Commission by 

completing this comment form and returning it by mail, or send a fax to 1-800-511-0809. 

Correspondence will be placed in the file of this docket. 
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F61d and rape -- see back for address 

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

From; 
Sent. 
To: 
Subject: 

Customer correspond nee 
--Ongmal Messa6e·-·-· 
From Consumtr Contact 

Ruth McHargue 
Monday. A~gusr 12 2013 5:00 P ¥1 
Consumer Correspondence 
FW To CLK DocXet 120209 

Sent Monday, August 12, 2013 4:39PM 
To· Ru th MciiM8Ut' 
Sllbjcc l: 1 o Cl t< L>ockcl J 70209 

Copy on ft le, sec 111943GC OH 

-··Ortgtnal Message-· 
From: Gonsum rComplaint@psc state fl us (maitto.consumerComplatnt@osc.state,fl .uj) 
Sent· Monday, August 12, 2013 11 ·24 PM 
Cc Consum r Contact 
Subj~t : E·Form Other Compla nt TRACKING NUMBER: 34109 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Name. Allan Hunt r 
Ttolephone 727·800.5559 

BUSINCSS INrORMATION 

Business Account Name: Allan Hunter 
Account Number 8855310000 
Address 11.318 Golf Round Ortve New Port Richey Flonda 34654 

Water County Selected PASCO 

COMPLAINliNFORMA TION 

Com pi tnt Other Complamt amst Uulttres. Inc. of florida 
Detatls· 
We lrvc m Summer tree off of State Road 52 m ew Port Rtch y. Unfortunately we have to suffer by ha ng Utihues Inc 
of Fl as our water supph r We have had to put up wtth poor quality wttter for some ume now We dent dr:ink the 
water ind only use tt for showenng. We notii::e a red res•due on the tank on the back of the to 1ets. The water al.so 
~me lis awful most of th time and most particularly after betng off for a whtle We understand that Utilities nc. has once 
agam requested a rate mcrease. Thts rate mcrease is deftnttely not mented unless and unul they make some changes to 
gtve us the quality of water we deserve. 

Shawn;, Senko 1 8/13/ 2013 8 :01AM 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
AUG 13, 2013 - 3:03 P.M.
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13



Shawna Senko 2 8/13/2013 8:01AM 



Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Customer correspondence 
-----Original Message----­

From: Consumer Contact 

Ruth McHargue 
Monday, August 12, 2013 5:00 PM 
Consumer Correspondence 
FW: To CLK Docket 120209 

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 4:39 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject : To CLK Docket 120209 

Copy on f ile, see 1119436C. DH 

-----Original Message-----
From: consumerComplaint@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:consumerComplaint@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 4:24 PM 
Cc: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 34109 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Name: Al lan Hunter 
Telephone: 727-860-5559 
Email: a lchrish u nter@ea rthli n k. net 
Address: 11318 Golf Round Drive New Port Richey FL 34654 

BUSINESS INFORMATION 

Business Account Name: Allan Hunter 
Account Number: 8855310000 
Address: 11318 Golf Round Drive New Port Richey Florida 34654 

Water County Selected: PASCO 

COMPLAINT INFORMATION 

Complaint: Other Complaint against Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Details: 
We live in Summertree off of State Road 52 in New Port Richey. Unfortunately we have to suffer by having Utilities Inc. 
of FL as our water supplier. We have had to put up with poor quality water for some time now. We dont drink the 
water and only use it for showering. We notice a red residue on the tank on the back of the toilets. The water also 
smells awful most of the time and most particularly after being off for a while. We understand that Utilities Inc. has once 
again requested a rate increase. This rate increase is definitely not merited unless and until they make some changes to 
give us the quality of water we deserve. 

Shawna Senko 1 8/13/2013 8:02AM 



-------------------------------------

Shawn a Senko 2 8/13/2013 8:02AM 



Application for inCTease in wat r nd wa t w t r rates in 

M rlon. Orange Pasco, Pinella • nd Seminol count1es by 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
DOCKET 120209-WS 
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your comments about this docket to t 

commen rorm and retumlng by 
Florida Pub SeMce Commission by 

Of nd , \0 1~511~. 

Correspondence be pta 

/(.. 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
AUG 12, 2013 - 11:38 A.M.
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13
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Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Customer correspondence 

From: Consumer Contact 

Ruth McHargue 
Friday, August 09, 2013 2:00 PM 
Consumer Correspondence 
FW: To CLK DOCKET NUMBER 120209-WS UTIUTIES INC, FL 

High 

Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 8:41 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK DOCKET NUMBER 120209-WS UTIUTIES INC, FL 
Importance: High 

Copy on file, see 1119077(. DH 

From: C.MILLEN [mailto:csmillen@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 6:34 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: DOCKET NUMBER 120209-WS UTIUTIES INC, FL 
Importance: High 

I am an 11 year resident of Summertree and spoke last night at the hearing in New Port Richey. A very 
excellent summary was given last night by Ann Marie Ryan and other residents. I thought later of things I wish 
I had said and am sending it by email as suggested in the handout. I think it is important to point out to the 
Commission that, even though the residents are young at heart, we have many residents who are veterans of 
various wars, including WWII, which puts them at the 80-90 year old range. They DESERVE good water at a 
nominal price. We have some home-bound residents and others who require home health care and others who 
are handicapped in some way. They couldn't make it to the meeting, but they DESERVE good water at a 
nominal price. The idea that our water has a warning on it for those who have medical concerns should be a 
flashing red light, enough for the commission to find a solution to our situation. 

It is audacious of UIF to publish the handout with such figures of comparison that upon close examination (as 
Mrs. Ryan did) proves their request is as unfair as it is. Once you do the math, it is flatly absurd. PLEASE DO 
THE MATH. 

I was with the group who came to Tallahassee a couple of years ago. I went out in a thunderstorm last night to 
be there to support both those who attended and spoke as well as the many who could not be there. Let me say, 
you have a Tiger by the tail: we are firm in our Utilities watch and we don't give in easily. We'll go to 
Tallahassee if necessary and use every means available to keep this raise in rates from happening. We should 
not have to do this every few years. At the very minimum, we should not be punished for trying to conserve 
water. And we should have water we can drink without fear. Why do we have to beg for clean water? 

Thank you for your time in considering our situation closely. We are counting on you to help us find a solution. 

Celeste Millen 
11704 Rose Tree Drive 

Shawna Senko 1 8/9/2013 2:02 PM 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
AUG 09, 2013 - 4:47 P.M.
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13
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State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

July 30, 2013 

CAPITAl. CIRCU: 0FFJCE Cr:~n:R • 2540 Sm::\JAIW OAK Bon.EYAIUl 

TAU .. \11:\SSJ::E. FI.ORII>.\ 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk /fl. 
Todd M. Brown, Public Utility Analyst IV, Division of Accounting and Finane~~ 

Docket No. 120209-WS- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Marion. Orange, Pasco. Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities. Inc. of 
Florida. 

Please place the attached correspondence in the docket referenced above. - J _l w ;-r: 

c- ~ c-:. 
.. , .-- ;~~ ,_ 
. r n_. w , 

r :J; c:> .. 
r:1 ;-:-
:;::21 ~'. ...., 
~~- ::r. 

~= · · w :;c 
(.)1 

0 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
JUL 31, 2013 - 10:43 A.M.
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13
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STATE OF FLOJUD:\ 
DJ\'J'il• 1'\: L!l· 

.\(\'(II_ ~ j]'\,( j -\"•,[) ~~;-.;;\\,t'i 

!\ 1.\I,Sil,\11 W 1: l IS 

DI!\J tl ttl{ 

tll:"OH 13-()900 

1~uhi ic '-.;§ Pr&ice ilin111111izzioll 

:\ 1s .. k:.m PJaltzgraf 
11 ~ J 8 Loblolly Pin~ Dr. 
\lew Port Ri~o:ht:), FL 3465-1-

July 15. ~0 13 

Rl': Docket No. 120209~ WS ~ Application f()r increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, 
Orange, l'asco, },incUas, and Seminole Counties by LltiJitics, Inc. of Florida. 

D~m· ~vfs. Pf~tlt:1.gn1t: 

Thank you for your ktter in which you e~prcsscd your com:l!ms about the ratl! incn:as~ 
petition 1ikd by Utilities. Inc. ofFioridn (U1F or Utility}. To l'nsurt.: th~t the Commission st,tffnnd 
the Commissiont:rs h:.m: knowkdgc of your concern:-;. ) tlllr l12ttcr lws he.:n plac~d on the 
corrcspond~ncc sid~ \)r tiK· do<.:kct tile for all to n.-,·ie\\'. 

With rcsp~ct to the dcn~lopmcnt of rates, the Commission is r~quir\:d to sd rates that are just, 
rcasonabh:, compensatory. ~nd not unfairly discriminatory. To dctl'nnin.; the appropriate rates for 
sen·icc, the Commission uses a rate of return mt:thodology as sd f(.)rth in Chapter 367. Florida 
Statutes (F.S. ). Under the r~te of return methodology, a utility is allowed to ~am a re~sonablc rctum 
on its prudently inn~stcd property that is usl'd and useful in scn·ing the public. kss accrued 
depreciation plus an alloWilllCe for operating capital. This ratemaking process is used for nil \Vater and 
\vastewatcr companies and is also used in the elet.:tric and gas industry. It is the sam~ approach used 
throughout the country by Yarious state and federal utility r~gulatory bodies. 

TI1ere are many factors that affect the cost of pro\·iding. s~r,·ice and hence. the rates charged to 
customers. Some fii<.:tors aHecting the cost of prodding service indudr:: th~ size and age of the utility 
sysh:tn: the quality of the: \\'~\lcr at its source; the numher of (USllli11Crs: anJ the geographic spread of 
the scn·ice <m~a. Dutinu a rate case. the Commission's <.i~tountnnts. cnl.!incers, mKi economists 

~ ~ 

cxumino;: the limmci~ll ~md engineering infonn[ltion tiled by the l'tility as part or its rate incrca~e 
appli~o:ation. The Commission's auditors also exruninc this in!~mm1tion and publish the results of th~ir 
findings in <m audit rcpon. All costs fi.)tl11d to he imprud~.:nt or unreasonable me disallowed. 

If you \\·ish. you may take ~n additional opp0mmity to vnicc your C<.lnccrn.s n:gurding this 
matter ul the: customer meeting to bt.: hdd on \1\'~.,·dnc~d:r~.-, i\Ugust th at 6:()0 p.m. at thl' l(,llowing 
location: 

\V c..:st Pasco Gtl\'<:mment C ~nter 
(\)mmissiun Chambt?rs B~)ard Rt)tllll 

873 l Citiz~.?n:-> Dri\ e 
\1'-!w Pon Richey. Fl. 3465.:1-

---- ---------------------------------
C.\l'ITAL Cmn.£ OFFICE Cl·::'\-n:H • 2540 S1 u '1\t\IW o., h: BOl'UY\IW • TALL·\H-\SSEE, FL 313'>9-0850 

,\n . \llinn:ttivc ,\clion! Equal Opportllnit) Emplo~ cr 
I'SC Wch•it~: hllp:.'•I"'W\1 .nnrillapsc.com lnt~t·ncl l>nwil: mnlacU! p~c.slatdl.us 



:--.·1s .. k:m PEtltzgraf 
l'ag~ ~ 

.lulyl 5.:2U1 3 

The puq)osc of the customer meetings is to give customers ~Uld other intcrcsleJ person~ an 
opponunity to <.)m~r comm.cnts to 1.he f>ublic ScrYicl! C'onuni~siun rl.!gurJing the quulity or scrdcl' the 
utility J))'O\'idt:s ~md the propos~?d rate incr~asc. Customers ' ' ill also be gin~n the opportunity w u~k 
yut-stions and make comments on other issues. ConunL.;siclll stan· will ~ nvuilnble to n .. ''lpond to 
custom~rs' c.onunents and questions and pro,·ide assistance if necessary. If you arc unabk h.l ancnJ 
the customl?r meeting, wTiltcn comments can ~mailed to the fo1lowing aJdrcss: 

FluriJa Publ ic Scn.·icc Commission 
Otlicc of Commissilll1 Clerk 

2540 Shumard OL!k Bt,ule,·w·J 
'faJJahassci.!. FL 3:?399-08.50 

Please be sure to reference Do~:kct No. 120~09-WS. 

\Ve understand your concerns regarding tht: Utility's propos~d r~\ t;: inc1·c~sc and 1\.'C~)gniLc 

that during these diflicu!t ccom,mic times any increase in your utility bill \\'OU!d ~reate a<..lditilmal 
financial hardship. 1 hope the ubovc in formation has bt-en hl..'ipfitl . Jr you ha\ e any aJdi tional 
questions, or require further assistance. pleas~: call rn~;: ;.~t (8501 4 ! 3-6550 or e-mail me at 
tbrown .. (i psc.statl:' n. us. 

Sincerely. 

Todd Brcmn 
DiYisi<)n of Accounting anJ f inu.nce 
Florida Public SL'n·1ce Commission 
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STATE OF fLOJ{IU.-\ 
OJ\'(S)I )\: (Ji' 

:\(l'OLSI'l:"-!i i :\1-.D Fi~N~l'l 

~l\RSII:\1 I \\'lUIS 
DIRh'luJ{ 

( 850) 4 13-6900 

lffrrhlir-(~erbic.e illonttnisziott 

1-.-Ir. Tom Kulaga 
21 l lndependenc~ A\'\~. 
Palm Harbor. Fl. 34684 

July J 5. 2013 

Rf:: Oockct ~o. 120209-,VS- Appliclition for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, 
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by l'tiHtics, Inc. of Florida. 

Dear Mr. Kulaga: 

Thank you lc>t· your ktlcr in which you ~.:xprcsst:d your concerns about thl;! rate increase 
petition liled by Utilities, Inc. tlfFloriJa ll~IF or Utility). To ensure that th~ C\m1mission staff and 
the Commissioners haYc knowleJgc of your concerns. your lcttL'r has been plal:ed nn th~ 
correspondence side of the docket file for all to rcYi~w. 

With respect to the development of rah:s, the Commission is n.:quirl!d to ::;et rates that are just. 
reasonable. compensatory. and not unfairly disl:riminatory. ro determine the appropriate rates (()r 
service. the Commission uses a rate of retw11 methodology as set forth in Chapter 36 7, Flurida 
Statutes ( F.S. ). Under the rate of r~tum methodology, a utility is ullowed to eam a reasonable retum 
on its pnJdcntly im·estcd property thnt is used and useful in serving the public. less accrued 
depreciation plus an allowance tor operating capital. This ratemaking pro4.:css is used for all v,·ater and 
\\astewatcr companies and is also used in the electric und gas industry. It is the sarne approach us~d 
throughout the country by various state cmd federal utility rcgulat<)ry bodi~.:s. 

There are many factors that affect the cost of providing Sl:rvice and ht.:nce. the rat~s charg~d to 
customers. Some factors affecting the cost ('lfproviding sen·icc include: thl;! size ru1d ag~ ofth!.! utility 
system~ the quality of the water at its source~ the ntunbcr of customers; and the geographic spr~ad of 
!he ser\'ice area. During a rate case, the Commission's accountants. ~.:ng.inccrs. :.md ~wnomists 
examine the financial and engineering inlommtion tiled by the Ctility ::1s purt of its rate increase 
applic<ttion. The Commission's auditors also cxnmine this inf{Hmation :md publi;.;h the rt>sults of their 
findings in an audit report. All costs found to be imprudent or unreasonable: are Jisallo\\'t'd. 

If you wish. you may take an additional oppmtllnity to \·oic(.' y<.lliJ' concerns regarding this 
matt-:-r ut the customer meeting to be held on Wednesday. :\ugust 71

h m 6:DO p.m. at the rollm·ving 
b.:atiDn: 

\Vest Pasc~) Cio\ emmo.:nt C~:nt~.:r 
Commission ('hambc:rs Bt)ard Rl)0!11 

S73 1 Citizens Dri\'c 
New Po11 Riclwy. Fl. 3465-J. 

- -
CAPri .\1. CmCLE OFFICE CE"\TI·:U • 25-tO Slit '\1.\IU> OA~ Bmt.EY.\IW • T. \I.L\11.\SSEE, FL 32399-0850 

·\II -\ m rm:t lh e :\cliun/ .Eqtwl ()ppurtunil )' FIll pll·~·~r 
I'S(' \\' ~hsitt-: h ltp: ilw" ".llorida pst'.~nnl 



~1r. Tom Kulaga 
Page2 
.July 15,2013 

The pwpo~e of the customer meetings is 10 give customt:rs and other int<:J\:skd persons an 
opportunity to offer cornmcnts It' thl.' Public ~CJTicc Commission n:garding th\: qual it) L)r scn·it:c the 
utility pro\'ides and the pn>po!'cd rHtc increase. Customers will also bl.! gi \·en the oppol1llllity tt\ ask 
questions and make comments on other issues. Commission sta1T will l!t: availabk to rc::;pond to 
customers' comments and question.s and provide assi.stance if ne~.:essary. II' you arc unabl..: to :.1Hcnd 
the cus;toJrtt:r meeting, \\Titlc:n comments ~.:an bc mailed to tho.: fdkming o.~tldress: 

Florida Public Scr..-ict: Commission 
Ofti.::c ofCommissim1 Ck .. rk 

2540 Shumard Oak Boukvard 
Tallal1assct:. FL 3:2399-0S:'O 

Pkasc be sure to reference Docket ~o. J 20209-WS. 

We understand your concerns regarding the Utility's propos~d rate increase and recognize 
that durinQ these difficult economic 1i111~s ~mv increase in Your utilitY bill would cr~ah.' additional 

lo;,;;: .. .. .. 

financial hardship. J hope the aboYc information has been helpful. If you haYe any :.1dditional 
questions. or require further assistance, pk:.tse call me ut ~850) 413-6550 or e-mail me at 
tbrowlV£7.psc.state.1l.us. 

Sincerely. 

Todd Brtnm 
Division of ,\ccounting and financ~ 
Florida Puhlic SctYicc Comm.ission 
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){"·: [)u~·kct ~n. 12112()9 WS - .\pplication for incrcusr in " 11tc:r nncl '~ it\h·wntcr n1tcs in M@i;ion. 
Oran~c. f•a,Cu1 t•lnt•lfu,. unc.J ~t·minoie Count!«! b' l (j(jfl"'· In~: Hf fo'lu1 fcJu. o 

Thank you for ) H.lr k:uer · n ,._hich } ou ~xpr\: :d your \::Uil\."\!~ 11~ut ttl\.· r:!!C mcr-~~ 

pe nion filed b} Luhtu:s. Inc. or Hariib • UIF or Uulity). ro t>n urc tlmt th~ '"ommis:tiun s:~lr und 
the Cummi ·•oncr h.l\.: '-""" kdge of ~our cone em . ~our ktter h ~ ~rn pk\:o! oo lite: 

coar.:spondenl!e sid~ ot th~.· dod~~• J:Jc :or all to re\ •.:w 

With n.: ct IIJ tl c de' dopn:er:t of rntn, tJ c Conunission i n.·quircd h l ~~~ 1:..atc=s th.u !l.rt' just. 
r~.·asunabll.! . cor:.pens:m r: . . nd no1 ur.fair:} Jt!.crinunnlory. I o u~tcm Ill\: the urJlf<.'J'rial.: rates •o; 
scr'\1c"·· the ommi 10n usc u r:ne ol r.!turn ml1hooolo •) • S\.'1 : rth m Choptcr 3o7_ f-1orid:~ 
St.uu:l.':s (F ... ). Under the rot~ of ::awn ma.-oJWolo~. , n utilit} is .liJuwaJ to e-.un a ret~:~ n:lt:.."Tl 

un ll' J)(W~ntl~ in\ c ·:cd Pfilperty 6:lt i-i used and useful in S\.,'\ lr.l.! th.: rut lk. .o.s JCCTUI.'t) 

JcpJ\.·dathiO phLs nn ullu'\ ce for operating c<.~pllal . Thl" r.lt\:m.tkmg. pm ~~" ,., t~td ll''l· ~II watc.>7 ::md 
\\,J'it ... w.lt~o.r 1.:umpnnk~ ond 1 abo used in the c.:kctrk JnJ g<h IILh:o:t,) lr 1s thl! -.u11~ approach USL'O 
tht mavh~Hit thl! \:IHIIl lr~ b~ ,·nrio~ts ::;rate and lcd~mluuln~ rc~·uiJtm~ h\xlu:~. 

lhcrc 1\IL' llt.lll\ ln'-·tuts rhut aJTect the l'OSt ol p1'U\ 1ding s~·f"\ tee .111d lu.:m:c, rh~: nncs chargcJ tu 

~UStom~. n; \~>m .. : 1.1~ h1t .. Jllct: tul~ the co~ uf p:t \ ,Jang S\'f\ h.\: ·~dlld~o. th.: Ill! ,tnd clgc or l.ht: utuil) 
ystcm: th~ t}u.:tli:y of th~o.• \\ate!' :11 1ts source the nu.'t'l~r ,,, l • ~ll>lller~ . Jl\lr th..: ~L'ugtaptuc spr~f ol 

llk: !'1"\ lt"C 0rc:1 Durini! r.tk "~- c~ CommiS1iion ru:cmmt.uu::; "11{ m.-cr • ru I ~roumist 
c"'wm • the lin.m -a.! ld ~-n~lfk.'t.-m~ m1omu:•·ion fik-d b~ tl!l.! L't• ln~ .tS pan of 1~ r.!:t." ir:..::r.:.t>c 
:1pp. 1~.ttinn II • ·mnnu hm'.: otUJihlf'S .1ko C\U."TllX hh mlorm.thrJn unJ puhhsh the n:S!lll!> n. lhcir 
tinJing in w1 uut..hl f\1>' r1 II ~o·as :(,!.!nd to 111: ampnnknl u1 unl\'3.• .. onuhl M" dl:;.tl!m\I.!U. 

With ~ j'X'Ct t"1 llt\.· \.}UJiit) of v.:u~.!r pursuant to Kulc 15-"() 4J3t I J. l ll •~tll t J\JJ~lin~..:lf',!!ht." 
Ct lc. m c\':"1) \\,ttl.:r nd "J::.tcwa:~ ~·~ 1..J:-t.". lhl! t'ommi::.-.kn ~ :\:\)Uin:J I~' J~t~mun~ ihc \1\crull 

qu.1lih of '" ic~: prov1dt:.d b~ ~ uti!rt~ t:: ,.,,tlu.ttmg thr~.'\~ Sl.'pamt~ " 1111 n~nb ' I \\.ITer (.tpt:t';ltitHh 
lllC Ctltnpnrn!l\b t~ (1) lhe quali:) of ih-~ miluy':i ('lfOOUCl: (2) th.: upc:r.mng ~on huons \,f ·he uri lit~\ 
ptrnt nnJ fi~•ltuc,): nJ. CH th.= utiE:: ·~ :.sr~'111p: w ud.Jn.~"'S l'ttswn.\!rs' snu::.tb uon lltt." Ruk· fl,rtl~r 
states 1h.11 :.;umiJI') un'\.~'S. OUlSt.:md::~g. cmni os. " 101 th h .• ulCI ~.;nn"'··m ~mle~ 1.. n I i.e \\::r. 1h..: 
lA:p;.a!1m~nt ,,f I'll\ ih)lln'\\.'fltal Prc·u:tion I Dl~l)l nnd th~ 'uum~ II~:Jilh D\op:Uim~·m 0\ ~r 1~ 
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ot11cials and consideration of customer comments or complaints. The Commission's t.:ngincers v;ill 
detennine the quality of s~rvicc by addressing ettch of the three components. 

lf you wish. you may take an additional opportunity to \\.)il.:c your concems n:garding this 
matter at the L'Ustomer meeting to bl.! held on W~dncsday, August ih at 6:00 p.m. at the following 
location: 

West Pasco Govcmmc:nt Center 
Commission Chambers Bomd Room 

8731 Citizens DriYe 
New Port Richey. FL 34654 

The purpose of the customer meetings is to give custom~rs and other interested persons an 
opportunity to offer comments to the Public Service Commission reg:.1rding. the quality of service the 
utility provides and the proposed rate increase. Customers will also be given the opportunity to ask 
questions and make comments on other issues, Commission staff will be a\'ailable to respond to 
customers' comments and questions and provide assistance if necessary. lf you are unable to attend 
the customer meeting, \\Tittcn comments can be mailed to the tollO\·Ving address: 

florida Public Service Commission 
Oniec of Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Houkv~m.i 
Tallahassee. FL 32399-0850 

Pleas<: be sure to rcterence Docket No. 120:209-WS. 

We understand your concerns regarding the Utility's proposed rate increase and recognize 
that during these difficult economic times any increase in :your utility bill \Hmld create additional 
financial hmdship. I hope the above information has bet:n helpful. If you hm·e any additional 
questions, or require further assistance~ please call me at (850) 413-6550 or e-mail me at 
t brownoi(psc .state. n. us. 

Sincerely. 

Todd BrO\m 
DiYision of ,\c~ounting and Finan(;c 
Florida Public Scrvicc Commission 

cc Divisit)n of A<.:<.:t>unting and FinanL"t: (Fktcher. l\-laurc1) 
Di\'isi<m {\f Enginc~ring (P. Buys. Rieger) 
Offke of Commissit>n Clerk (OockcL No. 120209- \VS) 
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Re: Docket No. 120209-WS- Application for increase in water and waste·water rates irlMarw, 
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 0 

Dear Mr. Buonamici: 

Thank you tor your letter in which you expressed your concems about the rate increase 
petition fikd by l;liliti~::s, Inc. of florida (UJ F or Utility). To ensure that th~ Commission stan· and 
the Commission\!rs have knowledge of your concerns. your letter has be..:n pla~.:cd on the 
correspondence .sidt: of the docket fik for aJJ to review. 

With respect to the J~\dopmcnt of rates. the Commission is requir~d to .set rates that an: just. 
n:asonublc. compt:nsatory, and not unlllirly discriminatory. To Lktcm1ine th~ appropriatt: rates for 
sen·icc. the Commission uses u rate of return methodology as set l~Jrth in Chapter 367. Florida 
Statutes (F.S.). Under tht: rate of retum methodology. a utility is allowcJ to cam a reusonablc rctum 
on its prudently inv~::stcd property that is used and useful in sening the public. kss accm;d 
depreciation plus an allowance for operating capital. This ratemaking process is used for all water and 
wastewater companies and is also used in the elt:ctric and gas industry. It is the same approach used 
throughout the country by various state and federal utility regulatory bodies. 

There are many factors that atTect the cost of providing servic~ and hence. the rates chm·ged to 
customers. Some factors afTecting the cost of providing se-rvice include: the size and age of the utility 
system: the quality of the water at its source: thl.! number of customers: an<.l the geographic spread of 
the s~rvic~ an:a. During a rate cas~. th~ Commission's accountants. engineers. and economists 
examine the llmmciul and engineering inl(mnation lilcd by th~ Utility as part of its rate increase 
application. Thi.! Commission's auditors also examine this int~mmllion ~md publish the results of 1h~o:ir 
t1nJings in an audit report. All wsts fbund to bt: imprudent or unreasonable arc disullo\\\.'<1 

With respect to the quality of water. pursuant to Ruk 25-30.433( 1 ). Florida Administrative 
Cod~.!, in C\'t:ry water and wast~::walcr mtt!' case. thi..! Comrnission is rc-quirt:d to dckm1inc the overall 
quality of s~::rvic~ provided by a utility by evaluating three separate <.:ompolk'nts of water operations. 
The wmponcnts arc ( 1) th~.: quality of the utility's product; (.2) thl! op~!r:.~ting. Londitions of the utility's 
plant and tllcilities: and. (3) the utility1s attempt to addrt:ss customers' satisfaction. The Rule li.trthcr 
stah::.s that sanitury surveys. outstanding citations, violations, <md consent on.krs on lik \Yith th~ 

D~partm~.:nt of Em·ironm~ntal Protection (DFP) and thl.! County I ko.lth Ikpanment over the 
preceding three-year period shall be ...:onsidered. along with input fi:om tht: DEP and h~:!alth d~partmcnt 

-----
C\l'll'·\1. ClltCLE OFFICE CE:'\TER. 2540 Sllt::\IARI) 0.\K Bot U:\'\RI). TAI.L\1!.\SSf.E, FL32399-0850 

An ,.\ llirmath·e :\ction /!::qual Opportunity Em plu~ er 
PSC Wt'hsi!c: hllp:linnn.Oorit.htpsr.com lnlt'l'llt'l r-m:lil: contarr•! psr.sl:lldl.u~ 
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otlicials and consideration of customer comments or complaints. The Commisshm's cngin~ers will 
dd~rmin~;;" tht! quality of s~:n·icc by addressing each of the three components. 

The Commission \·Viii hold customer m~ctings on Wednesday. August 7'11 in N~w Pori 
Richey. and Thursday, August 8'11 in .'\ltan1ontc Springs. tor customers of t)lF. The purpose of the 
custom~r meetings is to giYe customers and other inter~sted persons an l)pportunity to ort~r conuncnts 
lo the Public Service Commission regarding the quality ~)f service the utility provides and the 
proposed rate incr~ase. Customers v;ill also be given th~.: opportunity to ask questions and make 
comments on other issues. Commission statl will be available to respond to custon1ers' comment!' 
<md questions and provide assistance if necessary. Since you are currently out ofth~ area and may not 
be able to att~nd the customer m~etings next wet:k. additionaJ \Hittcn ~ommcnts can be mailed to tht: 
f()llowing address: 

fl01ida Public Service Commission 
Otlicc of Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, fL 32399-0850 

Pkase be sure to reference Docket No. 120209-WS. 

We understand your concerns r~garding the Utility's propos~d rate increase and r~cognizc 
that during th~se diftlcult economic times any increase in your utility bill would create additional 
financial hardship. I hope the above int()rmation has be~n helpful. Jf you hav~ any additional 
questions, or require ti.uthcr assistance. please call me at (850) 413-6550 or ~-mail me at 
tbrownrii~psc .state. fl. us. 

Sincerely. 

Todd Brown 
Division of Accounting and Finan(e 
Florida Public Service Commission 

cc: Division of Accounting and Finance (Fletcher, Maurcy) 
Division of Engineering (P. Buys, Rieger) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Do~.:kct No. 120209-WS) 



Mr. Geno Buonamici 
8984 Inverrary Drive. S.E. 
Warren. Ohio 4444S4 
July 20, 2013 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahasee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS 

Dear Sir: 
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1 have received notification from Utilities Inc. of their intention to seek a rate increase. 
How convenient that they would do this when the part-time residents are not in Florida. 
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Utilities Inc . indicates that with the increase there will be a water/sewage bill of around 
$65 a month. THAT IS A JOKE!! My wife and I arc 70+ senior citizens who use a 
minimal amount of water, yet our recent water bill was considerably higher. Enclosed is a 
letter I am sending to the Governor of Florida, the Public Service Commissioner and my 
local State Representative. Please refer to the enclosed letter. It explains why I believe the 
rate increase is not only unjustified but that the rate should be decreased based on the 
quality of service and product. 

In addition to my experiences with Utilities, Inc. there are senior residents in Arborwood 
a subdivision of Swnmertree a senior citizen development who shower at the pool and 
restrict the flushing of their toilets to conserve home water usage. 

IT IS A SORRY SITUATION WHEN THE RESIDENTS FEEL THEY MUST USE 
THE LOCAL SWIMMING POOL FOR SHOWERS AND FLUSH THEIR TOILET 
BASED ON THE REFRAIN "IF ITS YELLOW IT IS MELLOW, IF ITS BROWN IT 
GOES DOWN" TO MINIMIZE WATER USAGE. THESE ARE COMPELLING 
REASONS FOR THERA TE INCREASE REQUEST TO BE DENIED. 

Sincerety, 
' ~ 

,·:~'.L..J..J( I ~-s,(.(.~ ('~ f 

Geno C. Buonamici 
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
(850) 413-6482 

Jfuhltt$mrfce Ctl11ltttlthmhnt 

Ms. Joanne Johnson 
183 Lakeside Drive 
Sanford, FL 32773 

RE: FPSC Inquiry 1116829C 

Dear Ms. Johnson: 

July 22, 20 13 

This s in response to your correspondence to the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) regarding 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida. The PSC regulates investor-owned electric, and natural gas utilities throughout the state, 
and investor-owned water and wastewater utilities in those counties which have opted to transfer jurisdiction to the 
PSC. The PSC has authority in the telephone industry which is limited to the Lifeline Assistance Program, Florida 
Relay Service, and pay telephone service. 

You expressed a concern. about Utilities, Inc. of Florida's application for increase in water and 
wastewater rates in Seminole County. We appreciate your comments regarding the petition and will add your 
correspondence to Docket No. 120209-WS. 

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
TaUahassee, Florida 32399 

Telephone: 850-245-2118 
Facsimile: 850-245-2128 

If you have any questions or concerns please call Ellen Plendl at 1-800-342-3552 or by fax at 
1-800-511-0809. 

Regulatory Program Administrator 
Office of Consumer Assistance & Outreach 

RR:mep 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEY ARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Joanne Johnson 
183 Lakeside Dr. 

Sanford. FL 32773 

Seminole County Environmental Services Dept. 
500 West Lake Mary Blvd. 

July 18, 2013 

Sanford, FL 32773 

Dear Environmental Services Personell, 

Please help me and my neighbors with the water quality in our area. Several months ago, Utilities Inc. 
started replacing the water pipes in the Park Ridge Subdivision. After about a month their was a noticeable 
odor and black sediment coming into my commode and out of an my faucets. 

I did not complain in the beginning because I understood they were replacing galvanized with P V C 
pipe. The project was completed a month ago. However, after several visits by Utility inc. personnel I still 
have water I cannot use to shower, drink or use for cooking. 

I am showering at my gym and the cost and inconvenience of buying bottled water for every household 
function is unreasonable. l was promised by Utilities Inc. personnel that June 30,2013 would definitely be 
the end of the bad water. There is silt in my commode and shower when I flush and tum on the water and 
the odor is always a problem. 

The last straw was Saturday July 13th when the odor was not as strong and I started a load oflaundry. 
While the clothes were washing J flushed the toilet and the water was muddy. See the enclosed 
photographs. The water in the washing machine had gone to the rinse cycle and when ( immediately 
checked the wash machine my clothes were rinsing in muddy water. 

I have read the water quality report and I invite the agency for water control to come and drink water 
from my faucet. Since the Environmental Agency prescribes regulations which limit contaminants I 
assume you are responsible forte safe water quality in my area. 

Utilities Joe. has applied to the Public Service Commission for increased water fees and charges. Before 
this occurs I hope we have usable water that is not hazardous to our health . 

I have heard of the Blackwater Project ad I believe it has arrived! 

Your help and assistance will be greatly appreciated. 

( 

fne B. Johnson 
I 

cc: Florida. Public Service Commission 
Mike Clelland, District 29 
Senator David Simmons 

N 
N 

.···.-, 
>~.:... 
~- . 



1:\ 



State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

July 16.2013 

Juhliroier&tt~ <ltlllltlttimnrm 
CAPITAL. CIRCLE OFFICE CE!I.'TER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOUU ".V,-\RD 

T ALLA HASSE£, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk /a 
Todd M. Brown, Public Utility Analyst IV, Division of Accounting and Finance/$-v 

Docket No. 120209-WS- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of 
FJorida. 

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

------------------------------------ -----·-- ------

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF 

ACCOUNTING AND FINANCE 

MARSHALL WILLIS 

DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6900 

Juhlir~~r&ir~ @nmmissinn 

Mr. Les Manuel 
11047 Paradise Point Way 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

July 15,2013 

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, 
Orange, Pasco, PineUas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 

Dear Mr. Manuel: 

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
examine the fmancial and engineering information filed by the Utility as part of its rate increase 
application. The Commission's auditors also examine this information and publish the results of their 
findings in an audit report. All costs found to be imprudent or unreasonable are disallowed. 

If you wish, you may take an additional opportunity to voice your concerns regarding this 
matter at the customer meeting to be held on Wednesday, August 7til at 6:00p.m. at the following 
location: 

West Pasco Government Center 
Commission Chambers Board Room 

8731 Citizens Drive 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OmCE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.Ooridapsc.com Internet E-maU: contact@psc.state.O.us 



Mr. Les Manuel 
Page2 
July 15, 2013 

---------- -------------------------------- ------------------------------ ---

The purpose of the customer meetings is to give customers and other interested persons an 
opportunity to offer comments to the Public Service Commission regarding the quality of service the 
utility provides and the proposed rate increase. Customers will also be given the opportunity to ask 
questions and make comments on other issues. Commission staff will be available to respond to 
customers' comments and questions and provide assistance if necessary. If you are unable to attend 
the customer meeting, written comments can be mailed to the following address: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Please be sure to reference Docket No. 120209-WS. 

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
tbrown@psc.state.fl.us. 

Sincerely, 

Todd Brown 
Division of Accounting and Finance 
Florida Public Service Commission 



State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

July 1 6, 2013 

lfluhlic~ttfrlu <tt1llttttthminn 
CAPlTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CEl\'TER • 2540 SHUMAKD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIOA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk //;?1; 
Todd M. Brown, Public Utility Analyst IV, Division of Accounting and Finance#v 

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
LISA POLAK EIXJAR 

ART GRAHAM 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF 

ACCOUNTING AND FINANCE 
MARsHALL WILLIS 

DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6900 

Jublir~£r£rir£ <1lommizzion 

Mr. Richard Kelly 
124 Essex Dr. 
Longwood, FL 32779 

July 15, 2013 

Re: Docket No. 120209-WS- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, 
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 

Dear Mr. Kelly: 

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
matter at the customer meeting to be held on Thursday, August 8th at 6:00 p.m. at the following 
location: 

Eastrnonte Civic Center Auditorium 
830 Magnolia Drive 

Altamonte Springs, FL 32701 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
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

~~ 
Todd Brown 
Division of Accounting and Finance 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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All correspondence should refer to "Docket No. 120209-WS, Utilities, Inc. of Florida". 
Your letter will placed in the correspondence file of this docket. You may also submit 
comments through the Florida Public Service Commission's toll-free facsimile line at 
1-800-511-0809, or the Commission's website available at 
http:\\ floridapsc.com\ consumers\complaint\ index.cfm. 

If you wish to contact the Florida Public Service Commission regarding complaints 
about service, you may call the Commission's Division of Regulatory and Consumer 
Assistance at the following toll-free number 1-800-342-3552. 

This notice was prepared by the Utility and approved by Commission Staff for 
distribution by the Utility to its customers. 

If you have any questions, ple:J.se call the Uti!ity=s office at (800) 272-1919. 

A).~., ~c~ ~ 

r-~ .. d ba.i:"J~ c:t-U:PJ 
Utilities. Inc. of Florida 
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SERVICE AVAILABIUTY CHARGES 

The Utility is not requesting <my changes ro irs scn·ice availability charges. Even though 
nol r~quested to do so. the Commission may review and adjust service availability charges. 

RATE CASE SCHEDULE 

In addition to the customer meeting notice described above, other important dates 
in the rate application are as follows: 

Schedule Item Due Dates 

Agenda Conference on Interim Rates 
Order on Interim Rates 

June 25, 2013 
July 15, 2013 

Customer Meeting August 7, 2013 
Staffs Proposed Agency Action ("PAA") 

Recommendation November 1. 2013 
November 14,2013 Agenda Conference on PAA Rates 

HOW TO CONTACT THE COMMISSION 

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
Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 3 2399·0870 

A courtesy copy of written comments and complaints may be mailed to the 
following: 

MartinS. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 

766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
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Utifih·'s 
Utilih·~s Commission 

General Service Rates Prior Rcgucstcd 
Requested Approved 

to Filing Interim 
Final Rates Interim 

Rates 

Base Facility Charge: 
Meter Size 

5/~" X 3/4" Sl4.49 N:A $15.71 N/A 

J/4" $21.74 ~/A S23.5R N/A 

I" SJ6.23 NiA SJ9.29 NiA 

I 1/2" I $72.45 N:A S7X.57 N!A 
- --·--· 

..., .. Sll5.92 N/A $125.72 NiA w 

3" $23UQ ~,.A $25 1.41 NIA 

4" $362.2.) ~/A $392.X4 N/A 

6" $724.47 N/A S?X5.69 N/A 

Consumption Charge 
N:A (per 1.000 gallons) s 16.34 N!A $!7.72 

Multi-Residential 
Buena Vista Manor, Oak 

U tilitv's 
Hill Developments and 

Requested 
lJtilitv's Commission 

those areas formerly Rates Prior Regucsted A(!provcd Interim served by Bartelt to Filing Final Rates Interim Rates 
Enterprises. Inc., d/b/a 

\\"is-Bar U tilitics 

Flat Rate $27.91 NIA S30.27 N/A 

Base Facillty Ch:mrc: 

Meter Size 

5/X" s::n.4o N/A $29.72 N/A 

I" $27.X9 N!A $30.25 N/A 

Consumption Charge 
$16.58 N/A s 17.98 N/A 

(per I ,000 gallons) 

\ 
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From: Randy Roland
To: Consumer Correspondence
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 120209
Date: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 1:31:07 PM

Please add the below consumer protest to docket 12209-WS

-----Original Message-----
From: Consumer Contact
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 1:08 PM
To: Randy Roland
Subject: To CLK Docket 120209

Copy on file, see 1115182C.  DH

-----Original Message-----
From: consumerComplaint@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:consumerComplaint@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 12:54 PM
Cc: Consumer Contact
Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 33896

CUSTOMER INFORMATION

Name: Jeanne Pfaltzgraf
Telephone: 727-856-4575
Email: lenjea@tampabay.rr.com
Address: 11918 Loblolly Pine Dr. New Port Richey FL 34654

BUSINESS INFORMATION

Business Account Name: Jeanne Pfaltzgraf
Account Number: 5209800000
Address: 11918 Loblolly Pine Dr. New Port Richey Florida 34654

Water County Selected: PASCO

COMPLAINT INFORMATION

Complaint: Other Complaint against Utilities, Inc. of Florida
Details:
I live alone on Soc. Sec. and my water bills average $44.00 a month.  I only wash my bed linens once a month.  I
only shower every 2 or 3 days to save water.  I hand wash my dishes.  I dont thank I could conserve water any
more.  Your letter said that average total water bills would only equal about $68.00 with the requested raise.  I know
people whose water bills are $150.00 a month for a family of three. If you make minimum wage your salary would
be approx. $1280 per month, which is more than 11% for water.  Water is a necessity.  Do we all have to go dirty
and wear dirty clothes so we can meet other fixed expenses.  I think the CEOs compensation should be limited and
upper management too.  Utilities should be affordable for the poor, which I consider myself.  Do they have to
recoup the 2 million they spent on the facility last year.  Amortize it over the next ten years.  Please deny any raises
to our water costs.

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
JUL 03, 2013 - 1:50 P.M.
DOCUMENT NO. 02976-13
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Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Randy Roland 
Wednesday, July 03, 2013 8:50 AM 
Consumer Correspondence 
Docket 120209 Protest 
To CLK Docket 120209 

Please add the attached consumer correspondence to Docket 120209. 
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Eric Fryson 

From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, July 03, 2013 8:13 AM 
Randy Roland 

Subject: To CLK Docket 120209 

Copy on file, see 1115118C. DH 

-----Original Message-----
From: consumerComplaint@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:consumerComplaint@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 5:08AM 
Cc: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 33893 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Name: Tom Kulaga 
Telephone: 7274742840 
Email: tkulaga@live.com 
Address: 21llndependence Ave Palm Harbor FL 34684 

BUSINESS INFORMATION 

Business Account Name: Tom Kulaga 
Account Number: 
Address: 21llndependence Ave Palm Harbor Florida 34684 

Water County Selected: PINELLAS 

COMPLAINT INFORMATION 

Complaint: Other Complaint against Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Details: 
Docket No. 120209-WS, Utilities Inc. of Florida. 
Why should my one deep well service provider be allowed to charge me the equivalent to that of (say) Pinellas County 
Water? Utilities Inc. services 507 customers plus two apartment buildings of I guess 40 units total all of which sit on 
roughly 125 acres of land. The supply line pipes never leave the private property. The well is less than 175 feet deep. The 
backup is Pinellas County Water. Twice annually Pinellas County Water supplies us water when it cleans out its own 
pipes with Chlorine (whatever). No water is sold to others living off this private property. I ask, "Should my water costs 
be such as that of a water supplier that has miles and miles of supply lines, yada yada"? I would hope the 507 residents 
water charges would pay for their own costs and not that of all of Utilities lncs problems and or growth opportunities. I 
am just asking as you can tell I do not have the correct words. It makes no sense to me that this entity wants market 
rates when its source of water and its entire operation sits within view and walking distance of the property I live within. 
I would question the expenses it paid to operate my system over the past couple years and not what it may have paid 
throughout the US. 
OK. Thanks for hearing me out. Hope I did not take up too much time. God bless you all and have a great day. 
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Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Customer correspondence 

From: Diane Hood 

Ruth McHargue 
Thursday, May 30, 2013 1:02 PM 
Consumer Correspondence 
Diane Hood 

FW: To CLK Docket 120209 
FW: My contact; Re: My contact 

Senb Thursday, May 30, 2013 1:00 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK Docket 120209 

\202.0'1- ws 

coNsUMER 

This has been entered as WS251, to docket 120209, PR-68. Copy on file, see 1111832C. DH 
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Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

-----Original Message-----

Web master 
Wednesday, May 29, 2013 2:43 PM 
Consumer Contact 
FW: My contact 

From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 29,2013 2:15PM 
To: Webmaster 
Cc: rkrxry@gmail.como 
Subject: My contact 

Contact from a Web user 

Contact Information: 
Name: Richard Kelly 
Company: 
Primary Phone: 4078621096 
Secondary Phone: 4077495815 
Email: rkrxry@gmail.como 

Response requested? No 
CC Sent? Yes 

Comments: 
Please do not allow Utilities Inc to raise water and sewer rates without a public hearing, It is not fair to those on fixed 
incomes to arbitrarily raise rates without comments. 
Docket no. 120005-WS 
Order No. PSC-12..()()68-PM-WS 
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Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

my name and address is: 

Richard Kelly 
124 Essex Dr 
Longwood, Fl. 32779 
407-862-1 096 

R K <rkrxry@gmail.com> 
Thursday, May 30, 2013 10:48 AM 
Consumer Contact 
Re: My contact 

On Thu, May 30,2013 at 8:07AM, Consumer Contact <Contact@psc.state.fl.us> wrote: 
5/30/2013 

Dear Mr. Kelly: 

This email is in response to your recent inquiry to the Florida Public 
Service Commission (PSC) regarding Utilities Inc. 

It would be beneficial if you could provide the following information: 

* Your service address 

You may send this information to me by reply e-mail or at the address 
and/or fax number listed below. 

Sincerely, 

Diane Hood 
Office of Consumer Assistance and Outreach 

contact@psc.state.fl.us 
Toll Free - 800-342-3552 
Toll Free Fax 800-511-0809 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written 
communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public 
and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be 
subject to public disclosure. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Webmaster 
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Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 2:43PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: FW: My contact 

-----Original Message-----
From: contact@psc.state.fl. us [ mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
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
Please do not allow Utilities Inc to raise water and sewer rates without 
a public hearing, It is not fair to those on fixed incomes to 
arbitrarily raise rates without comments. 
Docket no. 120005-WS 
Order No. PSC-12-0068-PAA-WS 
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